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Furnish aiviual finaiicial statements of AEP, including consolidating adjustinents of AEP and its 
subsidiaries with a brief explanation of each adjustiiient and all periodic reports filed with the 
SEC. Including but not limited to tlie U5S and 'CJ-13-60 reports. All subsidiaries should prepare 
aiid have available monthly and annual financial information required to coinpile fiiiaiicial 
statements and to comply with other reporting requirements. The financial statements for any 
noli-consolidated subsidiaries of AEP should be fuiiiished to the Coininission. [Reference: 
Merger A@., ICY. PSC Order dated 6-14-99, Pg. 10 (Periodic Reports)] 

In July 2007, ICenhicky Power Company filed a request with the Securities and Exchange 
Coininission to cease acting as a registered company. Consequently, Kentucky Power Company 
is 110 longer included in AEP's Foiin 10-IC. Upon notifying the I<entucky Public Service 
Coininissioii of its de-registration, I~ei~ttuclcy Power agreed to provide the Executive Director and 
tlie Financial Analysis Division a copy of AEP's Form 10-K. Two copies oftlie report were filed 
with the Cormiiission on April 29, 201 1 under the subject reference IGmtucliy Poiver Coinpony 
Holding Coinpany File. 

Attachment A to this response is a copy or  I<entucky Power Company's 2010 Aixiual Report. 
The SEC Form IJ-13-60 has been replaced as FERC Form 60, and a copy is provided herewith as 
Attachment B. The SEC Form USS is no longer required to be filed due to tlie repeal of the 
Public 'CJtility Holding Company Act of 1935. 

ITNESS: Lila P Mwisey 



KPSC Case Noacp. 99-149 
Calendar Year 2010 

ent Y 

On an aui~ial  basis file a geiieral description or the iiature of inter-coinpany transactions with 
specific identification of iiiaj or transactioiis aiid a description of the basis ~ipoii which cost 
allocatioiis aiid transfer pricing have been establislied. This repoil: should discuss the use of the 
cost or malcet standard for the sale or transfer of assets, the allocation factors used, and tlie 
procedures used to deteriniiie these factors if they are different from tlie procedures used in prior 
years. [Reference: Merger Agt., Icy. PSC Order dated 6-14-99, pg. 11, Item 11 

NSE 

A geiieral description of the iiat~ire of iiiter-coinpaiiy transactions is contained in the Cost 
Allocation Manual (CAM) inost recently filed Deceinber 2009 as Voluine l-A iii Case No. 2009- 
00459. There have been no changes to the procedures used to price iiiter-company transactions 
froin those used in the prior year. Uiiless exempted, iiiter-company transactions coiiducted by or 
with ICeiitucky Power Coiiipaiiy are priced at fully-allocated cost in accordance with the Public 
Utility Holding Coinpaiiy Act of2005. 

TNESS: Lila P Mruisey 



SC Case No. 99-149 
CaIenadar Year 2010 

ated June 84,1999 
Item No. 3 
Pa@? 1 of2  

On an aivzual basis file a report that identifies professional persoimel traiisfeiel?-ed Eroin I<eiit-vlcky 
Power to AEP or any of the noli-utility subsidiaries and describes tlie duties performed by each 
eiiiployee wliile eiiiployed by ICentucky Power and to be performed subsequent to transfer. 
[Reference: Merger Agt., Ky. PSC Order dated 6/14/99, Reporting Requirements, Pg. 1 1, Iteiii 
2.1 

NSE 

Page 2, of this response is a listing of einployees transferred from ICeiitucky Power Company to 
AEP or one of its subsidiaries during the year elided Deceinber 3 1, 20 10. 

ITNESS: Lila P Muiisey 



KPSC Case No 99-149 
Calendar Year 201 0 

Order Dated June 14, 1999 
Item No 3 

Page 2 of 2 

Kentucky Power Company 
Listing of Transferees 

Transfer 
ate New Title Previous Title -- ~ ~ m ~ ~ n ~ / ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ e e  Name 

Columbus Southern Power Co 
Messer Jr., James H 8/21/2010 Distr Dispatcher II Distr Dispatcher II 

AEP Service Corporation 
Dillow I I ,  Harold E 6/26/2010 Region Engineering Supv Maintenance Supt II 

SouthWestern Electric Power Co 
Kennedy, Holland B 3/6/2010 Energy Production Supv / I /  Energy Production Supv Ill 



QUEST 

AEP should file on a quai-terly:g 'I: basis a report detailing Kentucky Power's proportionate share 
of AEP's total operating revenues, operating revenues, operating and maintenance expenses, and 
iiuinber of employees. [Reference: Merger Agt., Icy. PSC Order dated 6/14/99, Reporting 
Requirements, Pg. 11, Item 21 

:!:'"Note: Pursuant to the Conmission's Order dated June 14, 2004, the inforination pertaining to 
this data request shall be filed on ail annual basis. 

(in millions, except number of employees) 

SS: Lila P Mwisey 



Y 

QUEST 

AEP should file any coiitracts or otlier agreeiiieiits coiiceriiiiig the traiisfer of such assets or the 
pricing of inter-company transactioiis with the Commission at the time the traiider occurs. 
[Reference: Merger Agt., Icy. PSC Order dated 6/14/99, Reportiiig Requirements, Pg. 1 1, 
(Special Repoi-ts)] 

:':'"Note: Pursuant to the Coinmission's Order dated Julie 14, 2004, the information pei-taiiiing to 
this response shall be filed on an aimual basis. 

Duriiig the year elided Deceinber 31, 2010, tliere were 24 separate traiisactions in wliich 
Kentucky Power sold assets to its affiliates. 

The assets transfell-ed were meters aid traiisforiiiers. The total value of the assets transfeiyed 
was $487,477. 

Tlie smallest transfer was 1 ineter for $53 aiid the largest was 394 meters for $91,804. 

HTNESS: Lila P Muiisey 



c case No. 99-149 
anen1dlar Year 2010 

Or atecl June  14,1999 

Page 1 of a 

AEP sliould file a qLiai3erly:$:k report of the number oC einployees of AEP and each subsidiary on 
tlie basis of payroll assigizmeiit. [Reference: Merger Agt., Ky. PSC Order dated 6/14/99, 
Reporting Requirements, Pg. 1 1 , Iteiii 1 (Special Reports)] 

:!:'!'Note: Pursuant to tlie Coinmission's Order dated Julie 14, 2004, tlie iiiformatioii pertaining to 
this data request shall be filed on an aimial basis. 

The chart below lists tlie iiuiiiber of AEP employees 011 the basis of payroll assigmneiit for each 
M P  subsidiary for tlie y e a  elided December 3 1 , 201 0. 

LEP Seivice Coivoratioii I 5,111 I 
IAEP Texas Ceiitral Coiiiua~iv I 1,002 I 
ICSW Eiiergv. Iiic. I 

IAEP River Onerations LLC I 982 I 
I Public Service Co. of OK I 1,145 I 
I SouthWesterii Electric Power Co 1 1,375 I 

ITNESS: Lila P Munsey 



alendar Year 2010 
ated June 14,1999 

Item No. 7 
Page 1 of2  

tua: Y 

AEP should file an amiual report containing the years oE service at Kentucky Power and the 
salaries of professional einployees traiis€ei-red €rom Kentucky Power to AEP or its subsidiaries 
filed in conjunction with the annual transkr of employees report. [Reference: Merger Agt., Ky. 
PSC Order 6/14/99, Reporting Requiremeiits, Pg. 12, Item 21 

Please see Page 2 of this respoiise for a listing of Kentucky Power Company employees who 
have transfeired from Kentucky Power to AEP or one of its subsidiaries w i t h  the year elided 
December 3 1,2010. 

IITNESS: Lila P Muiisey 



KPSC Case No 99-149 
Calendar Year 2010 

Order Dated June 14, 1999 
Item No. 7 

Page 2 of 2 

Colurnb~s S o ~ t h e r ~  Power Co 
Messer Jr., Jams H 8/2 1/2010 

AIEP Service Corporation 
Dillow 11, Harold E 

~ o ~ t ~ ~ ~ $ t e r ~  Electric Power C'O 
Keimedy, Holland R 

6/26/2,0 10 

3/6/2010 

32.0 $69,666 

28.0 

28.8 

$112,812 

$8S,OOO 



EST 

AEP sliould file an aimual report of cost allocation factors in use, s~ippleniented ipoii significant 
cliange. [Reference: Merger Agt., Icy. PSC Order dated 6/14/99, Reporting Requirements, Pg. 
12, Item 31 

The allocation factors used by Keiitucky Power Company and other AEP System companies are 
described in tlie Cost Allocation Manual (CAM) that was most recently filed Deceiiiber 2009 as 
Volume 1-A in Case No. 2009-00459. Specifically, section 99-00-04 provides a M I  list of 
allocation factors available for use. 

ITNESS: Lila P Muiisey 



§e ease No. 99-149 

Order Dated June 14,1999 
Item No. 9 
Page 1 of 1 

AEP sliould file suiimiaries of any cost allocatioii studies wlieii conducted and the basis for the 
iiietliods used to determine the cost allocation in effect. [Reference: Merger Agt., Icy. PSC 
Order dated 6/14/99, Reporting Requirements, Pg. 12, Item 41 

:i:'kNote: Pursuant to the Coimiiissioii's Order dated Julie 14, 2004, the inforiiiatioii pevtaiiiiiig to 
this data request sliall be filed on an aimial basis. 

RESPONSE 

Kentucky Power Coinpaiiy did not perform any cost allocation studies during the year 
ended December 3 1 , 201 0. Tlie methods used by ICeiitucky Power Coinpaiiy Tor cost 
allocation are docuineiited in the AEP Cost Allocation Maiiual (CAM). 

WHTNESS: Lila P Muiisey 



AEP should file an annual report of the methods used to update or revise tlie cost allocation 
€actors in use supplemented iipoii sigiiificant cliaiige. [Reference: Merger Agt., Icy. PSC Order 
dated 6/14/99, Repoi-ting Requirements, Pg. 12, Item 5 J 

The methods used to update or revise the cost allocation factors used by I.eiitucky Power 
Coinpany aiid other AEP System companies were not significantly changed during the year 
elided December 3 1 , 201 0. Allocation factors are revised periodically eacli year (e.g. monthly, 
quarterly, semi-miually and aimially) based on the most ctii-reiit statistics available for each 
€actor. The allocation lactors in use are docuineiited in tlie Cost Allocatioii Manual (CAM) most 
recently filed with tlie Coimiiission on December 29, 2009 as Voltiiiie 1-A in Case No. 2009- 
00459. 

TNESS: Lila P Mtiiisey 



ower Y 

AEP should file the current Articles o€ Incoi-poration and bylaws of affiliated companies in 
busiiiesses related to the electric industry or that would be doing business with AEP. [Reference: 
Merger Agt., Icy. PSC Order dated 6/14/99, Reporting Requirements, Pg. 12, Item 61 

Due to the voluminous nature of the response, the Company is providing a list of AEP's 
subsidiaries. After the Coinmission Staff has ail opportunity to review the list, the Compaiiy will 
inale available a copy of Ilie Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws of any affiliate the Staff 
deems necessary for review. 

ITNESS: Lila I? Muiisey 



ubsidiary Ch erican Electric Power Co y, lnc. 
Effective Date: 5/10/20 1 I 

Report Date: 511 01201 1 

American Electric Power Company, IrIc, 

, cII AEP c a I Company, LLC (100%) 

a AEP Retail Energy Partners LLC (1 00%) 

n AEP Texas Commercial & Industrial Retail GP, LLC, (100%) 

I b 17 AEP Texas Commercial & Industrial Retail Limited Parinersliip ( 0.50%) 

AEP ‘Texas Commercial & Industrial Retail Limited Partnership (99 50%) I- 
b, C] REP I-ioldco, LLC (100%) 

Mutual Energy SWEPCO, LP (99.50%) 

0 REP General Partner, L.L.C. (100%) 

Mutual Energy SWEPCO, LP (0.50%) 

, 0 AEP Coal, inc. (100%) 

1 AEP Kentucky Coal, LLC (100%) 

k, Snowcap Coal Company, Inc. (I 00%) 

, AEP Credit, Inc. (100%) 

, a AEP Fiber Venture, LLC (100%) 

, E] AFN, LLC (50.42%) 

, c1 AEP Generating Company (100%) 

, AEP investments, Inc. (100%) 

Amperion, Inc. (0.11%) 

IntercontinentalExchange, inc. ( 0.48%) 

0 Microcell Corporation ( 1 %) 

[I Powerspan Corp. (0.83%) 

u 1Jniversal Supercapacitors, LLC ( 50%) 

. AEP Nonutility Funding LLC (100%) 

0 AEP pro Sew, Inc. (100%) 

Diversified Energy Contractors Company, LLC (1 00%) 

United Sciences Testing, Inc. (100%) 

il c] AEP Resources, lnc. (TOO%) 

n AEP Energy Services Limited (100%) 

AEP Energy Seivices, Inc. (100%) 

KPSC CaseNo. 99-149 
Calendar Yea 2010 

Order Dated June 14, 1999 
Itein No. 11 
Pagc 2 of 5 

1 



-- ___- 
Lm AEP Energy Services Gas Holding Company (100%) 

AEP River Opeiations LLC (100%) 

b El AEP Elinwood LLC (100%) 

10 Conlease, Inc. (100%) 

L 0 International Marine Terminals Partnership (33.33%) 

Lz] IMT Land Corp, (100%) 

, AEP T&D Services, LLC (100%) 

, Iz] AEP Transmission Holding Company, LLC (100%) 

CT] AEP Transmlssion Company, LLC (100%) 

1 a AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc. (1 00%) 

1 c] AEP Indiana Michigan Transmission Company, lnc. (100%) 

1 AEP Kenfucky Transmission Company, Inc. (100%) 

I-." AEP Ohio Transmission Company, Inc. (100%) 

[3 AEP Oklahoma Transmission Company, Inc. (100%) 

0 AEP Southwestern Transmission Company, liic, (1 00%) 

0 AEP West Virginia 'rransmission Company, Inc. (I 00%) 

, AEP Transmission Partner LLC (100%) 

Electric Transmission America, LLC ( 0 50%) 

Prairie Wind Transmission, LLC ( 50%) 

a Tallgrass Transmission, LLC ( 50%) 

L 0 Electric Transmission Texas, LLC ( 0.50%) 

Electric Ttansniission America, LLC (49.50%) 

c] Prairie Wind Transmission, LLC ( 50%) 

~ 

b_, U 'raligrass Transmission, LLC ( 50%) 

jl c] Ohio Series, Potomac-Appalachian Transmission Highline, LLC ( 50%) 

0 PATH West Virginia Series ( 50%) 

L a  PATH West Virginia Transmission Company, LL.C (100%) 

Lm PATH - WV Land Acquisition Company (100%) 

Pioneer Transmission, LLC ( 50%) 

31 Potomac-Appalachian Transtnissioil Highline, LLC ( 50%) 

*I U AEP Utilities, lnc. (IOOO/,) 

cz] AEP Texas Central Company (100%) 

KPSC Case No. 99-149 
Calendar Yea1 2010 

Older Dated June 14, 1999 
Item No 1 1 
Page 3 of 5 



lectric Power Co 
-- --- a AEP Texas Central Transition Funding I I  LLC (100%) 

a AEP Texas Central Transition Funding LLC (100%) 

, AEP Texas North Company (100%) 

AEP Texas North Generation Company, L.LC (100%) 

~ U csw Energy Services, iiic, (100%) 

Nuvest, LLC (92.90%) 

1" ESG Manufacturing, LLC (100%) 

ESG, L.L.C. (50%) 

[zl National Temporary Services, lnc, (iOO%) 

, CSW Energy, Inc. (100%) 

u AEP Deseif Sky GP, LLC (100%) 

Desert Sky Wind Farm LP ( 1%) 

n AEP Desert sky LP 11, LLC (100%) 

L a  Desert Sky Wind Farm LP ( 99%) 

c] AEP Energy Partners, Inc. (lOOYo) 

0 AEP Wind Holding, LLC (100%) 

AEP Properties, LLC (100%) 

AEP Wind GP, LLC (I 00%) 

Trent Wind Farm, LP ( 1%) 

AEP Wind LP I I ,  LLC (100%) 

0 Trent Wind Farm, LP (99%) 

Electric Transmission Texas, LLC (49.60%) 

, n AEP Utility Funding, LLC (100%) 

, a American Electric Power Service Corporation (100%) 

b. American Eiectric Power Foundation {loo%) 

, cf Appalachian Power Company (98.70%) 

c1 Cedar Coal CO. (100%) 

c] Central Appalachian Coal Company (700%) 

El Central Coal Company ( 50%) 

k, 0 Southern Appalachian Coal Company (100%) 

a Columbus Southern Power Company (100%) 

U Conesviile Coal Preparation Coinpany (100%) 

KTSC Case No. 99-149 
Calendar Year 2010 

Order Dated .June 14, 1999 
Item No. 11  
Page 4 of 5 



American Electric Power Ce, 
- 

0 Distribution Vision 201 0, LLC (23.40%) 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (4.30%) 

a Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation (100%) 

n Franltlin Real Estate Company (100%) 

Indiana Franklin Realty, Inc. (100%) 

0 Indiana Michigan Power Company (100%) 

C3 Blackhawk Coal Company (I 00%) 

Price River Coal Company, Inc. (100%) 

U Kentucky Power Company (I 00%) 

a Kingsport Power Company (100%) 

Ohio Power Company (99.40%) 

E1 Cardinal Operating Company ( 50%) 

CI] Central Coal Company (50%) 

0 JMG Funding, Limited Partnership ( 99%) 

0 OP Gavin, LLC (100%) 

JMG Funding, Limited Partnership ( 1%) 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (39.17%) 

Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation (100%) 

[rl PowerTree Carbon Company, LLC (12.01%) 

a Public Setvice Company Of Oklahoma (99.40%) 

1 a Southwestern Electric Power Company (99.40%) 

I- 
l- 

[rl Arkansas Coalition for Affordable and Reliable Electricity, LLC ( 50%) 

0 Dolet t-lills Lignite Company, LLC (1 00%) 

0 Oxbow Lignite Company, L tC (50%) 

[1 Southwest Arkansas Utilities Corporation (1 00%) 

The Arklahoma Corporation (47.60%) 

1, 0 Wiieeling Power Company (100%) 

KPSC Case No. 99- 149 
Calendar Year 2010 

Older Dated June 14, 1999 
Item No. 11 
Page 5 o f 5  

- -- --- 
4 



W S C  case No. 99-149 
CaPendan- "ear 2010 

Order Dated June 14,1999 
item No. 12 
Page 1 apf1 

AEP should file the current Articles of Incorporation of affiliated companies iiivolved in 11011- 
related business. 
[Reference: Merger Agl., Icy. PSC Order dated 6/14/99, Reporting Requirements, Pg. 12, Itell1 71 

Please see the Company's response to Item No. 1 1. 

WITNESS: Lila P Muiisey 



KPSC Case NO. 99-149 
Calenrlar Year 2010 

Order Dated June 14, 1999 
item No. 13 
Page I of 1 

Ken tu cky Power Coin pa n y 

REQUEST 

To tlie exteiit that the iiierger is subject to coiiditioiis or cliaiiges not reviewed in this case, the 
Joint Applicants should aiiieiid their filing to allow tlie Commission aiid all parties an 
opportuiiity to review tlie revisioiis to eiisure that ICeiitucky Power aiid its ciistomers are not 
adversely af'kcted aiid that aiiy additioiial beiiefits flow tlwougli tlie favored nations clause. 
[Reference: Merger Agt., Icy. PSC Older dated 6/14/99, Reporting Requirements, Pgs 12-1 3 I 

RESPQNSE 

There were no changes during tlie year elided Deceiiiber 3 1, 20 10 to tlie terms and conditiolis of 
[lie settlement agreeillelits in any o r  tlie jurisdictioiis subject to the iiierger that wou Id adveisely 
aflect the settlemelit reached in tlie Commonwealth of ICeiitucky or cause additional beiielits to 
llow througli the favored iiatioiis clause. 

WITNESS: Lila P Muiisey 



Tlie Joint Applicants should subinit copies of filial approval received from the FERC, SEC, FTC, 
DOJ, and all state regulatory coiiuniissioiis to the extent that these docunients have iiot been 
provided. Witli each subiiiittal, tlie Joint Applicants shall hi-tlier state whether Paragraph IO of 
the Settleiiieiit Agreeiiieiit requires changes to the regulatory plan approved herein. [Reference: 
Merger A@., Icy. PSC Order dated 6/14/99, Pg. 14, Item '71 

Please see the Coiiipany's response to Item No. 14 as filed with the Coinmission on December 8, 
2000. 

ITNESS: Lila P Muiisey 



IQSC Case No. 09-149 
Calendsr Year 2010 

Order Dated Jtirie 14, 1999 
Item No. 15 
I’,Rge 1 of 1 

Ken tu c liy Pow e r Coin p a ny 

REQUEST 

Provide aiiiiual Service Reliability Report addressing the duration aiid frequency of custoiiier 
(lisruptioiis (CAIDI aiid SAIFI), iiicludiiig storms for caleiidar 201 0. [Reference: Merger Agt., 
Attacliiiieiit C, Pg. 1, Iteiii I] 

RESPONSE 

The overall Custoiiier Average Iiiteri uptioii Duration Index (CAIDI) including TVlaj 01 Event 
Days (MED) for I<eiitucky Power Coiiipaiiy (IQCo) custoiiiers duriiig caleiidar yea1 20 10 was 
208.1 minutes pel custoiiier iiiteirupted. The overall S ysteiii Average Iiiterruptioii Fiequeiicy 
Index (SAIFI) iiicludiiig MED for ICPCo custoiiiers duriiig calendar year 20 10 was 2.75 1 
iiitciruptioiis per custoiiier scrvecl. 

I< KO has previously reported 011 its cliaiiges in outage reportiiig systems. Malciiig compaiisoiis 
to the 1995-1 998 values is very difficult because of the iiuiiierous advaiiceiiieiits in oritage 
1 ecorcliiig technology. The ultiiiiate results are iiiore accurate outage custoiiier couiit aiid outage 
cliiratioii values. 

WITNESS: Everett G Phillips 



KPSC case No. 99-149 
glaleiidar Year 2018 

ated June 14,1999 
Item No. 16 
Page 1 o f 1  

Provide annual Call Center Perforiiiance Measures for those centers that handle ICeiitucky 
customer calls (Call Center Average Speed of Answer (ASA) Abaiidoivrient Rate, and Call 
Blockage), lor calendar year 2010. [Reference: Merger Agt., Attacluiieiit Cy Pg. 1, Item 21 

The annual Call Center Perforinance Measures for those centers that Iiandle ICenlsicky customer 
calls for the calendar year 2010 are: 96 seconds, 
Abandonmelit Rate: 10.96%, and Call Blockage: 7.87%. 

Average Speed of Answer (ASA): 

NESS: Lila P Mutisey 



KPSC Case No. 99-149 
Calentlar Year 2010 

Order Dated June 14, 1999 
item No. 17 
Psgc 1 of 1 

Ken tu G Icy Pow e r C o 1x1 pa ny 

REQUEST 

Will coiitiiiue to coiiipletely inspect its Keiituclty electric facilities every two years aiid perforiii 
tree trimming, lightiiiiig arrestor replacemeiit, aiiiinal guarding aiid pole aiid cross arm 
replacements. Provide data for calendar year 2010. [Reference: Merger Agt., Case 99-149, 
Attachinelit C, Page I, Iteiii 31 

RESPONSE 

Diuing tlie caleiidar year 20 10, ICeiitucky Power continued to perforiii circuit iiispec~ioiis, tree 
trimming, lightiiiiig arrester replacement, C L I ~ O L I ~  replaceiiieiit, aiiiiiial guarding, aiid pole aiid 
cross arm rep 1 ac eiiieiit s . 

Moreover, in coiiiiectioii with tlie Settleiiieiit Agreeiiieiit iii Case No. 2009-00459, I<elitLdq 
Power is worlting toward iiiipleiiieiitiiig a four-year cycle based distribution vegetatioii 
tnaiiageiiieiit program. ICeiitucky Power provides the following statistics for work in its service 
teiritory in 2,010: 

Inspected 12,6 complete circuits. 
Replaced 29 1 deteriorated wood poles. 
Completed right-of-way iiiaiiiteiiaiice 011 1,569 miles of distribution line. 
Replaced 1,002. cutouts aiid 5 10 liglitiiiiig arresters under our ciitout aiid arrester replacement 
prograiii. 
Iiistalled 404 aiiimal guards. 

Kentricky Power coiitiiiues its asset iiiaiiageiiieiit programs to review the performance of its 
facilities aiid to iiialte prudeiit iiiiproveiiieiits to coiitiiiue providiiig reliable aiid cost-el'fective 
electric service to its Keiiiucky custoiiiers. 

I n  accoidaiice with the Settleiiieiit Agreeiiieiit in Case No. 2009-00459, the Coiiipaiiy 113s agreed 
to iiicreasc its aiiiiual distribution vegetatioii iiiaiiageiiieiit speiidiiig by $10 iiiillioii beyond the 
tesl year aiiiouiit of $7.2 million. Duriiig 20 10, the Coinpaiiy exceeded the Settleiiieiit 
Agreeiiieiit level by $343,754. 

WITNESS: Everett G Phillips 



IWSC Case No. 99-149 
Calendar Year 2010 

Order Dated June 14, 1999 
lltem No. 18 
Page 1 of 1 

Ice n t u c ky Pow e r Corn pa ny 

AEP/ICeiitucky Power iiiaiiageiiieiit will coiiipile outage data detailing each circuit’s I eliability 
pei foriiiaiice. In addition, by monitoring repeated outages on a regular basis, tlie Coiiipany will 
ideiitily and resolve reliability problems, which may go uiiiioticed by using CAIDl and SATFT 
results. This data will be coupled with 1eedback from district field persoiuiel and supervision 
and iiiaiiageineiit coiiceriiiiig other locations aiid situatioiis where the impact of outages are 
qriaiitified. This process will be used to develop a coiiiprelieiisive work plan each year, which 
focuses efforts to iiiiprove service ieliability. Tlie Coiiipaiiy will wdertalte all reasonable 
expeiiditiues to acliieve the goal ol: liiiiitiiig custoiiier otitages. [Reference. Merger Agt., 
Attachiiieiit C, Pg. 1, Iteiii 41 

RESPONSE 

I<.eiituclty Power coiitiiiues to compile outage data ctetailiiig each circuit’s reliability perforiiiance. 
Worst performing circuits are ideirtified coiisideriiig SAIFI, C A D I  aiid SAIDI. Circuits or 
circuit segiiieiits with repeat outages are identified as well as tliose with outage causes that caii be 
addressed through existing asset iiiipi-ovemeiit program targeting animal, lightning, small 
conductor failures aiid tree caused outages. This allows for the identification of aims needing 
reliability iiiiproveiiieiits aiid for tlie clevelopiiieiit of work plans to optimize system performaiice 
where within utility control. 

As pa1 t of its settleiiieiit of Case No. 2009-00459, the Coinpaiiy is impleiiieiitiiig a four-year 
cycle based distribution vegetation iiiaiiageiiieiit program. Work plans are developed by 
coiiibiiiiiig reliability per€oriiiaiice with iiiput from field persoiuiel to identify ai eas that do not 
satisfy railltiiig criteria alone. Work plans iiiclude ground-line iiispectioii aiid treatiiieiit 01 poles; 
improved fault isolatioii by iiistalliiig additioiial sectioiializiiig devices; recloser iiiaiiitciiaiice; 
and systeiii iiiiproveiiients required clue to facility loading, voltage coiitrol aiid reliability 
perforiiiaiice. 

I n  accordaiice with tlie Commission’s Order dated June 28, 2010, in Case No. 2009-00459, the 
Coiiipaiiy subiiiits sumially by Septeiiibei 3 0 the cIistribritioii reliability vegetation iiiaiiageiiieiit 
work plaii for tlie upcoming year. Tlie Company has also agreed to notify the Commission in 
writing of aiiy material deviatioii Lroiii the filed work plan. 

WITNESS: Everett G Phillips 



ICPSC Case NO. 99-149 
Calendar Year 2010 

Order Dated Julie 14, 1999 
Item No. 19 
Page 1 of 1 

enkucky Power Company 

REQUEST 

Plaiis to coiitiiiue to iiiaintain a high quality worldorce to iiieet ciistoiners’ needs. [Relerence: 
Merger Agt, Attacliiiieiit C, Pg. 2, Iteiii 51 

RESPONSE 

r -  I he Company comiiiits to iiiaiiitaiii a high quality workforce to coiitiiiue providing elect1 ical 
scrvices to iiieet the customers’ needs. 

WITNESS: Lila P M~iiisey 



IWSC C~PSC NO. 99-149 
Calenciar Year 2010 

Order Dated June 14, 1999 
li CCl l l  No. 20 
Page P of 1 

Kentucky Power Company 

REQUEST 

AEP shall designate an employee who will act as a contact for State Coliiniissioiis and coiisuiiier 
advocates seeltiiig data aiid iiiforiiiatioii regarcliiig affiliate iraiisactioiis aiid persoiinel transfers. 
Such eiiiployee shall be respoiisible for providing data and information requested by a State 
Coiiiiiiissioii for any aiid all traiisactioiis between the jurisdictional operating coiiipaiiy a id  i t s  
al'iiliates, regardless of whicli affiliate(s) subsidiary (ies) or associate(s) of an AEP operating 
company froiii wliicli the iiiforiiialioii is sought. [Reference: Merger Agt., Stipiilatioii and 
Settlement, Pg. 1 1, Tteiii Q] 

RESPONSE 

ICeiitucky Power Company's Mailaging Director, Regulatory and Finance, Mr. Raiiie IC 
Woluilias, is the desigiiated coiitact Cor the Kentucky Public Service Coiiiiiiissioiieis, 
Coiiiiiiissioii Staff', aiid the Kentucky Attorney General's office regarding airiliate 
t i  aiisactioiis and personnel transfers. 

WITNESS: Lila P Muiisey 



C Case No. 99-849 
alendar Year 201 0 

Item No. 21 
Page 1 of 1 

Please provide designated employee or agent within Kentucky who will act as a contact for retail 
customers regarding service aiid reliability coiiceriis aid provide a contact for retail co~isuiners 
for inforination, questions and assistance. Such AEP/I<entucky Power representative sliall be 
able to deal with billing, inainteiiaiice and service reliability issues. [Merger Agt., Stipulation and 
Settlement, Pg. 1 1, Item R] 

NSE 

The Company would prefer that custoiiiers iiiitially call the Customer Solutioii Center's (CSC) 
toll free teleplione iiumber. The customer associates of the CSC are capable of aiisweriiig 
questions coiiceriiing utility service, reliability and billiiig issues. However, the ICeiitiicky Power 
Coinpaiy Regulatory Services Depai-tmeiit, specifically the Managing Director of Regulatory 
a id  Finance, is capable of dealing with billiiig, maintenance, a id  service reliability coiiceriis. 

WITNESS: Lila P Muiisey 



AEP shall provide each signatory state a cment  list of employees or agents that are designated to 
work with each State Conmission and consuiiier advocate concerning state regulatory matters, 
including, but not limited to, rate cases, consuiner complaiiits, billing and retail coiiipetitioii 
issues. [Reference: Merger Agt., Stipulation and Settleinent, Pg. 11, Item 5.1 

ICentucky Power Company's Managing Director. Regulatory and Finance, Mr. Raiiie IC. 
Wolmlias, and the Regulatory Services Department Staff are the designated employees to work 
with tlie ICeiitucky Public Service Coiimissirw atid the Keiitucky Attorney General's office 
concerning state regulatory iiiatters, including, but not limited to rate cases, consuiiier 
coniplaints, billing and retail coiiipetitioii issue\. 

W ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ :  Lila P Muiisey 



SC Case No. 99- 
aPeandar Year 2rOBf.I 
ated June 14, I999 

Itearn No. 23 
Page 1 of 1 

The Company iiirtlier coiiznits to inaiiitaiii in Keiitucky a su€ficieiit maiiageiiieiit team to ensure 
that safe, reliable aiid efficient electric service is provided aiid to respoiid to the iieeds and 
inquiries of its ICeiitucky custoiiiers. 
[ReEeuence: Merger Agt., Attachneiit Cy Pg. 2, Itein Gal 

Tlie Company has inaiiitaiiied a sufficieiit iiianageiiieiit team iii Kentucky to eiisux tliat safe, 
reliable aiid efficient electric service is provided, as well as to respond to custoiiiers' iieeds aiid 
inquiries. 

WITNESS: Lila P Muiisey 



Y 

AEP sliall contract with an indqxndeiit auditor who sliall coiiduct biennial audits Cor teii years 
after iiierger consummation of affiliated transactions to determine coinpliance with tlie a€filiate 
staiidards outliiied in the Stipulation and Settleineiit Agreement. The results o€ such audits sliall 
be filed with the State coiimissions. Prior to the initial audit, AEP will conduct an iriforniatioiial 
meeting with State Coiivnissioiis regarding how its affiliates and arfiliate transactions will or 
have changed as a result of the proposed merger. 
[Reference: Stipulation and Settleinelit Agreement, Page 1 1 , Section 8(V)] 

I<eiitucky Power Compaiiy coiitiiiues to adliere to all applicable alfiliate standards. In light of 
the Kentucky Geiieral Assembly's eiiactineiit of HB 897 (KRS 278.2201 et seq.) in 2000, aiid the 
express terms o€ the Merger Settleineiit Agreeineiit aiid the Order approving the agreement, the 
alfiliate standards and requireinelits contained in tlie Merger Settlemeiit Agreeiiieiit have beeii 
superseded by statute. See: Order, .Joint Application of I<entucly Power Coinpany, Arizerican 
Electric Power Conzpany, Inc. and Central and South West Corporation Regarding ci Proposed 
Merger, P.S. C. Case No. 99-1 49 at page 8 (affiliate standards and guidelines set out in Merger 
Settlement Agreement to remain in efect "until new afJiliate standads imposed by eitlzer the 
Conznzission or by lhe General Assembly. '7. Accordingly, I<entucky Power Coiiipaiiy will iiot be 
conducting a biennial audit of affiliated traiisactioiis as conteiiiplated by tlie now superseded 
siaiidards. 

HTNESS: Lila P Muiisey 
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GLOSSARY OF TERMS 

When the following terms and abbreviations appear in the text of this report, they have the meanings 
indicated below. 

Meaning 
I- 

Term 

AEGCo 
AEP or Parent 
AEP Credit 

AEP East companies 
AEPES 
AEPS C 

AEP System or the System 

AEP Power Pool 

AEP We st c ornparii es 
AOCI 
APCo 
CO? 
CSPCo 
CSW 

CSW Operating Agreement 

CWIP 
DETM 
EIS 
ERCOT 
FAC 
Federal EPA 
FERC 
I&M 
KGPCo 
WCO 
KPSC 
1v 
MIS0 
MMBtus 
MLR 

MTM 
MW 
NO, 
OPCo 
OPEB 
OTC 
OVEC 
PJM 

AEP Generating Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
American Electric Power Company, Inc. 
AEP Credit, Inc., a subsidiary of AEP which factors accounts receivable and accrued 

utility revenues for affiliated electric utility companies. 
APCo, CSPCo, I&M, KPCo and OPCo. 
AEP Energy Services, Inc., a subsidiary of AEP Resources, Inc. 
American Electric Power Service Corporation, a service subsidiary providing 

management and professional services to AEP and its subsidiaries. 
American Electric Power System, an integrated electric utility system, owned and 

operated by AEP's electric utility subsidiaries. 
Members are APCo, CSPCo, I&M, W C o  and OPCo. The Pool shares the 

generation, cost of generation and resultant wholesale off-system sales of the 
member companies. 

PSO, SWEPC.0, TCC and TNC. 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income. 
Appalachian Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
Carbon Dioxide arid other greenhouse gases. 
Columbus Southern Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
Central and South West Coiporation. a subsidiary of AEP (Effective January 21, 

2003, the legal name of Central and South West Corporation was changed to 
AEP Utilities, Inc.). 

Agreement, dated January 1, 1997, as amended, by and among PSO and SWEPCo 
c governing generating capacity allocation. AEPSC acts as the agent. 

Construction Work in Progress. 
Duke Energy Trading and Marketing L.L.C., a risk management counterparty. 
Energy Insurance Services, Inc., a nonaffiliated captive insurance company. 
Electric Reliability Council of Texas. 
Fuel Adjustment Clause. 
United States Environmental Protection Agency. 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. 
Indiana Michigan Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
Kingsport Power Company, an AEP electric distribution subsidiary. 
Kentucky Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
Kentucky Public Service Commission. 
Kilovolt. 
Midwest Independent 'Transmission System Operator. 
Million British 'Thermal Units. 
Member load ratio, the method used to allocate AEP Power Pool transactions to its 

Mark-to-Market. 
Megawatt. 
Nitrogen oxide. 
Ohio Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
Other Postretirement Benefit Plans. 
Over the counter. 
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation, which is 43.47% owned by AEP. 
Pennsylvania - New Jersey - Maryland regional transmission organization. 

members I 



Term Meaning __. 

PSO 
Risk Management Contracts 

Roclport Plant 

RTO 
SLA 
SO2 
SPP 
SWEPCo 
TCC 
TNC 
Utility Money Pool 
VIE 
WPCO 

Public Service Company of Olclahoma, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
Trading and nontrading derivatives, including those derivatives designated as cash 

A generating plant, consisting of two 1,300 MW coal-fired generating units near 

Regi om1 Transrnis si on Organization. 
System Integration Agreement. 
Sulfur Dioxide. 
Southwest Power Pool. 
Southwestern Electric Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
AEP Texas Central Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
AEP Texas North Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary. 
AEP System’s Utility Money Pool. 
Variable Interest Entity. 
Wheeling Power Company, an AEP electric distribution subsidiary. 

flow and fair value hedges. 

Roclcport, Indiana. 



To the Board of Directors and Shareholder of 
Kentucky Power Company: 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Kentucky Power Company (the "Company") as of December 
31, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of income, changes in common shareholder's equity and 
comprehensive income (loss), and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010. 
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards as established by the Auditing 
Standards Board (United States) and in accordance with the auditing standards of the Public Conipany Accounting 
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statemenis are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to 
have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included 
consideration of internal control over hriancial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such financial statements present ,fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Kentucky 
Power Company as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, arid the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of 
the three years in the period ended December 3 1, 2010 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. 

Columbus, Ohio 
February 25,20 1 1 
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KENTUCKY POWER COMPANII 
STATEMENTS QF INCOME 

For the Years Ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008 
(in thousands) 

2008 -___ 2009 
- I _ ~ - -  

2010 
REVENUES 

Electi ic Geiiei ation. Ti anmission and Distribution $ 623,100 !$ 567.564 $ 597.699 
Sales to AEP Affiliates 
Other Revenues 
TOTAL REVENUES 

60.005 62,613 66,249 
567 2.349 1.612 

683.672 I 632,526 665,560 

EXPENSES 
Fuel and Other Consumables Used foi Electiic Geneiation 185,938 188,525 171,215 
Puichased Electiicity for Resale 2 1,422 24,839 26,157 

Other Operation 68,972 51,417 64,330 
Maintenance 46,223 38,888 47,921 
Depieciatioii and Amoi tizatioii 52.867 52,010 48,067 

Purchased Electiicity from AEP Affiliates 208,400 198,320 234,379 

Taxes Othei Than Income Taxes 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

10,995 11,738 9.644 
594,817 565,737 601,713 

OPERATING INCOME 88,855 66,789 63,847 

Other Income (Expense): 
Inteiest Income 239 21 8 2.103 
Allowance for Equity Funds Used Duiing Constructiori 768 39 1 1,012 
Interest Expense (36.442) (33 .8 12) (34.535) 

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE 53,420 33.586 32,427 

Income Tax Expense 18.138 9,650 7,896 
_ll___lll_ 

NET INCOME 

The coiiiiiioii stock ojKPCo is wkolly-ot.lvied by AEP. 

See Notes to Financial Stateinerzts. 

$ 35.282 $ 23,936 !$ 2453 1 



KENTUCKY POWER COMPANY 
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN COMMON SHAREHOLDER'S 

EQXJITI7 AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) 
For the Years Ended December 31,2010,2009 and 200s 

(in thousands) 

Accumulated 
Other 

Common Paid-in Retained Comprehensive 
Stock Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Total 

TOTAL, COMMON SHARENOL,DER'S EQUITY - 
DECEMBER 31.2007 E 50,450 $ 208,750 S 128,583 S (814) S 386,969 

Adoption of Guidance for Split-Dollar Life Insurance 

Cominoii Stock Dividends 
Accounting, Net of Tax of $197 

SUBTOTAL - COMMON SHAREHOL,DER'S EQUITY 

(365) 
(1 4,000) 

(365) 
(14,000) 
372,604 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - 
Other Coniprehensive Income, Net of Taxes: 

NET INCOME 24,531 24.531 
_-_ 25,404 

Cash Flow Hedges, Net of Tax of E470 873 873 

TOTAL, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME -~ - 
TOTAL COMMON SHAREHOL,DER'S EQUITY - 

DECEMBER 31,2008 50,450 208,750 138,749 59 398,008 

Capital Contribution from Parent 
Coinnion Stock Dividends 
SUBTOTAL - COMMON SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

30,000 30,000 
(19,500) (1 9,500) 

408,5013 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
Other Comprehensive L,OSS, Net of Taxes: 

NET INCOME 23,936 23.936 
23,276 

Cash Flow Hedges, Net of Tax of $355 (660) (660) 

TOTAL, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME -- 

TOTAL COMMON SHAREHOLtDER'S EQUITY - 
DECEMBER 31,2009 50,450 238,750 143,185 (601) 43 1,784 

Coininon Stock Dividends 
SUBTOTAL - COMMON SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

( 2  1,000) (2 1,000) 
4 10.784 

_I COMPREHENSIVE INCOME __. 

Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Taxes: 

NET INCOME 35,282 
TOTAL, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - 

Cash Flow Hedges, Net of Tax of $81 150 150 
35.282 
35.432 

- 

TOTAL, COMMON SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY - 
DECEMBER 31, 2010 $ 50.450 $ 238,750 $ 157.467 S (451) S 446.216 



KENTUCKY POWER COMPANY 
BALANCE SHEETS 

ASSETS 
December 31,2010 and 2009 

(in thousands) 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Advances to Affiliates 
Accounts Receivable: 

Customers 
Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Unbilled Revenues 
Miscellaneous 
Allowance foi Uncollectible Accounts 

Total Accounts Receivable 
Fuel 
Mateiials and Supplies 
Risk Management Assets 
Accrued Tax Benefits 
Margin Deposits 
Prepayments and Other Cunent Assets 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

- PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
Electiic: 

Geneiation 
TI ansmissioii 
Distribution 

Other Property, Plant and Equipment 
Construction Woik in Piopess 
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amoi tizatioii 
TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - NET 

~ . _  OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS 
Regulatory Assets 
Long-term Risk Management Assets 
Defei-red Charges and Other Noncurrent Assets 
TOTAL OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

See Notes to Fiiinticial Statermiits. 

2010 

$ 28 1 
67,060 

21,652 
17,616 
3,823 

587 
(623) 

43.055 
16,640 
24,378 

8.697 
1,420 
5.357 
1.497 

168.385 

553.5 89 
444,303 
590,606 

63,982 

2009 

$ 494 

17.593 
8,692 
4,806 
1,304 

18.248 

29,540 
5.925 
2,416 

138.022 

13.68’7 

547.378 
438,775 
569,389 

59,002 
34,093 28,409 

1 . 6 8 6 , K  1,642,953 
542,443 

1,144,130 -~ 

213,593 
8,030 

3’7,946 
259.569 

508.806 
1.1 34,147 

206,074 
9,498 

40,178 
255.750 

$ 1 S72.084 $ 1.527.919 

f 



KENTUCKU POWER COMPANY 
BALANCE SHEETS 

L,IABIL,ITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITV 
December 31,2010 and 2009 

2010 2009 
(in thousands) 

CURRENT LLABILITIES 
Advances from Affiliates $ - $  4s5 
Accounts Payable: 

Geiieral 
Affiliated Companies 

Risk Management Liabilities 
Customei Deposits 
Accrued Taxes 
Accrued Interest 
Other Current Liabilities 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
Long-term Debt - Nonaffiliated 
Lmg-term Debt - Affiliated 
Long-term Risk Management Liabilities 
Defeii-ed Income Taxes 
Regulatory Liabilities and Defeil-ed Investment Tax Ciedits 
Employee Benefits and Pension Obligations 
Deferred Credits and Other Noncuirent Liabilities 
TOTAL, NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

33,334 42,595 
45,790 27.341 
5,959 5,190 

19,692 13,258 
23,741 12,625 
7,570 7,466 

26,996 26.227 
140.956 162,313 

-~ 

528,SSS 523.722 
20,000 20,000 
2,303 4,101 

3 16,389 304.549 
34,99 1 35,67S 
49,298 49,s43 

I 1 1.686 12.2S6 
963.555 955.179 - 

TOTAL LIABIL,ITIES 1,125,868 1,096,135 

Rate Matters (Note 2) 
Commitments and Contiiigeiicies (Note 4) 

COMMON SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY -- 
Common Stock - Par Value - $50 Per Share: 

Authorized - 2,000.000 Shares 
Outstanding - 1,009,000 Shares 

Paid-in Capital 
Retained Earnings 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Lms) 
TOTAL, COMMON SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

TOTAL, LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQIJITU 

50.450 50,450 
238,750 238.750 
157,467 143.1 85 

(45 1) (601) 
446.21 6 43 1,7s4 

$ 1,572.084 $ 1.527,919 

See Notes to Financial Stoteinents. 



JXENTUCKY POWER COMPANY 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Years Ended December 31,20110,2009 and 2008 
(in thousands) 

2010 2009 2008 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net Income $ 
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Flows from 
Operating Activities: 

Depreciation and Amortization 
Defeil-ed Income Taxes 
Defei-ral of Storm Costs 
Allowance foi Equity Funds Used During Construction 
Ma&-to-Msuket of Risk Management Contracts 
Pension Contiibutions to Qualified Plan Trust 
Fuel Ovei/Under-Recovery, Net 
Change in Orhei Noncuiient Assets 
Change in Othei Noncuiient Liabilities 
Changes in Certain Components of Working Capital: 

Accounts Receivable, Net 
Fuel, Mateiials and Supplies 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Taxes, Net 
Othei Current Assets 
Othei Cuiient Liabilities 

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

35,282 $ 

52.867 
1,075 

(768) 
5,65 1 

(6,184) 
(923) 

7,084 
(4,619) 

(12,035) 
14,512 
1 1,228 
37,721 

1.5 14 

23,936 $ 

52,010 
50,612 

(24,355) 
(3911 

(2,386) 

11,740 
1,452 

(2,943) 

(444) 
(13,643) 

(7.149) 
(29,470) 
( 1.1'77) 

24,53 1 

48,067 
4,097 

(1.01 2) 
(4.650) 

(5,528) 
(1 1,298) 

2.055 

8,317 
(1 8.866) 
21,288 
(4,199) 
(3,953) 

1,198 (2.997) 2,473 
143.603 54.795 61.322 -- 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Consh uction Expenditures . (54,05 8) (63.963) (129,619) 
Change in Advances to Affiliates, Net 

700 927 947 Pioceeds from Sales of Assets 
Net Cash Flows Used for Investing Activities (1 20.672 - j (63,352) (1 28,986) 

(67,060) 
Acquisitions of Assets (254) (3 16) (314) 

__I -  

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Capital Contribution fioni Parent 
Issuance of Long-term Debt - Nonaffiliated 
Change in Advances from Affiliates, Net 
Retirement of Long-term Debt - Nonaffiliated 
Piiiicipal Payments for Capital Lease Obligations 
Dividends Paid on Common Stock 
Other Financing Activities 
Net Cash Flows from (Used for) Financing Activities 

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 

30,000 
129,292 

(1 30,9 14 j 1 12,246 
(30,000) 

(1,674) (749) (806) 
(2 1,000) (1 9,500) (1 4,000) 

15 276 143 
(23.144 j 8,405 67.583 

(485) 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
Cash Paid for Inteiest. Net of Capitalized Amounts $ 35.838 $ 37.402 $ 28.602 
Net Cash Paid (Received) for Income Taxes ( 16,700) (8.713) 3,554 

Construction Expenditures Included in Accounts Payable at December 3 1, 3,411 5,451 9.662 
SIA Refund Included in Accounts Payable at December 3 1, 18,526 

Noncash Acquisitions Under Capital Leases 4.202 829 544 

See Notes to Fiizuiicial Statenieiits. 
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1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUN'I'ING POLICIES 

ORGANIZATION 

As a public utility. KPCo engages in the generation and purchase of electric power, and the subsequent sale, 
transmission and distribution of that power to 174.000 retail customers in its service territory in eastern Kentucky. 
KPCo also sells power at wholesale to municipalities. 

Originally approved by the FERC in 1951 and subsequently amended in 1951, 1962, 1975, 1979 (twice) and 1980, 
the Interconnection Agreement establishes the AEP Power Pool which permits the AEP East companies to pool their 
generation assets on a cost basis. It establishes an allocation method for generating capacity among its members 
based on relative peak demands and generating reserves though the payment of capacity charges and the receipt of 
capacity revenues. AEP Power Pool members are compensated for their costs of energy delivered to the AEP Power 
Pool and charged for energy received from the AEP Power Pool. The capacity reserve relationship of the AEP 
Power Pool members changes as generating assets are added, retired or sold and relative peak demand changes. The 
AEP Power Pool calculates each member's prior twelve-month peak demand relative to the sum of the peak 
demands of all members as a basis for sharing revenues and costs. The result of this calculation is the MLR, which 
determines each member's percentage share of revenues and costs. 

In December 2010, each member gave notice to AEPSC and the other AEP Power Pool members of its decision to 
terminate the Interconnection Agreement effective January 1, 2014 or such other date approved by the FERC, 
subject to state regulatory input. It is unlcnowri at this time whether the AEP Power Pool will be replaced by a new 
agreement among some or all of the members, whether individual companies will enter into bilateral or multi-party 
contracts with each other for power sales and purchases or asset transfers or if each company will choose to operate 
independently. This decision to terminate is subject to management's ongoing evaluation. The AEP Power Pool 
members may revoke their notices of termination. If KPCo expeiiences decreases in revenues or increases in costs 
as a result of the termination of the AEP Power Pool and is unable to recover the change in revenues and costs 
through rates, prices or additional sales, it would have an adverse impact on future net income arid cash flows. 

The AEP East companies are parties to a Transmission Agreement defining how they share the costs associated with 
their relative ownership of transmission assets. This sharing was based upon each company's MLR until the FERC 
approved a new Transmission Agreement effective November I ,  2010. The impacts of the new Transmission 
Agreement will be phased-in for retail rates, adds KGPCo and WPCo as parties to the agreement and changes the 
allocation method. 

Under a unit power agreement with AEGCo, an affiliated company that is not a member of the AEP Power Pool, 
KPCo purchases 15% of the total output of the 2,600 MW Roclcport Plant capacity. Therefore, KPCo purchases 390 
MW of Rockport Plant capacity. The unit power agreement expires in December 2022. KPCo pays a demand 
charge for the right to receive the power, which is payable even if the power is not taken. 

Under the SIA, AEPSC allocates physical and financial revenues and expenses from neighboring utilities, power 
marlceters and other power and gas risk management activities based upon the location of such activity, with 
margins resulting from trading and marketing activities originating in PJM and MISO generally accruing to the 
benefit of the AEP East companies and trading arid marketing activities originating in SPP and ERCOT generally 
accruing to the benefit of PSO and SWEPCo. Margins resulting from othei transactions are allocated among the 
AEP East companies, PSO arid SWEPCo in proportion to the marketing realization directly assigned to each zone 
for the current month plus the preceding eleven months. 

AEPSC conducts power, gas, coal arid ernission allowance risk management activities on KPCo's behalf. KPCo 
shares in the ievenues and expenses associated with these risk management activities, as described in the preceding 
paragraph, with the other AEP East companies, PSO and SWEPCo. Power and gas risk management activities are 
allocated based on the existing power pool agieement and the SIA. KPCo shares in coal and emission allowance 
risk management activities based on its proportion of fossil fuels burned by the AEP System. f i s k  management 
activities primarily involve the purchase and sale of electricity under physical forward contracts at fixed and 
variable prices and to a lesser extent gas, coal and emission allowances. The electricity, gas, coal and emission 
allowance contracts include physical transactions, over-the-counter options and financially-settled swaps and 
exchange-traded futures and options. AEPSC settles the majority of the physical forward contracts by entering into 
offsetting contracts. 



To minimize the credit requirements and operating constraints when operating within PJM. the AEP East companies 
as well as KGPCo and W C o ,  agreed to a netting of all payment obligations incurred by any of the AEP East 
companies against all balances due to the AEP East companies, and to hold PJM harmless from actions that any one 
or more AEP East companies may take with respect to PJM. 

SUMMARV OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Rates and Service Regulation 

KPCo’s rates are regulated by the FERC and the KPSC. The FERC also regulates KPCo’s affiliated transactions, 
including AEPSC intercompany service billings which are generally at cost, under the 2005 Public Utility Holding 
Company Act and the Federal Power Act. The FERC also has jurisdiction over the issuances and acquisitions of 
securities of the public utility subsidiaries, the acquisition or sale of certain utility assets and mergers with another 
electric utility or holding company. For non-power goods and services, the FERC requires that a nonregulated 
affiliate can bill an affiliated public utility company no more than market while a public utility must bill the higher 
of cost or market to a nonregulated affiliate. The KPSC also regulates certain intercompany transactions under its 
affiliate statutes. Both the FERC and state regulatory commissions are permitted to review and audit the relevant 
books and records of companies within a public utility holding company system. 

The FERC regulates wholesale power markets, wholesale power transactions and wholesale transmission operations 
and rates. KPCo’s wholesale power transactions are generally market-based. They are cost-based regulated when 
KPCo negotiates and files a cost-based contract with the FERC or the FERC determines that KPCo has “market 
power” in the region where the transaction occurs. KPCo has entered into wholesale power supply contracts with 
various municipalities that are FERC-regulated, cost-based contracts. These contracts are generally formula rate 
mechanisms, which are trued up to actual costs annually. 

The KPSC regulates all of the distribution operations and rates and retail transmission rates on a cost basis. They 
also regulate the retail generatiodpower supply operations and rates. 

In addition, the E R C  regulates the SIA, the Intel-connection Agreement, the System Transmission Integration 
Agreement, the Transmission Agreement and the AEP System Interim Allowance Agreement, all of which allocate 
shared system costs and revenues to the utility subsidiaries that are parties to each agreement. 

Accounting for. the Effects of Cost-Based Regulation 

As a rate-regulated electric public utility company, KPCo’s financial statements reflect the actions of regulators that 
result in the recognition of certain revenues and expenses in different time periods than enterprises that are not rate- 
regulated. In accordance with accounting guidance for “Regulated Operations,” KPCo records regulatory assets 
(deferred expenses) and regulatory liabilities (future revenue reductions or refunds) to reflect the economic effects 
of regulation by matching expenses with their recovery through regulated revenues and income with its passage to 
customers through the reduction of regulated revenues. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts 
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. These estimates include but are not limited to 
inventory valuation, allowance for doubtful accounts, long-lived asset impairment, unbilled electricity revenue, 
valuation of long-term energy contracts, the effects of regulation. long-lived asset recovery, storm costs, the effects 
of contingencies and certain assumptions made in accounting for pension and postretirement benefits. The estimates 
and assumptions used are based upon inanagement’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the 
date of the financial statements. Actual results could ultimately differ froin those estimates. 
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Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents include temporary cash investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

Inventory 

Fossil fuel inventories and materials and supplies inventories are carried at average cost. 

Accourits Receivable 

Customer accounts receivable prirnarily include receivables from wholesale and retail energy customers, receivables 
from energy contract couriterparties related to risk management activities and customer receivables primarily related 
to other revenue-generating activities. 

Revenue is recognized from electric power sales when power is delivered to customers. To the extent that deliveries 
have occurred but a bill has not been issued, KPCo accrues and recognizes, as Accrued Unbilled Revenues, an 
estimate of the revenues for energy delivered since the last billing. 

AEP Credit factors accounts receivable on a daily basis, excluding receivables from risk management activities, for 
KPCo. See “Sale of Receivables - AEP Credit” section of Note 11 for additional information. 

Allowance for  Uncollectible Accounts 

Generally, AEP Credit iecords bad debt expense related to receivables purchased from KPCo. For customer 
accounts 1 eceivables relating to risk management activities, accounts receivables are Ieviewed for bad debt reserves 
at a specific counterparty level basis. For miscellaneous accounts receivable, bad debt expense is recoided for all 
amounts outstanding 180 days or greater at 1 OO%, unless specifically identified. Miscellaneous accounts receivable 
items open less than 180 days may be reseived using specific identification for bad debt reserves. 

Conceiitratioizs of Credit Risk and Significant Customers 

KPCo does not have any significant customers that comprise 10% or more of its Operating Revenues as of 
December 3 1,2010. 

Management monitors credit levels and the financial condition of KPCo’s customers on a continuing basis to 
minimize credit risk. The KPSC allows recovery in rates for a reasonable level of bad debt costs. Management 
believes adequate provision for credit loss has been made in the accompanying financial statements. 

Entissioii Allowances 

KPCo records emission allowances at cost, including the annual SO2 and NO, enlission allowance entitlements 
received at no cost from the Federal EPA. KPCo follows the inventory model for these allowances. Allowances 
expected to be consumed within one year are reported in Materials and Supplies. Allowances with expected 
consumption beyond one year are included in Deferred Charges and Other Noncurrent Assets. These allowances are 
consumed in the production of energy and are recorded in Fuel arid Other Consumables Used for Electric 
Generation at an average cost. Allowances held for speculation are included in Prepayments and Other Current 
Assets. The purchases and sales of allowances are reported in the Operating Activities section of the Statements of 
Cash Flows. The net margin on sales of enlission allowances is included in Electric Generation, Transmission and 
Distribution Revenues for nonaffiliated transactions and in Sales to AEP Affiliates Revenues for affiliated 
transactions because of its integral nature to the production process of energy and KPCo’s revenue optimization 
strategy for operations. The net margin on sales of emission allowances affects the determination of deferred fuel or 
deferred emission allowance costs and the amortization of regulatory assets. 



Property, Plant and Equipnieizt 

Electric utility property, plant and equipment are stated at original purchase cost. Additions, major replacements 
and betterments are added to the plant accounts. Normal and ioutine ietireinents from the plant accounts, net of 
salvage. are charged to accumulated depreciation under the group composite method of depreciation. The group 
composite method of depreciation assumes that on average, asset components are retired at the end of their useful 
lives and thus there is no gain or loss. The equipment in each primary electric plant account is identified as a 
separate group. Under the group composite method of depreciation, continuous interim routine replacements of 
items such as boiler tubes, pumps, motors, etc. result in the original cost, less salvage, being charged to accumulated 
depreciation. The depreciation rates that are established talce into account the past history of interim capital 
replacements and the amount of salvage received. These rates and the related lives are subject to periodic review. 
Removal costs are charged to regulatory liabilities. The costs of labor, materials and overhead incurred to operate 
and maintain the plants are included in operating expenses. 

Long-lived assets are required to be tested for impairment when it is determined that the carrying value of the assets 
inay 110 longer be recoverable or when the assets meet the held for sale criteria under the accounting guidance for 
“Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Assets.” 

The fair value of an asset or investment is the amount at which that asset or investment could be bought or sold in a 
current transaction between willing parties, as opposed to a forced or liquidation sale. Quoted market prices in 
active markets are the best evidence of fair value and are used as the basis for the measurement, if available. In the 
absence of quoted prices for identical or similar assets or investments in active markets, fair value is estimated using 
various internal and external valuation methods including cash flow analysis and appraisals. 

Allowaitce for Funds Used During Corisfuctioii (AFUDC) 

AFUDC represents the estimated cost of borrowed and equity funds used to finance construction projects that is 
capitalized and recovered through depreciation over the service life of regulated electric utility plant. KPCo records 
the equity component of AFUDC in Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Construction and the debt component 
of AFUDC as a reduction to Interest Expense. 

Valuatioii of Noizdeiivative Firiaizcial Iizsfumzeizts 

The book values of Cash and Cash Equivalents, Accounts Receivable and Accounts Payable approximate fair value 
because of the short-term maturity of these instruments. 

Fair Value Measurenients of Assets arid Liabilities 

The accounting guidance for “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures” establishes a fair value hierarchy that 
prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted 
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level I measurement) and the lowest priority to 
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). Where observable inputs are available for substantially the full term of 
the asset or liability, the instrument is categorized in Level 2. When quoted market prices are not available, pricing 
may be completed using comparable securities, dealer values, operating data and general market conditions to 
determine fair value. Valuation models utilize various inputs such as commodity, interest rate and, to a lesser 
degree, volatility or credit that include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices 
for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets, market corroborated inputs (Le. inputs derived 
principally from, or correlated to. observable market data) and other observable inputs for the asset or liability. 

For cornmercial activities, exchange traded derivatives, namely futures contracts, are generally fair valued based on 
unadjusted quoted prices in active rnarlcets and are classified as Level 1. Level 2 inputs primarily consist of OTC 
broker quotes in moderately active or less active markets, as well as exchange traded contracts where there is 
insufficient market liquidity to warrant inclusion in Level 1 I Management verifies price curves using these brolcer 
quotes and classifies these fair values within Level 2 when substantially all of the fair value can be corroborated. 
Management typically obtains multiple broker quotes, which are non-binding in nature, but are based on recent 
trades in the marketplace. When multiple brolcei’ quotes are obtained, the quoted bid and ask prices are averaged. In 
certain circumstances. a broker quote map be discarded if it is a clear outlier. Management uses a historical 
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correlation analysis between the bioker quoted location and the iIlicluid locations and if the points ale highly 
correlated, these locations are included within Level 2 as well Certain OTC and bilateially executed derivative 
instruments are executed in less active marlcets with a lower availability of pricing information. Long-dated and 
illiquid complex or structured transactions and FTRs can introduce the need for internally developed modeling 
inputs based upon extrapolations and assumptions of observable market data to estimate fair value. When such 
inputs have a significant impact on the measurement of fair value, the instrument is categorized as Level 3. 

AEP utilizes its trustee’s external pricing service to estimate the fair value of the underlying investments held in the 
benefit plan trusts. AEP’s investment managers review and validate the prices utilized by the trustee to determine 
fair value. AEP’s investment managers perform their own valuation testing to verify the fail, values of the securities. 
AEP receives audit reports of the trustee’s operating controls and valuation processes. The trustee uses multiple 
pricing vendors for the assets held in the plans. 

Assets in the benefits trust are classified using the following methods. Eyuities are classified as Level 1 holdings if 
they are actively traded on exchanges. Items classified as Level 1 are investments in money market funds, fixed 
income and eyuity mutual funds and domestic equity securities. They are valued based on observable inputs 
primarily unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets. Fixed income securities do not trade on an 
exchange and do not have an official closing price. Pricing vendors calculate bond valuations using financial 
models and matrices. Fixed income securities are typically classified as Level 2 holdings because their valuation 
inputs are based on observable market data. Observable inputs used for valuing fixed income securities are 
benchmark yields, reported trades, brolter/dealer yuotes, issuer spreads, two-sided marlcets, benchmark securities, 
bids, offers, reference data and economic events. Other securities with model-derived valuation inputs that are 
observable are also classified as Level 2 investments. Investments with unobservable valuation inputs are classified 
as Level 3 investments. Benefit plan assets included in Level 3 are real estate and private eyuity investments that 
are valued using methods reyuiring judgment including appraisals. 

Items classified as Level 2 are primarily investments in individual fixed income securities. These fixed income 
securities are valued using models with input data as follows: 

Type of Fixed Income Security 
United States State and Local 

Type of Input Government Corporate Debt Government 

Benchmark Yields 
Broker Quotes 
Discount Margins 
Treasury Market Update 
Base Spread 
Corporate Actions 
Ratings Agency Updates 
Prepayment Schedule and 

Yield Adjustments 
History 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

X 

X 
X 
X 

X 
X 
X 

X 
X 

X 

X 

X 

Defemed Fuel Costs 

The cost of fuel and related emission allowances and emission control cliemicals/consuinables is charged to Fuel 
and Other Consumables Used for Electric Generation expense when the fuel is burned or the allowance or 
consumable is utilized. Fuel cost over-recoveries (the excess of fuel revenues billed to customers over applicable 
fuel costs incurred) are deferred as current regulatory liabilities and under-recoveries (the excess of applicable fuel 
costs incurred over fuel revenues billed to customers) are deferred as current regulatory assets. These deferrals are 
amortized when refunded or when billed to customers in later months with the KPSC’s review and approval. The 
amount of an over-recovery or under-recovery can also be affected by actions of the KPSC. On a routine basis, the 
KPSC reviews and/or audits KPCO’ s fuel procurement policies and practices, the fuel cost calculations and FAC 
deferrals. When a fuel cost disallowance becomes probable, KPCo adjusts its FAC deferrals and records a provision 
for estimated refunds to recognize these probable outcomes. Changes in fuel costs, including purchased power are 
reflected in rates in a timely manner through the FAC. A portion of profits from off-system sales are shared with 
customers through the FAC. 
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Revenue Recognition 

KPCo's financial Statements reflect the actions of regulators that can result in the recognition of revenues and 
expenses in different time periods than enterprises that are not rate-regulated. Regulatory assets (deferred expenses) 
and regulatory liabilities (deferred revenue reductions or refunds) are recorded to reflect the economic effects of 
regulation in the same accounting period by matching expenses with their recovery through regulated revenues and 
by matching income with its passage to customers in cost-based regulated rates. 

When regulatory assets are probable of recovery through regulated rates, KPCo records them as assets on its balance 
sheet. KPCo tests for probability of recovery at each balance sheet date or whenever new events occur. Examples 
of new events include the issuance of a regulatory coininission order or passage of new legislation. If it is 
determined that recovery of a regulatory asset is no longer probable, KPCo writes off that regulatory asset as a 
charge against income. 

Traditioiial Electricit71 S ~ ~ p p l ] *  and Delivery Activities 

KPCo recognizes revenues from retail and wholesale electricity sales and electricity transmission and distribution 
delivery services. KPCo recognizes the revenues in the financial statements upon delivery of the energy to the 
customer and includes unbilled as well as billed amounts. 

Most of the power produced at the generation plants of the AEP East companies is sold to PJM, the RTO operating 
in the east service territory. The AEP East companies purchase power from PJM to supply power to their 
customers. Generally, these power sales and purchases are reported on a net basis in Revenues in the Statements of 
Income. However, purchases of power in excess of sales to PJM, on an hourly net basis, used to serve retail load are 
recorded gross as Purchased Electricity for Resale on the statements of Income. Other RTOs do not function in the 
same manner as PJM. They function as balancing organizations and not as exchanges. 

Physical energy purchases arising from non-derivative contracts are accounted for on a gross basis in Purchased 
Electricity for Resale on the Statements of Income. Energy purchases arising from non-trading derivative contracts 
are recorded based on the transaction's economic substance. Purchases under non-trading derivatives used to serve 
accrual based obligations are recorded in Purchased Electricity for Resale on the Statements of Income. All other 
non-trading derivative purchases are recorded net in revenues. 

In general, KPCo records expenses upon receipt of purchased electricity and when expenses are incurred, with the 
exception of certain power purchase contracts that are derivatives and accounted for using MTM accounting. 
KPCo, which operates solely in a jurisdiction where the generatiodsupply business is subject to cost-based 
regulation, defers the unrealized MTM amounts as regulatory assets (for losses) and regulatory liabilities (for gains). 

Energy Marlietirig and Risk Mnriagenzent Activities 

AEPSC, on behalf of the AEP East companies, engages in wholesale electricity, natural gas, coal and emission 
allowances marketing and risk management activities focused on wholesale markets where the AEP System owns 
assets and adjacent markets. These activities include the purchase and sale of energy under forward contracts at 
fixed and variable prices and the buying and selling of financial energy contracts which include exchange traded 
futures and options, as well as over-the-counter options and swaps. Certain energy marketing and risk management 
transactions are with RTOs. 

KPCo recognizes revenues and expenses from wholesale marketing and risk management transactions that are not 
derivatives upon delivery of the commodity. KPCo uses MTM accounting for wholesale marketing and risk 
management transactions that are derivatives unless the derivative is designated in a qualifying cash flow hedge 
relationship or a normal purchase or sale. The realiz'ed gains and losses on wholesale marketing and risk 
management transactions are included in Revenues in the statements of Income on a net basis. The unrealized 
MTM amounts are deferred as regulatory assets (for losses) and regulatory liabilities (for gains). Unrealized MTM 
gains and losses are included on the balance sheets as Risk Management Assets or Liabilities as appropriate. 



Certain qualifying wholesale rnarlteting and risk management deiivative transactions ai e designated as hedges of 
vaiiability in future cash flows as a iesult of forecasted transactions (cash flow hedge). KPCo initially recoids the 
effective portion of the cash flow hedge’s gain oi loss as a component of AOCI. When the forecasted transaction is 
realized and affects net income, KPCo subsequently reclassifies the gain 01 loss on the hedge from Accumulated 
Other Comprehensive Income into revenues or expenses within the same financial statement line item as the 
forecasted transaction on its Statements of Income. KPCo defers the ineffective portion as iegulator y assets (for 
losses) and regulatory liabilities (foi gains). See “Accounting for Cash Flow Hedging Strategies” section of Note 7. 

Maiiiteiiaiice 

Maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. If it becomes probable that KPCo will recover specifically-incurred 
costs through future rates, a regulatory asset is established to match the expensing of those maintenance costs with 
their recovery in cost-based regulated revenues. 

Income Taxes and Iiivestineiit Tax Credits 

KPCo uses the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under the liability method, deferred income taxes 
are provided for all temporary differences between the book and tax basis of assets arid liabilities which will result 
in a future tax consequence. 

When the flow-through method of accounting foi temporary differences is ieflected in regulated revenues (that is, 
when defeiied taxes are not included in the cost of service for determining regulated rates for electricity), defeiied 
income taxes are recoided and related iegulatoi y assets and liabilities aie established to match the regulated 
ievenues and tax expense. 

Investment tax credits are accounted for under the flow-through method except where regulatory commissions have 
reflected investment tax credits in the rate-making process on a deferral basis. Investment tax credits that have been 
deferred are amortized over the life of the plant investment. 

KPCo accounts for uncertain tax positions in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Income Taxes.” KPCo 
classifies interest expense or income related to uncertain tax positions as interest expense or income as appropriate 
and classifies penalties as Other Operation. 

Excise Taxes 

As an agent for some state and local governments, KpCo collects from customers certain excise taxes levied by 
those state or local governments on customers. KPCo does not recognize these taxes as revenue or expense. 

Debt 

Gains and losses fioin the reacquisition of debt used to finance regulated electric utility plants are deferred and 
amortized ovei the leimining term of the reacquired debt in accordance with their rate-making treatment unless the 
debt is refinanced. If the reacquired debt is refinanced, the reacquisition costs are generally deferred and amortized 
over the term of the replacement debt consistent with its recovery in rates. 

Debt discount or premium and debt issuance expenses are deferred and amortized generally utilizing the straight- 
line method over the term of the related debt. The straight-line method approximates the effective interest method 
and is consistent with the treatment in rates for regulated operations. The net amortization expense is included in 
Interest Expense. 

Investments Held in Trust for Future Liabilities 

AEP has several trust funds with significant investments intended to provide for future payments of pension and 
OPEB benefits. All of the trust funds’ investments are diversified and managed in compliance with all laws and 
regulations. The investment strategy for trust funds is to use a diversified portfolio of investments to achieve an 
acceptable rate of return while managing the interest rate sensitivity of the assets relative to the associated liabilities. 
To minimize investment risk. the trust funds ale broadly diversified arnon: classes of assets, investment strategies 
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and investment managers. Management regularly reviews the actual asset allocation and periodically rebalance the 
investments to targeted allocation when appropriate. Investment policies and guidelines allow investment managers 
in approved sti ategies to use financial derivatives to obtain or manage market exposures and to hedge assets and 
Iiabilities. The investments are reported at fair value undei the "Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures" 
accounting guidance 

Benefit Plans 

All benefit plan assets are invested in accordance with each plan's investment policy. The investment policy 
outlines the investment objectives, strategies and target asset allocations by plan. 

The investment philosophies for AEP's benefit plans support the allocation of assets to minimize risks and 
optimizing net returns. Strategies used include: 

* 
* 
Q 

e 

0 

Q 

Maintaining a long-term investment horizon. 
Diversifying assets to help control volatility of returns at acceptable level. 
Managing fees, transaction costs and tax liabilities to maximize investment earnings. 
Using active management of investments where appropriate riskheturn opportunities exist. 
Keeping portfolio structure style-neutral to limit volatility compared to applicable benchmarks. 
TJsing alternative asset classes such as real estate and private equity to rnaximize return and provide additional 
portfolio diversification. 

The target asset allocation and allocation ranges are as follows: 

Pension Plan Assets - Minimum Target -". Maximum 
Domestic Equity 30.0 % 35.0 % 40.0 % 
International and Global Equity 10.0 % 15.0 % 20.0 % 
Fixed Income 35.0 % 39.0 % 45.0 % 
Real Estate 4.0 % 5.0 % 6.0 % 
Other Investments 1.0 % 5.0 % 7.0 % 
Cash 0.5 % 1.0 % 3.0 % 

W E B  Plans Assets Minimum Target Maximum 
Equity 61.0 % 66.0 % 71.0 % 
Fixed Income 29.0 % 32.0 % 37.0 % 
Cash 1.0 % 2.0 % 4.0 % 

The investment policy for each benefit plan contains various investment limitations. The investment policies 
establish concentration limits for securities. Investment policies prohibit the benefit trust funds from purchasing 
securities issued by AEP (with the exception of proportionate and immaterial holdings of AEP securities in passive 
index strategies). However, the investment policies do not preclude the benefit trust funds from receiving 
contributions in the form of AEP securities. provided that the AEP securities acquired by each plan may not exceed 
the limitations imposed by law. Each investment manager's portfolio is compared to a diversified benchmark index. 

For equity investments, the limits are as follows: 

0 

0 

0 

No security in excess of 5 %  of all equities. 
Cash equivalents must be less than 10% of an investment manager's equity portfolio. 
Individual stock must be less than 10% of each manager's equity portfolio. 
No investment in excess of .5% of an outstanding class of any company. 
No securities may be bought or sold on margin or other use of leverage. 0 
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For fixed income investments, the concentration limits must not exceed: 

@ 3% in ,one issuer 
e 

a 5 %  private placements 
0 5% convertible securities 
0 

20% in non-US dollai denominated 

60% for bonds rated AA+ 01 lower 
50% for bonds rated A+ or lower 
10% for bonds iated BBB- or lower * 

For obligations of non-government issuers the following limitations apply: 

a 

@ 

0 

0 

AAA rated debt: a single issuer should account for no more than 5% of the portfolio. 
AA-t, AA, AA- rated debt: a single issuer should account for no more than 3% of the portfolio. 
Debt rated A+ or lower: a single issuer should account foi no more than 2% of the portfolio. 
No more than 10% of the portfolio may be invested in high yield and emerging market debt combined at 
any time. 

A portion of the pension assets is invested in real estate funds to provide diversification, add return, and hedge against 
inflation. Real estate properties are illiquid, difficult to value, arid not actively traded. The pension plan uses external 
real estate investment managers to invest in commingled funds that hold real estate properties. To mitigate investment 
iisk in the real estate portfolio, comningled real estate funds are used to ensure that holdings are diversified by region, 
property type, and risk classification. Real estate holdings include core, value-added, and development risk 
classifications and some investments in Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITS), which are publicly traded real estate 
securities classified as Level 1 I 

A portion of the pension assets is invested in private equity. Private equity investments add return and provide 
diversification and typically require a long-term time horizon to evaluate investment performance. Private equity is 
classified as an alternative investment because it is illiquid, difficult to value, and not actively traded. The pension plan 
uses limited partnerships and commingled funds to invest across the private equity investment spectrum. The private 
equity holdings are with six general partners who help monitor the investments and provide investment selection 
expertise. The holdings are currently comprised of venture capital, buyout, and hybrid debt and equity investment 
instruments. Commingled private equity funds are used to enhance the holdings’ diversity. 

AEP participates in a securities lending program with BNY Mellori to provide incremental income on idle assets and 
to provide income to offset custody fees and other administrative expenses. AEP lends securities to borrowers 
approved by BNY Mellon in exchange for cash collateral. All loans are collateralized by at least 102% of the 
loaned asset’s market value and the cash collateral is invested. The difference between the rebate owed to the 
borrower and the cash collateral rate of return determines the earnings on the loaned security. The securities lending 
program’s objective is providing modest incremental income with a limited increase in risk. 

Trust owned life insurance (TOLI) underwritten by The Prudential Insurance Company is held in the OPEB plan 
trusts. The strategy for holding life insurance contracts in the taxable Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary 
Association (VEBA) trust is to minimize taxes paid on the asset growth in the trust. Earnings on plan assets are tax- 
deferred withm the TOLI contract and can be tax-free if held until claims are paid. Life insurance proceeds remain 
in the trust and are used to fund future retiree medical benefit liabilities. With consideration to other investments 
held in the trust, the cash value of the TOLI contracts is invested in two diversified funds. A portion is invested in a 
commingled fund with underlying investments in stocks that are actively traded on major international equity 
exchanges. The other portion of the TOLI cash value is invested in a diversified, cornmingled fixed income fund 
with underlying investments in government bonds, corporate bonds and asset-backed securities. 

Cash and cash equivalents are held in each trust to provide liquidity and meet short-term cash needs. Cash 
equivalent funds are used to provide diversification and preserve principal. The underlying holdings in the cash 
funds are investment grade money market instruments including commercial paper, certificates of deposit, treasury 
bills arid other types of investment grade short-term debt securities. The cash funds are valued each business day arid 
provide daily liquidity. 
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Conipreliensive Iiicomie (Loss) 

Comprehensive income (loss) is defined as the change in equity (net assets) of a business enterprise during a period 
from transactions and other everits and circumstances from nonowner sources. It includes all changes in equity 
during a period except those resulting from investments by owners and distributions to owners. Comprehensive 
income (loss) has two components: net income (loss) and other comprehensive income (loss). 

Conaporieiits of Accuniulated Other Conzprelzeitsive Income (L,oss) (AOCI) 

AOCI is included on the balance sheets in the common shareholder’s equity section. KPCo’s components of AOCI 
as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are shown in the following table: 

December 31, 

(in thousands) 
2009 -~ Components 2010 

Cash Flow Hedges, Net of Tax $ (451) $ (601) 

Earnings Per Slzare (EPS) 

KPCo is a wholly-owned subsidiary of AEP. Therefore, IWCo is not required to report EPS. 

Subsequent Events 

Management reviewed subsequent events through February 25. 201 1, the date that KPCo’s 2010 annual report was 
issued. 

Adjustments to Sale of Receivables Disclosure 

In the “Sale of Receivables - AEP Credit” section of Note 11, the disclosure was expanded for KPCo to reflect 
certain prior period amounts related to the sale of receivabl.es that were not previously disclosed. These omissions 
were not material to the disclosure and had no impact on KPCo’s previously reported net income, changes in 
shareholder’s equity, financial position or cash flows. 

Adjustnzerzts to Benefit Plans Footnote 

In Note 5 - Benefit Plans, the disclosure was expanded to reflect disclosure requirements based upon KPCo’s 
participation in the AEP System. These omissions were not material to the financial statements and had no impact 
on KPCo’s previously reported net income, changes in shareholder’s equity, financial position or cash flows. 

2. RATE MATTERS 

IWCo is involved in rate and regulatory proceedings at the FERC and the KPSC. Rate matters can have a material 
impact on net income, cash flows and possibly financial condition. KPCo’s recent significant rate orders and 
pending rate filings are addressed in this note. 

Kentucky Base Rate Filing 

In December 2009, KPCo filed a base rate case with the KPSC to increase base revenues by $124 million annually 
based on an 11.75% return on common equity. The base rate case also requested recovery of deferred storm 
restoration expenses over a three-year period. hi June 2010, the KPSC approved a settlement agreement to increase 
base revenues by $64 inillion annually based on a 10.5% return on common equity: The settlement ab ureement 
included recovery of $23 million of deferred storm restoration expenses over five years. New rates became 
effective with the first billing cycle of July 2010. 



Validity of Nonstatutory Surcharges 

The Franldin County Circuit Couit concluded the KPSC did not have the authoiity to order a surchaige for a gas 
company subsidiaiy of Duke Energy absent a full cost of service rate proceeding due to the lack of statutory 
authority. Although this order is not directly applicable, KpCo has existing surcharges which are not specifically 
authorized by statute. These include KPCo's fuel clause surcharge, the annual Rockport Plant capacity surcharge, 
the merger suicredit and the off-system sales credit rider. The KPSC filed for a discietionary review of the ielated 
Duke Eneigy case with the Kentucky Supreme Court. In October 2010, the Kentucky Supreme Court ruled that as 
long as rates established by a utility are fair, just and reasonable, the KPSC has broad ratemaking power to allow 
iecovery of costs outside of a geneial rate case, even without a statute specifically authorizing recovery of such 
costs. 

FERC Rate Matters 

S e a m  Elintiiiatioii Cost Allocation (SECA) Revenue Subject to Refund 

In 2004, AEP eliminated transaction-based through-and-out transmission service (TBrO) charges in accordance with 
FERC orders and collected, at the FERC's direction, load-based charges, referred to as RTO SECA, to partially 
mitigate the loss of T & 0  revenues on a temporary basis through March 2006. Intervenors objected to the temporary 
SECA rates. The FERC set SECA rate issues for hearing and ordered that the SECA rate revenues be collected, 
subject to refund. The AEP East companies recognized gross SECA revenues of $220 million from 2004 through 
2006 when the SECA rates terminated. KPCo's portion of recognized gross SECA revenues was $17 million. 

In 2006, a FERC Administrative Law Judge (ALJ) issued an initial decision finding that the SECA rates charged 
were unfair, unjust and discriminatory and that new compliance filings and refunds should be made. The ALJ also 
found that any unpaid SECA rates must be paid in the recommended reduced amount. 

AEP filed briefs jointly with other affected companies asking the FERC to reverse the decision. In May 2010, the 
FERC issued an order that generally supports AEP's position and requires a compliance filing to be filed with the 
FERC by August 2010. In June 2010, AEP and other affected companies filed a Joint request for rehearing with the 
FERC. 

The AEP East companies provided reserves for net refunds for SECA settlements totaling $44 million applicable to 
the $220 million of SECA revenues collected. KPCo provided a reserve of $3.3 million. 

Settlements approved by the FERC consumed $10 million of the reserve for refunds applicable to $1 12 million of 
SECA revenue. In December 2010, the FERC issued an order approving a settlement agreement resulting in the 
collection of $2 million of previously deemed uncollectible SECA revenue. Therefore, the AEP East companies 
reduced their reserves for net refunds for SECA settlements by $2 million. The balance in the reserve for future 
settlements as of December 31, 2010 was $32 million. KpCo's portion of the reserve balance at December 31, 2010 
was $2.4 million. 

In August 20 10, the affected companies, including the AEP East companies, filed a compliance filing with the 
FERC. If the compliance filing is accepted, the AEP East companies would have to pay refunds of approximately 
$20 million including estimated interest of $5 million. The AEP East companies could also potentially receive 
payments up to appi,oxirnately $10 million including estimated interest of $3 million. KPCo's portion of the 
potential refund payments and potential payments to be received are $1.5 million and $800 thousand, respectively. 
A decision is pending from the FERC. 

Based on the AEP East companies' analysis of the May 2010 order and the compliance filing, management believes 
that the reserve is adequate to pay the refunds, including interest, that will be required should the May 2010 order or 
the compliance filing be made final. Management cannot predict the ultimate outcome of this proceeding at the 
FERC' which could impact future net income and cash flows. 



hlodificatioii of the Trunsnzissiorr Agreenient (TA) 

The AEP East companies are parties to the TA that provides foi a sharing of the cost of tiansinissiori lines operated 
at 1.78-ltV and above and transmission stations containing extra-high voltage facilities In June 2009, AEPSC. on 
behalf of the parties to the TA, filed with the FERC a request to modify the TA TJndei the proposed amendments. 
KGPCo and WPCo will be added as parties to the TA. In addition, the amendments would provide for the 
allocation of PJM transmission costs generally on the basis of the TA parties’ 12-month coincident peak and 
reimburse transmission revenues based on individual cost of service instead of the MLR method used in the present 
TA. In October 2010, the FERC approved a settlement agreement for the new TA effective November 1, 2010. The 
impacts of the settlement agreement will be phased-in for retail rate making purposes in certain jurisdictions over 
periods of up to four years. 

PJM Transmission Fornzulu Rate Filing 

AEP filed an application with the FERC in July 2008 to increase its open access transmission tal-iff (OATT) rates 
for wholesale transmission service within PJM. The filing sought to implement a forinula rate allowing annual 
adjustments reflecting future changes in the AEP East companies’ cost of service. The FERC issued an order 
conditionally accepting AEP’s proposed formula rate and delayed the requested October 2008 effective date for five 
months. AEP began settlement discussions with the intervenors and the FERC staff which resulted in a settlement 
that was filed with the FERC in April 2010. 

In October 2010, a settlement agreement was approved by the FERC which resulted in a $5 1 million annual increase 
beginning in April 2009 for service as of March 2009, of which approxiinately $7 million is being collected from 
nonaffiliated customers within PJM. Prior to November 2010, the remaining $44 million was billed to the AEP East 
conipanies and was generally offset by compensation from PJM for use of the AEP East companies’ transmission 
facilities so that net income was not directly affected. Beginning in November 2010, AEP East conipanies, KGPCo 
and WPCo, which are parties to the modified TA, allocate revenue and expenses on different methodologies and 
will affect net income. See “Modification of the Transmission Agreement” above. 

The settlement also results in an additional $30 million increase for the first annual update of the formula rate, 
beginning in August 2009 for service as of July 2009. Approximately $4 million of the increase will be collected 
from nonaffiliated customers within PJM with the remaining $26 inillion being billed to the AEP East companies. 

Under the formula. an annual update will be filed to be effective July 2010 and each year thereafter. Also, 
beginning with the July 2010 update, the rates each year will include an adjustment to true-up the prior year’s 
collections to the actual costs for the prior year. In May 201 0, the second annual update was filed with the FERC to 
decrease the revenue requirement by $58 million for service as of July 2010. Approximately $8 million of the 
decrease will be refunded to nonaffiliated customers within PJM. 

PJM/MISO Market Flow Calculation Settlement Adjicstnzeizts 

During 2009, an analysis conducted by MISO and DJM discovered several instances of unaccounted for power 
flows on numerous coordinated flowgates. These flows affected the settlement data for congestion revenues and 
expenses and dated back to the start of the MISO inarltet in 2005 In January 201 1, PJM and MIS0 reached a 
settlement agreement where the parties agreed to net various issues to zero. This settlement was filed with the 
FERC in January 201 1. PJM and MISO are currently awaiting final approval from the FERC. 

Traizsnzissioiz Agreenzeizt (TA) 

Certain transmission facilities placed in service in 1998 were inadvertently excluded from the AEP East companies’ 
TA calculation prior to January 2009. The excluded equipment was KPCo’s Inez Station which had been 
determined as eligible equipment for inclusion in the TA in 1995 by the AEP TA transmission coimnittee. The 
amount involved was $7 million annually. In June 2010, the KPSC approved a settlement agreement in KPCo’s 
base rate filing which set new base rates effective July 2010 and excluded consideration of this issue. 



3. EFFECTS OF REGULATION 

Regulatory assets and liabilities are comprised of the following items: 

Regulatory Assets: 

Noncurrent Regulatory Assets 
Regulatory assets not yet being recovered pending future proceedings 

to determine the recovery method and timing: 

Reeulatory Assets Cuiiently Not Eainine a Retuiii 

Total Regulatory Assets Not Yet Being Recovered 
Stoim Related Costs 

Regulatory assets being recovered: 

Reeulatoi v Assets Cuiientl~ Eanine a Return 
RTO FormatiodIntegation Costs 
Unamoi tized Loss on Reacquired Debt 

Income Taxes, Net 
Pension and OPEB Funded Status 
Stoim Related Costs 
Postemployment Benefits 
Othei Regulatory Assets Being Recoveied 

Reeulatoi y Assets Cuiientlv Not Eaninc a Retuin 

Total Regulatory Assets Being Recovered 

December 31, Remaining 

(in thousands) 
2009 Recovery Period - -I__ 2010 

- $ - (a) $ 24.355 
24.355 

1,373 1.538 9 years 
77 1 22 years 737 

123,789 114,131 23 yeas  
56,848 13 years 58,853 

21,143 (a) 5 years 
6.456 7,077 4 yeas  

vaious 1,242 1.354 
213.593 181,719 

Total Noncurrent Regulatory Assets $ 213.593 $ 206,074 

Regulatory Liabilities: 
December 31, Remaining 

(in thousands) 
- 2010 2009 -.. Refund Period 

Current Regulatory Liability 
Ova-iecoveied Fuel Costs - does not pay a ietuin $; 864 $ 1.787 1 yea  

Noncurrent Regulatory Liabilities and 
Deferred Investment Tax Credits - 

Regulatory liabilities being paid: 

Regulatorv Liabilities Currently Payine a Retuin 

Reeulatorv Liabilities Cuiientlv Not Pavine a Return 
Asset Removal Costs 

Umealized Gain on Forwaid Commitments 
Defeiied Investment Tax Ciedits 
Other Regulatory Liabilities Being Paid 

Total Regulatory Liabilities Being Paid 

Total Noncurrent Regulatory Liabilities and Deferred 
Investment Tax Credits 

27*975 24,979 (b) 

5,844 8,977 5 years 
993 1,697 10 yeas  
179 25 vaiious 

35,678 -~ 34,991 

$ 34.991 $ 35,678 

(a) Recovery of regulatory asset was ganted during 2010. 
(b) Relieved as removal costs are incuiied. 



4. COMMITMENTS. GUARANTEES AND CONTINGENCIES 

KPCo is subject to certain claims and legal actions arising in its ordinary course of business. In addition, KPCo’s 
business activities are sub,ject to extensive governmental regulation related to public health and the environment. 
The ultimate outcome of such pending or potential litigation cannot be predicted. For current proceedings not 
specifically discussed below, management does not anticipate that the liabilities, if any, arising from such 
proceedings would have a material adverse effect on the financial statements. 

COMMITMENTS 

KpCo has substantial construction commitments to support its operations and environmental investments. In 
managing the overall construction program and in the normal course of business, KPCo contractually commits to 
third-party construction vendors for certain material purchases and other construction services. Management 
forecasts approximately $86 million of construction expenditures excluding AFUDC for 201 1. KpCo also 
purchases fuel, materials, supplies, services and property, plant and equipment under contract as part of its normal 
course of business. Certain supply contracts contain penalty provisions for early termination. 

The following table summarizes KPCo’s actual contractual commitments at December 3 1, 2010: 

Less Than 1 After 
Contractual Commitments year 2-3 years 4-5 years 5 years Total - 

(in millions) 
Fuel Purchase Contracts (a) $ 181.9 $ 188.7 $ - $  - $ 370.6 

0.9 0.4 0. I 1.4 Energy and Capacity Purchase Contracts (b) - 
Total $ 182.5 $ 189.1 s; 0.1 $ - $ 372.0 

(a) 

(b) 

Represents contractual commitments to purchase coal and other consuniables as €uel foi electiic generation along with 
related tiansportation of the fuel. 
Represents contractual commitments foi energy and capacity puichase contracts. 

GUARANTEES 

Liabilities for guarantees are recorded in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Guarantees.” There is no 
collateral held in relation to any guarantees. In the event any guarantee is drawn, there is no recourse to third 
parties. 

Irzdenzizificatioizs and Other Guarantees 

Contracts 

KPCo enters into certain types of contracts which require indemnifications. Typically these contracts include, but 
are not limited to, sale agreements, lease agreements, purchase agreements and financing agreements. Generally, 
these agreements may include, but are not limited to, indemnifications around certain tax, contractual and 
environmental matters. With respect to sale agreements, exposure generally does not exceed the sale price. There 
are no material liabilities recorded for any indemnifications. 

KPCo, along with the other AEP East companies, PSO and SWEPCo, are jointly and severally liable for activity 
conducted by AEPSC on behalf of the AEP East companies, PSO and SWEPCo related to purchase power and sale 
activity conducted pursuant to the SIA. 

Lease Obligations 

KPCo leases certain equipment under master lease agreements. See “Master Lease Agreements” section of Note 10 
for disclosure of lease residual value guarantees. 



CONTINGENCIES 

Iizsurance aiid Potential Losses 

KPCo maintains insurance coverage normal and customary for an electric utility, subject to various deductibles. 
The insurance includes coverage for all rislts of physical loss 01 damage to assets, subject to insurance policy 
conditions and exclusions. Covered property generally includes power plants, substations, facilities and inventories. 
Excluded property generally includes transmission and distribution lines, poles aiid towers. The insurance programs 
also generally provide coverage against loss arising from certain claims made by third parties and are in excess of 
KPCo’s retentions. Coverage is generally provided by a combination of the protected cell of EIS and/or various 
industry mutual and/or commercial insurance carriers. 

Some potential losses 01 liabilities may not be insurable or the amount of insurance carried may not be sufficient to 
meet potential losses and liabilities. Future losses or liabilities, if they occur, which are not completely insured, 
unless recovered from customers, could have a material adverse effect on net income, cash flows and financial 
condition. 

Carbon Dioxide Public Nuisance Claims 

In 2004, eight states and the City of New York filed an action in Federal District Court for the Southern Distiict of 
New York against AEP, AEPSC, Cinergy Coip, Xcel Energy, Southern Company and Tennessee Valley Authority. 
The Natural Resources Defense Council. on behalf of three special interest groups, filed a similar cornplaint against 
the same defendants. The actions allege that C 0 2  emissions from the defendants’ power plants constitute a public 
nuisance under federal common law due to impacts of global warming and sought injunctive relief in the form of 
specific emission reduction commitments from the defendants. The trial court dismissed the lawsuits. 

In September 2009, the Second CiIcuit Court of Appeals issued a ruling on appeal remanding the cases to the 
Federal District Court for the Southern District of New York. The Second Ciicuit held that the issues of climate 
change and global warming do not raise political questions and that Congress’ refusal to iegulate C 0 2  emissions 
does riot mean that plaintiffs must wait for an initial policy determination by Congress oi the President’s 
administration to secure the relief sought in theii complaints. The court stated that Congress could enact 
comprehensive legislation to regulate C 0 2  emissions or that the Federal EPA could regulate CO? emissions under 
existing Clean Air Act authorities and that either of these actions could overiide any decision made by the distiict 
court undei federal common law. The Second Circuit did not rule on whether the plaintiffs could proceed with their 
state common law nuisance claims. In December 2010, the defendants’ petition for review by the U.S. Supreme 
Court was granted. Briefing is underway and the case will be heard in April 2011. Management believes the 
actions are without merit and intends to continue to defend against the claims. 

In October 2009, the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals reversed a decision by the Federal District Court for the District 
of Mississippi dismissing state common law nuisance claims in a putative class action by Mississippi residents 
asserting that C 0 2  emissions exacerbated the effects of Hurricane Katrina. The Fifth Circuit held that there was no 
exclusive commitment of the common law issues raised in plaintiffs’ complaint to a coordinate brarich of 
government and that no initial policy determination was required to adjudicate these claims. The court granted 
petitions for rehearing. An additional recusal left the Fifth Circuit without a quorum to reconsider the decision and 
the appeal was dismissed, leaving the district court’s decision in place. Plaintiffs filed a petition with the U.S. 
Supreme Court asking the court to remand the case to the Fifth Circuit and reinstate the pariel decision. The petition 
was denied in January 201 1. 

Management is unable to determine a range of potential losses that are reasonably possible of occurring. 

Alaskan Villages ’ Claims 

In 2008, the Native Village of Kivalina and the City of Kivalina, Alaska filed a lawsuit in Federal Court in the 
Northern District of California against AEP, AEPSC and 22 other unrelated defendants including oil and gas 
companies, a coal company and other electric generating companies. The complaint alleges that the defendants’ 
emissions of C 0 2  contribute to global warming and constitute a public and private nuisance and that the defendants 
are acting together. The complaint further alleges that some of the defendants. including AEP. conspired to cieate a 
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false scientific debate about global warming in order to deceive the public and perpetuate the alleged nuisance. The 
plaintiffs also allege that the effects of global warming will require the relocation of the village at an alleged cost of 
$9.5 Inillion to $400 million. In October 2009, the judge disnlissed plaintiffs’ federal common law claim for 
nuisance. finding the claim barred by the political question doctrine and by plaintiffs‘ lack of standing to bring the 
claim. The judge also dismissed plaintiffs’ state law claims without prejudice to refiling in state court. The 
plaintiffs appealed the decision. Briefing is complete and no date has been set for oral argument. The defendants 
requested that the court defer setting this case for oral argument until after the Supreme Court issues its decision in 
the COz public nuisance case discussed above. Management believes the action is without merit and intends to 
defend against the claims. Management is unable to determine a range of potential losses that are reasonably 
possible of occurring. 

The Conipreheizsive Eizviroitnieiital Respoiise Coiiipeitsatioii aizd Liability Act (Superfuizd) and State 
Reniediatioii 

By-products from the generation of electricity include materials such as ash, slag and sludge. Coal combustion by- 
products, which constitute the overwhelming percentage of these materials, are typically treated and deposited in 
captive disposal facilities or are beneficially utilized. In addition, the generating plants and transmission and 
distribution facilities have used asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyls and other hazardous and nonhazardous 
materials. KPCo currently incurs costs to dispose of these substances safely. 

Superfund addresses clean-up of hazardous substances that have been released to the environment. The Federal 
EPA administers the clean-up programs. Several states have enacted similar laws. At December 31, 2010, there is 
one site for which KPCo has received an information request which could lead a Potentially Responsible Party 
designation. In the instance where KPCo has been named a defendant, disposal or recycling activities were in 
accordance with the then-applicable laws and regulations. Superfund does not recognize compliance as a defense, 
but imposes strict liability on parties who fall within its broad statutory categories. Liability has been resolved for a 
number of sites with no significant effect on net income. 

Management evaluates the potential liability for each site separately, but several general statements can be made 
about potential future liability. Allegations that materials were disposed at a particular site are often unsubstantiated 
and the quantity of materials deposited at a site can be small and often nonhazardous. Although Superfund liability 
has been interpreted by the courts as ,joint and several, typically many parties are named for each site and several of 
the parties are financially sound enterprises. At present, management’s estimates do not anticipate material cleanup 
costs for identified sites. 

Defective Eiiviroizineiztal Equipnieizt 

As part of the AEP System’s continuing environmental investment pro,srarn, management chose to retrofit wet flue 
gas desulfurization systems on one unit of the Big Sandy Plant utilizing the jet bubbling reactor (JBR) technology. 
Contracts for the project have been suspended. The retrofits on three units owned by KPCo’s affiliates are 
operational. Due to unexpected operating results, inanagement completed an extensive review of the design and 
manufacture of the JBR internal components. The review concluded that there were fundamental design 
deficiencies and that inferior and/or inappropriate materials were selected for the internal fiberglass coniponents. 
Management initiated discussions with Black & Veatch, the original equipment manufacturer, to develop a repair or 
replacement corrective action plan. In 2010, management settled with Black Rr. Veatch and resolved the issues 
involving the internal components and JBR vessel corrosion. These settlements resulted in an immaterial increase 
in the capitalized costs of the projects for modification of the scope of the contracts. 

5. BENEFIT PLANS 

For a discussion of investment strategy, investment limitations. target asset allocations and the classification of 
investments within the fair value hierarchy. see “Investments Held in Trust for Future Liabilities” and “Fair Value 
Measurements of Assets and Liabilities” sections of Note 1. 

KPCo participates in an AEP sponsored qualified pension plan which covers substantially all of KPCo’s employees. 
KPCo also participates in OPEB plans sponsored by AEP to provide medical and life insurance benefits for retired 
employees 
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KPCo recognizes its funded status associated with defined benefit pension and OPEB plans in its balance sheets. 
Disclosures about the plans are required by the “Compensation - Retirement Benefits” accounting guidance. KPCo 
recognizes an asset for a plan’s overfurided status or a liability for a plan’s underfunded status and recognizes, as a 
component of other comprehensive income, the changes in the funded status of the plan that arise during the year 
that are not recognized as a component of net periodic benefit cost. W C o  records a regulatory asset instead of other 
comprehensive income for qualifying benefit costs of regulated operations that for ratemalung purposes are deferred 
for future recovery. The cumulative funded status adjustment is equal to the remaining unrecognized deferrals for 
unamortized actuarial losses or gains, prior service costs and transition obligations, such that remaining deferred 
costs result in a regulatory asset and deferred gains result in a regulatory liability. 

Actuarial Assuniptioizs for Benefit Obligations 

The weighted-average assumptions as of December 31 of each year used in the measurement of KPCo’s benefit 
obligations are shown in the following table: 

Other Postretirement 

II- Assumptions 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Discount Rate 5.05 % 5.60 % 5.25 % 5.85 96 
Rate of Compensation Inciease 4.55 % (a) 4.20 % (a) NIA N/A 

Pension Plans Benefit Plans 

(a) Rates ale for base pay only. In addition, an amount is added to ieflect taget incentive compensatiori foi exempt 
employees and overtime and incentive pay for nonexeinpt employees. 

N/A Not Applicable 

A duration-based method is used to determine the discount rate for the plans. A hypothetical portfolio of high 
quality corporate bonds similar to those included in the Moody’s Aa bond index is constructed with a duration 
matching the benefit plan liability. The composite yield on the hypothetical bond portfolio is used as the discount 
rate for the plan. 

For 2010, the rate of compensation increase assumed varies with the age of the employee, ranging from 3.5% per 
year to 11.5% per year, with an average increase of 4.55%. 

Actuarial Assunaptiorzs for Net Periodic Benefit Costs 

The weighted-average assumptions as of January 1 of each year used in the measurement of KPCo’s benefit costs 
are shown in the following table: 

Other Postretirement 
-I_ Pension Plans Benefit Plans 

2010 2009 200s 2010 2009 200s ~ . _ _  
Discount Rate 5.60 % 6.00 % 6.00 % 5.85 % 6.10 % 6.20 % 
Expected Return 011 Plan Assets 8.00 % 8.00 % 8.00 % 8.00 % 7.75 % 8.00 % 
Rate of Compensation Increase 4.20 % 5.50 % 5.50 % N/A N/A N/A 

N/A Not Applicable 

The expected return on plan assets for 201 0 was determined by evaluating historical returns, the current investment 
climate (yield on fixed income securities and other recent investment market indicators), rate of inflation and current 
prospects for economic growth. 



The health care trend rate assumptions as of January 1 of each year used for OPEB plans measurement purposes are 
shown below: 

Health Care Trend Rates - 2010 2009 
Ini ti a1 8.00 % 6.50 9% 
Ultimate s.00 % 5.00 % 
Year Ultimate Reached 2016 2012 

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the OPEB health care 
plans. A 1 % change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects: 

1% Increase 1% Decrease 
(in thousands) 

Effect on Total Service and Interest Cost 
Components of Net Periodic Postretirement Health 
Care Benefit Cost $ 557 $ (449) 

Effect on the Health Care Component of the 
Accumulated Postretirement Benefit Obligation 6.689 (5,488) 

Sip i f can t  Coizceriklations of Risk within Plan Assets 

In addition to establishing the target asset allocation of plan assets, the investment policy also places restrictions on 
securities to limit significant concentrations within plan assets. The investment policy establishes guidelines that 
govern maximum market exposure, security restrictions, prohibited asset classes, prohibited types of transactions, 
minimum credit quality, average portfolio credit quality, portfolio duration and concentration limits. The guidelines 
were established to mitigate the risk of loss due to significant concentrations in any investment. The plans are 
monitored to control security diversification and ensure compliance with the investment policy. At December 3 1, 
2010, the assets were invested in compliance with all investment limits. See “Investments Held in Trust for Future 
Liabilities” section of Note 1 for limit details. 



Benefit Plan Obligations, Plan Assets and Funded Status as of December 31, 201 0 arid 2009 

The following tables provide a reconciliation of the changes in the plans’ benefit obligations. fair value of plan 
assets and funded status as of December 3 1 I The benefit obligation for the defined benefit pension and OPEB plans 
are the projected benefit obligation arid the accumulated benefit obligation, respectively. 

Other Postretirement 
Pension Plans Benefit Plans 

(in thousands) 
2009 

~ I _  

2010 2009 2010 
Change in Benefit Obligation 

Benefit Obligation at January 1 $ 108,511 $ 98,421 
Service Cost 
Interest Cost 
Actuarial Loss 
Plan Amendment Prior Service Credit 
Benefit Payments 
Participant Contributions 
Medicare Subsidy 
Benefit Obligation at December 31 

2,549 
5,900 
7,073 

(10,441) 

$ 113,592 

2,572 
5,861 
7.159 

(5,502) 

$ 108.511 

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Fair Value of Plan Assets at January 1 $ 81,637 $ 74.612 
Actual Gain on Plan Assets 11,286 12.527 
Company Contributions 6,184 

I Participant Contributions 
Benefit Payments ( 1 0.44 1 ) (5,502) 
Fair Value of Plan Assets at December 31 $ 88,666 $ 81,637 

Underfunded Status at December 31 $ (24,926) $ (26,874) 

$ 50,826 $ 48,580 
1,060 97 1 
2,953 2,866 
4,964 213 
(679) 

(3.163) (2,525) 
649 5 26 
196 195 

$ 56.806 50.826 

$ 35.553 $ 27,868 
5,134 6,224 
2,593 3,460 

649 5 26 
(3.163) (2,525) 

$ 40,766 $ 35,553 

$ (16.040) $ (15,273) 

Amounts Recognized on the Balance Sheets as of December 31,2010 and 2009 

Other Postretirement 
Pension Plans Benefit Plans 

December 31, 
2010 2009 2010 2009 

(in thousands) 
Employee Benefits arid Pension Obligations - 

Accrued Long-term Benefit Liability 
Underfunded Status 

$ (24,926) $ (26,874) $ (16,040) $ (15,273) 
$ (24,926) $ (26,874) $ (16,040) $ (15,273) 

Amounts Included iit Regulatory Assets as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 

Other Postretirement 
I- 

Pension Plans Benefit Plans 
December 31, 

2010 2009 2010 2009 
. ~ - ~  Components (in thousands) 

Net Actuarial Loss $ 42,392 $ 41,003 $ 16,453 $ 14,519 
Prior Service Cost (Credit) 429 579 (421) 
Transition Obligation 747 

Recorded as 
Regulatory Assets $ 42,821 $ 41,582 $ 16,032 $ 15,266 



Components of the change in amounts included in Regulatory Assets during the years ended December 31, 2010 
and 2009 are as follows: 

Other Postretirement 
I Pension Plans Benefit Plans 

Years Ended December 31, 
2009 --___ 2010 2009 2010 

-- Components (in thousands) 
Actuarial Loss (Gain) During the Year $ 3,441 $ 2,316 $ 2,665 $ (3,856) 
Prior Service Credit - - (679) 
Amortization of Actuarial Loss (2,052) (1,318) (732) (1,094) 
Amortization of Prior Service Cost (1.50) (151) 
Amortization of Transition Obligation (488) (488) 
Change for the Year $ 1.239 $ 847 $ 766 $-- (5.438) 

Pension and Other. Posh-etirenieizt Plans ' Assets 

The following table presents the classification of pension plan assets within the fair value hierarchy at December 3 1, 
2010: 

Year End 
Asset Class Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total Allocation -~ 

(in thousands) 
Equities: 

Domestic $ 31,021 $ 63 $; - $  - $ 31,084 35.1 9% 
International 9,259 9,259 10.4 9% 
Real Estate Investment Trusts 2,582 3,582. 3.9 9% 
Conmion Collective Tiust - 

International 3,738 3.738 4.2 % 
Subtotal - Equities 42.862 3,801 46,663 52.6 % 

--~ 

Fixed Income: 
United Slates Govcrnnient and 

Agency Secuiities 14,571 
Corporatc Debt 15,439 
Foieign Debt 2,922 
State and Local Government 522 
Other - Asset Backed 1,175 

Subtotal - Fixed Income 34,629 

14,571 16.4 9% 
15,439 17.4 9% 
2,922 3.3 % 

,522 0.6 9% 
1,175 1.3 9% 

34,629 39.0 % 
-- ---___-- 

Real Estate 1.912 1,912 2.2 9% 

Alternative Investments 
Secui-itics Lending 
Securities Lending Collateral (a) 

2,988 2.988 3.4 5% 
5,845 5.845 6.6 % 

(6,339) (6,339) (7.1 ) %  

Cash and Cash Equivalents (b) 2.917 37 2.954 3.3 7% 
Other - Pending Transactions and 

14 14 - %  -~ I- 

Accrued Income ( C) 

Total $ 42.863 $; 47.192 $ 4.900 $ (6.288) $ 88.666 100.0 % 

Amounts in "Othel" column primarily represent an obligation to repay cash collateral received as part of the Securities 
Lending Program. 
Amounts in "Other" colurnn primarily represent ioreign cui-rency holdings. 
Amounts in "Other" column primarily represent accrued interest, dividend receivables and transactions pending 
settlement. 



The following table sets forth a reconciliation of changes in the fair value of real estate and alternative investments 
classified as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy for the pension assets: 

Balance as of January 1,2010 
Actual Retuin on Plan Assets 

Relating to Assets Still Held as of the Repoi ting Date 
Relating to Assets Sold During the Peiiod 

Puickiases and Sales 
Tiansfeis into Level 3 
Tiansfers out of Level 3 
Balance as of December 31,2010 

Alternative Total 
Real Estate Investments Level 3 

(in thousands) 
$ 2,171 $ 2,535 $ 4,706 

(259) 74 (185) 
24 24 

355 3 55 

$ 1,912 $ 2.98s $ 4.900 

The following table presents the classification of OPEB plan assets withm the fair value hierarchy at December 31, 
2010: 

Year End 
Asset Class ~ I _  Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total Allocation 

(in thousands) 
Equities: 

Domestic $ 16,300 $ - $  - $  - $ 16,300 40.0 % 
International 6,153 6,153 15.1 % 
Common Collective Trust - 

Global 
Subtotal - Equities 

Fixed Income: 
Common Collective Tiust - Debt 
United States Government and 

Coiporate Debt 
Foieign Debt 
State and Local Government 
Other - Asset Backed 

Subtotal - Fixed Income 

Agency Secuiities 

Trust Owned Life Insurance: 
International Equities 
United States Bonds 

3,203 7.9 9% 
22,453 3,203 25,656 63.0 % 

~ I _ _ -  

3,203 

1,332 1,332 3.3 9% 

2,615 2,615 6.4 % 
3,07 1 3,07 1 7.5 % 

692 692 1.7 % 
98 98 0.2 % 

0.1 % 
7,s34 7,834 19.2 % 

- - - ~  - 26 26 

1,369 1,369 3.3 % 
4,537 4,537 11.1 % 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (a) 5 72 699 24 1.295 3.2 % 
Othei - Pending Transactions and 

75 75 0.2 % 
-1_1--_ 

Accrued Income (b) 

Total $ 23,025 $ 17,642 $ - $  99 $ 40.766 100.0 9% 

(a) Amounts in "Othei " column pi-imaily iepiesent foreign cunency holdings. 
(b) Amounts in "Other" column piimarily iepresent accrued interest, dividend receivables and transactions pending 

settlement. 



The following table presents the classification of pension plan assets within the fair value hierarchy at December 3 1, 
2009: 

-- Asset Class Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other 

Equities: 
(in thousands) 

Domestic $ 29.256 9; - $  - $  
International 7.674 
Real Estate Investment Trusts 2.080 
Common Collective Trust - 

International 3.864 
Subtotal - Equities 39,010 3,864 

Year End 
Total Allocation 

$ 29.256 35.8 % 
7.674 9.4 % 
2,080 2.6 % 

3.864 4.7 % 
42,874 57.5 70 

Fixed Income: 
United States Government and 

Agency Securities 5.585 5.585 6.9 % 
Corporate Debt 19.930 19.930 24.4 % 
Foreign Debt 4.100 4,100 5.0 % 
State and Lmal Government 826 826 1.0 % 
Other - Asset Backed 657 657 0.8 % 

Subtotal - Fixed Income 3 1.098 3 1,098 38.1 70 
-- 

Real Estate 2,171 2,171 2.7 % 

Alternative Investments 
Securities Lending 
Securities Lending Collateral (a) 

7.535 2,535 3.1 9% 
4,159 4.159 5.1 % 

(4,697) (4,697) (5.S)% 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (b) 2,773 97 2.870 3.5 % 

Accrued Income (c) 627 627 0.8 % 
Othei - Pending Transactions and 

Total $ 39,010 $ 41.894 $ 4.706 $ (3.973) $ X1.637 100.0 % 

(a) Amounts in "Othei" column primarily represent an obligation to repay cash collateral received as part of the Securities 
Lending Program. 

(b) Amounts in "Othei " column primarily represent foreign currency holdings. 
(c) Amounts in "Othei " column primarily represent accrued interest, dividend receivables and transactions pending 

settlement. 

The following table sets forth a reconciliation of changes in the fair value of real estate and alternative investments 
classified as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy for the pension assets: 

Balance as of' January 1,2009 
Actual Return on Plan Assets 

Relating to Assets Still Held as of the Reporting Date 
Relating to Assets Sold During the Period 

Purchases and Sales 
Trmlers  in and/or out of Level 3 
Balance as of December 31,2009 

Alternative Total 
Real Estate Investments Level 3 

(in thousands) 
$ 3,295 $ 2,554 $ 5,849 

(1.124) (332) (1.456) 
10 1 0 

303 30:: 

9; 2.171 $ 2.535 9; 4.706 



The following table presents the classification of OPEB plan assets within the fair value hierarchy at December 3 1, 
2009: 

Year End 
Asset Class Level 1 Level 2 I Level 3 Other Total Allocation 

(in thousands) 
Equities: 

26.2 % 
International 10,190 10,190 28.7 % 
Common Collective Trust - 

Domestic $ 9,340 $ - $  - $  - $ 9,340 

Global 
Subtotal - Equities 

i__ 

2,532 2,532 7.1 % 
19,530 2,532- 22,062 62.0 % 

Fixed Income: 
Common Collective Trust - Debt 1,032 1,032 2.9 % 
United States Government and 

Agency Secuiities 1.139 1.139 3.2 % 
10.8 % Corpoiate Debt 3.847 3.847 

Foieigii Debt 873 873 2.4 5% 
State and Local Government 163 163 0.5 % 
Other - Asset Backed 38 38 0.2 % 

Subtotal - Fixed Income 7,092 7,092 20.0 5% 
-- 

Trust Owned Life Insurance: 
International Equities 
United States Bonds 

2.025 2,025 5.7 % 
3,562 3,562 10.0 % 

Cash aid Cash Equivalents (a) 179 39 1 27 597 1.7 % 
Other - Pending Transactions and 

0.6 % 
I 

215 215 - Accrued Income (b) 

Total $ 19.709 $ 15.602 $ - $  242 $ 35,553 100.0 % 

(a) Amounts in "Other" column piimaily iepresent foieign cunency holdings. 
(b) Amounts in "Other" column piimarily represent accrued interest, dividend receivables and transactions pending 

settlement 

Detemiiiiation of Pension Expense 

The determination of pension expense or income is based on a market-related valuation of assets which reduces 
year-to-year volatility. This mallet-related valuation recognizes investment gains or losses over a five-year period 
fIom the yea1 in which they occur. Investment gains or losses for this purpose are the difference between the 
expected return calculated using the market-related value of assets and the actual return based on the market-related 
value of assets. Since the market-related value of assets recognizes gains 01 losses over a five-year period, the 
future value of assets will be impacted as previously defeiied gains or losses ale recorded. 

December 31, 

(in thousands) 
Accumulated Benefit Obligation I 2010 2009 

Qualified Pension Plan $ 112,820 $ 107,206 

Total $ 112,820 $ 107.213 
Nonqualified Pension Plan 7 



For the underfunded pension plans that had an accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets, the projected 
benefit obligation, accumulated benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets of these plans at December 3 1, 2010 
and 2009 were as follows: 

Underfunded Pension Plans 

(in thousands) 
2009 -- 2010 

Projected Benefit Obligation $ 113.592 $ 108.51 1 

Accumulated Benefit Obligation $ 112,820 $ 107,213 - 
Fair Value of Plan Assets 88.666 81.637 
Underfunded Accumulated Benefit Obligation $ (24.154) $ (25,576) 

Estimated Future Benefit Payments aitd Contributions 

KPCo expects contributions for the pension plan of $2.5 million and the OPEB plans of $2 million during 201 1. 
The estimated contributions to the pension trust are at least the minimum amount required by ERISA and additional 
discretionary contributions may be made to maintain the funded status of the plan. The contributions to the OPEB 
plans are generally based on the amount of the OPEB plans' periodic benefit costs for accounting purposes as 
provided in agreements with state regulatory authorities, plus the additional discretionary contribution of the 
Medicare subsidy receipts. 

The table below reflects the total benefits expected to be paid from the plan or from KPCo's assets. The payments 
include the participants' contributions to the plan for their share of the cost. Medicare subsidy receipts are shown in 
the year of the corresponding benefit payments. even though actual cash receipts are expected early in the following 
year. Future benefit payments are dependent on the number of employees retiring, whether the retiring employees 
elect to receive pension benefits as annuities or as lump sum distributions, future integration of the benefit plans 
with changes to Medicare and other legislation, future levels of interest rates and variances in actuarial results. The 
estimated payments for pension benefits and OPEB are as follows: 

201 1 
2012 
2013 
2014 
201s 
Years 2016 to 2020, in Total 

Pension Plans Other Postretirement Benefit Plans 
Pension Benefit Medicare Subsidy 

- Payments -.- Payments Receipts 
(in thousands) 

$ 6,503 $ 3,230 $ (220) 
6.697 3,444 (244) 

7,305 4,126 (333) 

6.817 3,660 (276) 
7.121 3,875 (304) 

4 1,440 24,149 (2,178) 

I" . .  



Conipoiieitts of Net Periodic Beliefif Cost 

The following table provides the components of net periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31, 2010, 
2009 arid 2008: 

Sei vice Cost 
Intel est Cost 
Expected Retuin on Plan Assets 
Amortization of TI ansition Obligation 
Ainortization of' Piioi Sei vice Cost 
Amortization of' Net Actuaiial Loss 
Net Periodic Benefit Cost 
Capitalized Poi tion 
Net Periodic Benefit Cost Recognized as 

Expense 

Other Postretirement 
Pension Plans Benefit Plans 

Years Ended December 31, 
2010 2009 200s 2010 2009 200s 

(in thousands) 
$ 2.549 $ 2,577, $ 2,508 $ 1.060 $ 971 $ 992 

5,900 5,861 5,712 2,953 2,866 2,966 
(7,654) (7,684) ('7,883) (2,841) (2,187) (3.031) 

488 488 488 

2.052 1,318 505 732 1.094 203 
2,997 2,218 995 2,392 3.232 1,618 

150 151 153 

(1,064) (825) (454) (849) (1,202) (738) 

$ 1.933 $ 1,393 $ 541 $ 1,543 $ 2.030 $ 880 

Estimated amounts expected to be amortized to net periodic benefit costs and the impact on the balance sheet during 
201 1 are shown in the following table: 

Other 
Postretirement 

Pension Plans Benefit Plans 
- Components (in thousands) 

Net Actuarial Loss $ 2,846 $ 858 

Total Estimated 2011 Amortization $ 2.996 $ 823 
Piioi Seivice Cost (Credit) 150 (35) 

Expected to be Recorded as 
Regulatory Asset $ 2.996 $ 823 
Total $ 2,996 $ 823 

I 

Anieiican Elecaic Power System Retirement Saviiigs Plaii 

KPCo participates in an AEP sponsored defined contribution retirement savings plan, the American Electric Power 
System Retirement Savings Plan, for substantially all employees. This qualified plan offers participants an 
opportunity to contribute a portion of their pay, includes features under Section 401(k) of the Inteinal Revenue Code 
and provides for matching contributions. The matching contributions to the plan were 75% of the fiist 6% of 
eligible compensation contributed by the employee in 2008. Effective January I ,  2009, the match is 100% of the 
first 1% of eligible employee contributions and 70% of the next 5% of contributions. The cost for contributions to 
the plan totaled $1.4 million in 2010, $1 7 inillion in 2009 and $1.6 million in 2008. 

6. BUSINESS SEGMENTS 

KPCo has one reportable segment, an integrated electricity generation, transmission and distribution business. 
KPCo's other activities are insignificant. 



7. DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING 

OBJECTIVES FOR TJTILIZATION OF DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 

KPCo is exposed to certain market risks as a power producer and marketer of wholesale electricity, coal and 
emission allowances. These risks include commodity price risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and, to a lesser extent, 
foreign currency exchange risk. These risks represent the risk of loss that may impact KPCo due to changes in the 
underlying market prices or rates. AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, manages these risks using derivative instruments. 

STRATEGIES FOR UTILIZATION OF DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS TO ACHIEVE OBJECTIVES 

Trading Strategies 

The strategy surrounding the use of derivative instruments for trading purposes focuses on seizing market 
opportunities to create value driven by expected changes in the market prices of the commodities in which AEPSC 
transacts on behalf of KPCo. 

Risk Management Strategies 

The strategy surrounding the use of derivative instruments focuses on managing risk exposures, future cash flows 
and creating value utilizing both economic and formal hedging strategies. To accomplish these objectives, AEPSC, 
on behalf of KPCo, primarily employs risk management contracts including physical forward purchase and sale 
contracts, financial forward purchase and sale contracts and financial swap instruments” Not all risk management 
contracts meet the definition of a derivative under the accounting guidance for ”Derivatives and Hedging.” 
Derivative risk management contracts elected normal under the normal purchases and normal sales scope exception 
are not subject to the requirements of this accounting guidance. 

AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo. enters into power, coal, natural gas, interest rate and, to a lesser degree, heating oil and 
gasoline, emission allowance and other commodity contracts to manage the risk associated with the energy business. 
AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, enters into interest rate derivative contracts in order to manage the interest rate 
exposure associated with KPCo’s commodity portfolio. For disclosure purposes, such risks are grouped as 
“Commodity,” as these risks are related to energy risk management activities. AEPSC. on behalf of KPCo. also 
engages in risk management of interest rate risk associated with debt financing and foreign currency risk associated 
with future purchase obligations denominated in foreign currencies. The amount of iisk taken is determined by the 
Commercial Operations and Finance groups in accordance with the established risk management policies as 
approved by the Finance Committee of AEP’s Board of Directors. 

The following table represents the gross notional volume of KPCo’s outstanding derivative contracts as of 
December 3 1,20 10 and 2009: 

Notional Volume of Derivative Instruments 

Volume 

Commodity: 
Power 
Coal 
Natural Gas 
Heating Oil and Gasoline 
Interest Rate 

December 31, Unit of 
2010 2009 Measure 

(in thousands) 

40.277 38,509 MWHs 
3,280 2.230 Tons 

449 3,600 MMBtus 
274 306 Gallons 

$ 2,008 $ 4,239 USD 



Fair Value Hedging Strategies 

AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, enters into interest rate derivative transactions as part of an overall strategy to Inanage 
the mix of fixed-rate and floating-rate debt. Certain interest rate derivative transactions effectively modify KPCo’s 
exposure to interest iate risk by converting a portion of KPCo’s fixed-rate debt to a floating rate. Provided specific 
criteria are met, these interest rate derivatives are designated as fair value hedges. 

Cash Flow Hedging Strategies 

AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, enters into and designates as cash flow hedges certain derivative transactions for the 
purchase and sale of power, coal, natural gas and heating oil and gasoline (“Commodity”) in oider to inanage the 
variable price risk related to the forecasted purchase and sale of these commodities. Management monitors the 
potential inipacts of commodity price changes and, where appropriate, enters into derivative transactions to protect 
profit margins for a portion of future electricity sales and fuel or energy purchases. KPCo does not hedge all 
commodity price risk. 

KPCo’s vehicle fleet is exposed to gasoline and diesel fuel price volatility. AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, enters into 
financial heating oil and gasoline derivative contracts in order to mitigate price risk of future fuel purchases. For 
disclosure purposes, these contracts are included with othei hedging activity as “Commodity.” W C o  does not 
hedge all fuel price risk. 

AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, enters into a variety of interest rate derivative trarisactions in order to manage interest 
rate risk exposuie. Some interest rate derivative transactions effectively modify exposure to interest iate risk by 
converting a portion of floating-rate debt to a fixed iate. AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, also enters into interest rate 
derivative contracts to manage interest rate exposure related to anticipated borrowings of fixed-rate debt. The 
anticipated fixed-rate debt offerings have a high probability of occurience as the proceeds will be used to fund 
existing debt maturities and projected capital expenditures. KPCo does not hedge all interest iate exposure. 

At times, KPCo is exposed to foreign currency exchange rate risks primarily because some fixed assets are 
purchased from foreign suppliers. In accordance with AEP’s risk management policy, AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, 
may enter into foreign currency derivative transactions to protect against the risk of increased cash outflows 
resulting from a foreign currency’s appreciation against the dollar. KPCo does not hedge all foreign currency 
exposure. 

ACCOUNTING FOR DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND THE IMPACT ON KPCo’s FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

The accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging” requires recognition of all qualifying derivative instruments 
as either assets or liabilities on the balance sheet at fair value. The fair values of derivative instruments accounted 
for using M’IM accounting or hedge accounting are based on exchange prices and broker quotes. If a quoted market 
price is not available, the estimate of fair value is based on the best information available including valuation models 
that estimate future energy prices based on existing market and broker quotes, supply and demand market data and 
assumptions. In order to determine the relevant fair values of the derivative instruments, KPCo applies valuation 
adjustments for discounting, liquidity and credit quality. 

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will fail to perform on the contract or fail to pay amounts due. Liquidity 
risk represents the risk that imperfections in the market will cause the price to vary from estimated fair value based 
upon prevailing market supply and demand conditions. Since energy markets are imperfect and volatile, there are 
inherent risks related to the underlying assumptions in models used to fair value risk management contracts. 
Unforeseen events may cause reasonable price curves to differ from actual price curves throughout a contract’s term 
and at the time a contract settles. Consequently, there could be significant adverse or favorable effects on future net 
income and cash flows if market prices are not consistent with management’s estimates of current market consensus 
for forward prices in the current period. This is particularly true for longer term contracts. Cash flows may vary 
based on market conditions, margin requirements and the timing of settlement of KPCo’ s risk management 
contracts.. 



According to the accounting guidance for "Derivatives and Hedging," KPCo reflects the fair values of derivative 
instruments subject to netting agreements with the same counterparty net of related cash collateral. For certain risk 
management contracts, KPCo is required to post or receive cash collateral based on third party contractual 
agreements and risk profiles. For the December 3 1, 20 10 and 2009 balance sheets, KPCo netted $400 thousand and 
$800 thousand, respectively, of cash collateral received fi-om third parties against short-term and long-term iisk 
management assets and $3.4 million and $6.4 million, respectively, of cash collateral paid to third parties against 
short -term and long-term risk management liabilities. 

The following tables represent the gross fair value impact of KPCo's derivative activity on the Balance Sheets as of 
December 3 1,20 10 and 2009: 

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments 
December 31,2010 

-- Balance Sheet Location - 

Curient Risk Management Assets 
Long-term Risk Managenient Assets 
Total Assets 

Cui-rent Risk Management Liabilities 
Long-term Risk Management Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

Total MTM Derivative Contract Net 
Assets (Liabilities) 

Risk Management 
Contracts 

Commodity& 

$ 60,23 1 
16,978 
77.209 

- 

59.107 
13.265 
72.372 -_-_. 

.$ 4.837 

Hedging Contracts 
Interest 

Rate (a) (b) Total 
Commodity Other (a) 

---- (a) 
(in thousands) 

$ 418 $ - $ (51,952) $ 8.697 
S.030 

566 (61.048) 16.727 
--- 148 (9,096) _.- 

490 (53,638) 5.959 
146 (1 1 .I OS) 2.303 

8.262 636 (64,746) -- - 

$ (70) $ - $ 3,698 $ 8.465 

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments 
December 31,2009 

Risk Management 
Contracts 

Balance Sheet Location Commodity (a) 

Current Risk Management Assets $ 66.858 
Long-term Risk Management Assets 26.571 
Total Assets 93,429 

Cui-reiit Risk Maiiagement Liabilities 62,216 
Long-term Risk Management Liabilities 23.879 
Total Liabilities - 86.095 

Total MTM Derivative Contract Net 
Assets (Liabilities) $ 7,334 

Hedging Contracts 
Interest 

Rate (a) (b) Total 
Commodity Other (a) 

-- (a) 
(in thousands) 

$ 748 s; - $ (53.919) $ 13.687 
(17.073) 9.498 
(70.992) 23.185 

1,024 (58,050) 5.190 

-~ 
~ _ _ I _ ~  

74 8 

(1 9.794) 4.101 
1.040 (77.8441 9.29 1 

- 16 

s; (292) $ - $ 6.852 $ 13.894 

(a) Derivative instruments within these categories are reported gross. These instruments are subject to master netting 
agreements and are presented on the Balance Sheets on a net basis in accordance with the accounting guidance foi 
"Derivatives and Hedging." 

(b) Amounts represent counterparty netting of iisk management and hedging contracts, associated cash collateral in 
accordance with the accounting guidance foi "Derivatives and Hedging" and dedesignated iisk management contracts. 



The table below presents IWCo’s activity of derivative risk management contracts for the years ended December 3 1, 
20 10 and 2009: 

Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized on 
Risk Management Contracts 

Years Ended December 31,2010 and 2009 

Location of Gain (Loss) 2010 2009 
(in thousands) 

Electiic Genelation, Transmission and 
DisQibution Revenues $ 10,188 $ 20,402 

Sales to AEP Affiliates (1,272) (2,162) 
Regulatoiy Assets (a) (93) 
Regulatoi y Liabilities (a) (2,170) (2.719) 
Total Gain on Risk Management Contracts $ 6,653 $ 15.521 

(a) Represents realized and unrealized gains and losses subject to regulatory accounting treatment 
recorded as either current or non-current on the balance sheet. 

Certain qualifying derivative instruments have been designated as normal purchase or normal sale contrac 3,  as 
provided in the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging.” Derivative contracts that have been designated 
as normal purchases or rioimal sales under that accounting guidance are not subject to MTM accounting treatment 
and are recognized on the Statements of Income on an accrual basis. 

KPCo’s accounting for the changes in the fair value of a derivative instrument depends on whether it qualifies for 
and has been designated as part of a hedging relationship and further, on the type of hedging relationship. 
Depending on the exposure, management designates a hedging instrument as a fair value hedge or a cash flow 
hedge. 

For contracts that have not been designated as part of a hedging relationship, the accounting for changes in fail 
value depends on whether the derivative instrument is held for trading purposes. Realized gains and losses on 
derivative instruments held for trading purposes are included in revenues on a net basis on KPCo’s Statements of 
Income. Realized gains and losses on derivative instruments not held for trading purposes are included in Ievenues 
or expenses on WCo’s Statements of Income depending on the relevant facts and circumstances. Unrealized and 
some realized gains arid losses for both trading and non-trading derivative instruments are recorded as regulatory 
assets (for losses) or regulatory liabilities (foi gains), in accordance with the accounting guidance for ‘Regulated 
Operations.” 

Accounting for  Fair Value Hedging Strategies 

For fair value hedges (Le. hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of an asset, liability or an identified 
portion thereof attributable to a particular risk), the gain or loss on the derivative instrument as well as the offsetting 
gain or loss on the hedged item associated with the hedged risk affects Net Income during the period of change. 

KPCo records realized and unrealized gains or losses on interest rate swaps that qualify for fair value hedge 
accounting treatment and ‘any offsetting changes in the fair value of the debt being hedged in Interest Expense on 
KPCo’s Statements of Income. During 2010, 2009 and 2008, W C o  did not employ any fair value hedging 
strategies. 

Accounting for  Cash Flow Hedging Strategies 

For cash flow hedges (i.e. hedging the exposure to variability in expected future cash flows that is attributable to a 
particular risk), KPCo initially reports the effective portion of the gain or loss on the derivative instrument as a 
component of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) on the Balance Sheets until the period the hedged 
item affects Net Income. KPCo records hedge ineffectiveness as a regulatoiy asset (for losses) or a regulatory 
liability (for gains). 



Realized gains and losses on derivative contracts for the purchase and sale of power, coal, natural gas and heating 
oil and gasoline designated as cash flow hedges are included in Revenues, Fuel and Other Consumables Used for 
Electric Generation or Purchased Electricity for Resale on KPCo's Statements of Income, or in Regulatory Assets or 
Regulatory Liabilities on KPCo's Balance Sheets, depending on the specific nature of the risk being hedged. 
During 201 0 and 2009, KPCo designated commodity derivatives as cash flow hedges. 

KPCo reclassifies gains and losses on financial fuel derivative contracts designated as cash flow hedges from 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) on its Balance Sheets into Other Operation expense, 
Maintenance expense or Depreciation and Amortization expense, as it relates to capital prqjects, on the Statements 
of Income. During 2010 and 2009, KPCo designated cash flow hedging strategies for forecasted fuel purchases. 

KPCo reclassifies gains and losses on interest rate derivative hedges related to debt financings from Accumulated 
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) into Interest Expense in those periods in which hedged interest payments 
occur. Dining 2010, 2009 and 2008, KPCo did not employ any cash flow hedging strategies for interest rates. 

The accumulated gains or losses related to foreign currency hedges are reclassified from Accumulated Other 
Comprehensive Income (Loss) on KPCo's Balance Sheets into Depreciation and Amortization expense on the 
Statements of Income over the depreciable lives of the fixed assets that were designated as the hedged items in 
qualifying foreign currency hedging relationships. During 2010, 2009 and 2008, KPCo did not employ any foreign 
currency hedging strategies. 

During 201 0, 2009 and 2008, hedge ineffectiveness was immaterial or nonexistent for all hedge strategies disclosed 
above. 



The following tables provide details on designated, effective cash flow hedges included in AOCI on KPCo's 
Balance Sheets and the reasons for changes in cash flow hedges for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009. 
All amounts in the following table are presented net of related income taxes. 

Total Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) Activity for Cash Flow Hedges 
Year Ended December 31,2010 

Balance in AOCI as of December 31,2009 
Changes in Fair Value Recognized in AOCI 
Amount of (Gain) or Loss Reclassified from AOCI 

to Income Statenient/within Balance Sheet: 
Electric Generation, Transmission and Distribution Revenues 
Purchased Electricity for Resale 
Other Operation Expense 
Maintenance Expense 
Interest Expense 
Property. Plant and Equipment 

Balance in AOCI as of December 31,2010 

~ Commodity Interest Rate Total 
(in thousands) 

$ (138) $ (463) $ (601) 
(294) (294) 

Total Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) Activity for Cash Flow Hedges 
Year Ended December 31,2009 

Balance in AOCI as of December 31,2008 
Changes in Fail Value Recognized in AOCI 
Amount of (Gain) 01 Loss Reclassified from AOCI 

to Income StatemenUwithin Balance Sheet: 
Electric Generation, Transmission and Distribution Revenues 
Fuel and Other Consuniables Used foi Electric Generation 
Purchased Electricity foi Resale 
Interest Expense 
Property, Plant and Equipment 

Balance in AOCI as of December 31,2009 

Commodity 

$ 5 84 
(1 52) 

$ (1 381 

Interest Rate Total 
(in thousands) 

$ (525) $ 59 
(152) 

During 2008, KPCo reclassified $320 thousand of gains from AOCI to net income. 



Cash flow hedges included in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) on KPCo’s Ralance Sheets at 
December 3 1, 2010 and 2009 were: 

Impact of Cash Flow Hedges on the Balance Sheet 
December 31,2010 

Hedging Assets (a) 
Hedging Liabilities (a) 
AOCI Loss Net of Tax 
Portion Expected to be Reclassified to Net 

Income During the Next Twelve Months 

Commodity In teres t Rate Total 
(in thousands) 

$ 81 $ - $  81 
(1.51) (151) 
(48) (403) (45 1) 

Impact of Cash Flow Hedges on the Balance Sheet 
December 31,2009 

Hedging Assets (a) 
Hedging Liabilities (a) 
AOCI Loss Net of Tax 
Portion Expected to be Reclassified to Net 

Income During the Next Twelve Months 

Commodity Interest Rate Total 
(in thousands) 

$ 422 $ - $  422 
(7 14) (7 14) 
(138) (463) (60 1 ) 

(a) Hedging Assets and Hedging Liabilities are included in Risk Management Assets and Liabilities on 
KPCo’s Balance Sheets. 

The actual amounts that KPCo reclassifies from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) to Net Income 
can differ from the estimate above due to market price changes. As of December 3 1, 20 10, the maximum length of 
time that KPCo is hedging (with contracts subject to the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging”) 
exposure to variability in future cash flows related to forecasted transactions is 41 months. 

&redit Risk 

AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, limits credit risk in KPCo’s wholesale marketing and trading activities by assessing the 
creditworthiness of potential counterparties before entering into transactions with them and continuing to evaluate 
their creditworthiness on an ongoing basis. AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, uses Moody’s, Standard and Poor’s and 
current market-based qualitative and quantitative data as well as financial statements to assess the financial health of 
counterparties on an ongoing basis. 

AEPSC, on behalf of KPCo, uses standardized master agreements which may include colIateraI requirements. 
These master agreements facilitate the netting of cash flows associated with a single counterparty. Cash, letters of 
credit and parental/affiliate guarantees may be obtained as security from counterparties in order to mitigate credit 
risk. The collateral agreements require a counterparty to post cash or letters of credit in the event an exposure 
exceeds the established threshold. The threshold represents an unsecured credit liinit which may be supported by a 
parentdaffiliate gliaranty, as determined in accordance with AEP’s credit policy. In addition, collater, c~ 1 a g ieements - 
allow for termination and liquidation of all positions in the event of a failure 01 inability to post collateral. 

Collateral Triggering Events 

Under the tariffs of the RTOs and Independent System Operators (ISOs) and a limited number of derivative and 
non-derivative contracts priinarily related to competitive retail auction loads, KPCo is obligated to post an additional 
amount of collateral if certain credit ratings decline below investment grade. The amount of collateral required 
fluctuates based on market prices and total exposure. On an ongoing basis, AEP’s risk management organization 
assesses the appropriateness of these collateral triggering items in contracts Management does not anticipate a 

I 



downgrade below investment grade. The following table represents: (a) the aggregate fair value of such derivative 
contracts, (b) the amount of collateral KPCo would have been required to post for all derivative and non-derivative 
contracts if the credit ratings had declined below investment grade and (c) how much was attributable to RTO arid 
I S 0  activities as of December 3 1,201 0 and 2009: 

Liabilities foi Deiivative Contiacts with Credit Downgi-ade Tiin= Uuei s 
Amount of Collateral KPCo Would Have Been Requiied to Post 
Aniount Attributable to RTO and IS0  Activities 

December 31, 
2010 2009 

(in thousands) 
$ 1,368 $ 449 

2,614 1,699 
2,608 1,601 

In addition, a majority of KPCo’s non-exchange traded commodity contracts contain cross-default provisions that. if 
triggered, would permit the countetyarty to declare a default and require settlement of the outstanding payable. 
These cross-default provisions could be triggered if there was a non-performance event under outstanding debt in 
excess of $50 million. On an ongoing basis, AEP’s risk management organization assesses the appropriateness of 
these cross-default provisions in the contracts. Management does not anticipate a non-performance event under 
these provisions. The following table represents: (a) the fair value of these derivative liabilities subject to cross- 
default provisions prior to consideration of contractual netting arrangements, (b) the amount this exposure has been 
reduced by cash collateral posted by KPCo and (c) if a cross-default provision would have been triggered, the 
settlement amount that would be required after considering KPCo’s contractual netting arrangements as of 
December 3 I ,  20 I0 and 2009: 

December 31, 
2010 2009 

(in thousands) 
Liabilities foi Contracts with CIoss Default Pi ovisioiis Prior to Contractual 

Netting Arrangements $ 15,930 $ 31,215 
Amount of Cash Collateial Posted 1,376 628 
Additional Settlement Liability if Cioss Default Piovision is Tiiggered 4.926 6,537 

8. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

Fair Value Measurenients of Long-ter-ni Debt 

The fair values of Long-term Debt are based on quoted market prices, without credit enhancements, for the same or 
similar issues and the current interest rates offered for instruments with sirnilat maturities. These instruments are 
not marked-to-market. The estimates presented are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that could be realized 
in a current market exchange. 

The book values and fair values of KPCo’s Long-term Debt as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are summarized in 
the following table: 

December 31, 

Book Value Fair Value Book Value Fair Value 
(in thousands) 

2009 
I_ 

2010 

Long-term Debt $ 548,888 $ 628,623 $ 548,722 $ 599,909 

Fair Value Measurenzeiits of Financial Assets arid Liabilities 

For a discussion of fair value accounting and the classification of assets and liabilities withn the fair value 
hierarchy, see the “Fair Value Measurements of Assets and Liabilities” section of Note 1. 



The following tables set forth, by level within the fair value hierarchy, KPCo‘s financial assets and liabilities that 
were accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2010 and 2009. As required by the 
accounting guidance for “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures,” financial assets and liabilities are classified in 
their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Management’s 
assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires judgment and may affect 
the valuation of fail value assets and liabilities and their placement within the fair value hierarchy levels. There 
have not been any significant changes in management’s valuation techniques. 

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis 
December 31,2010 

Assets: 
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total 

(in thousands) 

-. Risk Management Assets 
Risk Management Commodity Contracts (a) (c) $ 350 $ 73,753 $ 2,862 $ (61,018) $ 15,947 
Cash Flow Hedges: 

Conimodity Hedges (a) ,549 (468) 81 
Dedesignated Risk Management Contracts (b) - 699 699 
Total Risk Management Assets $ 350 $ 74,302 $ 2.862 $ (60.787) $ 16,727 

Liabilities: 

Risk Management Liabilities 
Risk Management Commodity Contracts (a) (c) $ 343 $ 69,996 $ 1,789 $ (64.017) $ 8,111 
Cash Flow Hedges: 

Comniodity Hedges (a) 619 (468) 151 
Total Risk Management Liabilities $ 343 $ 70.615 $ 1.789 $ (64,485) $ 8.262 

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value 011 a Recurring Basis 
December 31,2009 

----- 

Assets: 
Level 2 Level 3 Other Total -~ Level 1 

(in thousands) 

Risk Management Assets 
Risk Management Conimodity Contracts (a) $ 472 $ 90.327 $ 2,592 $ (72,387) $ 21,004 
Cash Flow Hedges: 

Commodity Hedges (a) 748 (326) 422 
1,759 1.759 

Total Risk Management Assets $ 472 $ 91,075 $ 2.592 9; (70.954) $ 23.185 
Dedesignated Risk Management Contracts (b) 

-._I-- 

Liabilities: 

Risk Management Liabilities -I 

Risk Management Commodity Contracts (a) $ ,533 $ 84,831 $ 693 $ (78,030) $ 8,027 
Cash Flow Hedges: 

Commodity Hedges (a) 1.040 (326) 714 
DETM Assignment (d) 
Total Risk Management Liabilities $ 533 $ 85.871 $ 693 

550 
$ (77.806) 

550 
$ 9.391 

Amounts in “Othei” coluniii primarily repiesent counterparty netting of risk management and hedging contracts and 
associated cash collateial undei the accounting guidance io1 “Derivatives and Hedging.” 
Represents contracts that were originally MTM but were subsequently elected as noriiial under the accounting guidance 
foi “Derivatives and Hedging.” At the time of the normal election, the MTM value was frozen and no longel fair valued. 
This MTM value will be amortized into revenues over the remaining life of the contracts. 
Substantially comprised of power contracts. 
See “Natural Gas Contracts with DETM” section of Note 12. 



TheIe have been no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the year ended December 3 1,2010. 

'The following tables set forth a reconciliation of changes in the fair value of net trading derivatives and other 
investments classified as Level 3 in the fair value herarchy: 

Year Ended December 31,2010 

Balance as of December 31,2009 
Realized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (01 Changes in Net Assets) (a) (b) 
Uniealized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (01 Changes in Net Assets) 

Realized and Uniealized Gains (Losses) Included in Othei Compiehensive Income 
Puichases, Issuances and Settlements (c) 
Tiansfeis into Level 3 (d) (h) 
Tiansfeis out of Level 3 (e) (h) 
Changes in Fair Value Allocated to Regulated Juiisdictions (g) 
Balance as of December 31,2010 

Relating to Assets Still Held at the Reporting Date (a) 

Net Risk Management 
Assets (Liabilities) 

(in thousands) 
$ 1,899 

361 

(1,496) 
232 

(2.283) 
2.360 

$ 1,073- 

Net Risk Management 

(in thousands) 
Year Ended December 31,2009 I I Assets (Liabilities) 

Balance as of December 31,2008 
Realized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (01 Changes in Net Assets) (a) (b) 
Uniealized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets) 

Realized and Uniealized Gains (Losses) Included in Otliei Conipiehensive Income 
Puichases, Issuances and Settlements (cj 
Tiansfeis in and/oi out of Level 3 (f) 
Changes in Fail Value Allocated to Regulated Jurisdictions (g) 
Balance as of December 31,2009 

Relating to Assets Still Held at the Reporting Date (a) 

Year Ended December 31,2008 

Balance as of December 31,2007 
Realized (Gain) Loss Included in Net Income (01 Changes in Net Assets) (a) 
Unrealized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (01' Changes in Net Assets) 

Realized and Unrealized Gains (Losses j Included in Other Comprehensive Income 
Purchases, Issuances and Settlements 
Transfers in and/or out of Level 3 (f) 
Changes in Fair Value Allocated to Regulated Jurisdictions (g) 
Balance as of December 31,2008 

Relating to Assets Still Held at the Reporting Date (a) 

$ 

$ 1 ,899 

Net Risk Management 
Assets (Liabilities) 

(in thousands) 
$ (157) 

95 

(192) 
1.967 

9; 1,713 

(a) Included in revenues on KpCo's Statements ofhcome. 
(b) Represents the change in fair value between the beginning of the reporting peiiod and the settlement of the risk 

management commodity contract. 
(c) Represents the settlement of risk management commodity contracts for the reporting period. 
(dj Represents existing assets or liabilities that were previously categorized as Level 2. 
(ej Represents existing assets or liabilities that were previously categorized as Level 3. 
(0 Represents existing assets 01' liabilities that wei'e either previously categorized as a higher level for which the 

inputs to the model became unobservable or assets and liabilities that were previously classified as Level 3 for 
which the lowest significant input became observable during the peIiod. 

(g) Relates to the net gains (losses) of those contracts that are not reflected on KETO'S Statements of Income. These 
net gains (losses) are recorded as regulatory assets/liabilities. 

(h) Transfers are recognized based on their. value at the beginning of the reporting period that the transfer occurred. 



9. INCOME TAXES 

The details of income taxes as reported are as follows: 

Income Tax Expense (Ciedit): 
Current 
Deferred 
Defcrred Investment Tax Credits 

Total Income Taxes 

Years Ended December 31, 
201 0 2009 200s 

(in thousands) 

$ 17,767 $ (40,140) $ 4,674 
1.075 50,612 4,097 
(704) (822) (875) 

$ 18,138 $ 9,650 $ 7.896 

The following is a reconciliation of the difference between the amount of federal income taxes computed by 
multiplying book income before income taxes by the federal statutory rate and the amount of income taxes reported. 

Net Income 
Income Taxes 
Pretax Income 

Years Ended December 31, 
2010 2009 2008 

(in thousands j 
$ 35,282 $ 23,936 $ 24.53 1 

18.138 9,650 7,896 
$ 53,420 $ 33.586 $ 32,427 

Income Taxes on Pretax Income at Statutory Rate (35%) $ 18,697 $ 1 1,755 
Increase (Decrease) in Income Taxcs resulting from the following i t em:  

Depreciation 1.479 2.256 
AFUDC (720) (626) 
Rcnioval Costs (1,364 j (1.465) 
Investment Tax Credits, Net (704) (822) 
State and Local Income Taxes 2.069 (2.938) 
Other 

Total Income Taxes 
(1,319) 1.490 

$ 18.138 $ 9,650 

$ 1 1,349 

1,169 
(872) 

(4.110) 
(875) 

1,072 
163 

$ 7.896 

Effective Income Tax Rate 34.0 % 28.7 % 24.4 % 

The following table shows elements of the net deferred tax liability and significant temporary differences: 

Defei-red Tax Assets 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities 

Property-Related Temporary Difiei ences 
Amounts Due from Customers for Future Federal Income Taxes 
Defeired State Incoine Taxes 
Defeiied Incomc Taxes on Othei Coiiiprehensive Loss 
Accrued Pensions 
Regulatoi y Assets 
All Othei, Net 
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities 

December 31, 
2010 2009 

(in thousands) 
$ 29,149 $; 29.427 

(35 1,734) (341 396) 
$; (321.585) S; ( 3  12.469) 

$ (239,361 ) 
(28,545 j 
(41,855) 

243 
9.285 

(13.129) 
777 . . .  

$ (322,585) 

$ (234.969) 
(27.057) 
(36.564) 

3 24 
9,994 

(22.694) 
(1 S 0 3 )  

S; (3 12.469) 



KPCo joins in the filing of a consolidated federal income tax return with its affiliates in the AEP System. The 
allocation of the AEP System’s current consolidated federal income tax to the AEP System companies allocates the 
benefit of cui-rent tax losses to the AEP System companies giving rise to such losses in determining their current tax 
expense. The tax benefit of the Parent is allocated to its subsidiaries with taxable income. With the exception of the 
loss of the Parent, the method of allocation reflects a separate return result for each company in the consolidated 
gsoup. 

KPCo and other AEP subsidiaries are no longer subject to U.S. federal examination for years before 2001. KPCo 
and other AEP subsidiaries have completed the exam for the years 2001 through 2006 and have issues that are being 
puisued at the appeals level. The years 2007 and 2008 are currently under examination. Although the outcome of 
tax audits is uncertain, in management’s opinion. adequate provisions for federal income taxes have been made foi 
potential liabilities resulting from such matters. In addition, KPCo accrues interest on these uncertain tax positions. 
Management is not aware of any issues for open tax years that upon final resolution aie expected to have a mateiial 
adverse effect on net income. 

KPCo, along with other AEP subsidiaries, files income tax returns in various state and local jurisdictions. These 
taxing authorities routinely examine the tax returns and KPCo and other AEP subsidiaries are currently under 
examination in several state and local jurisdictions. Management believes that previously filed tax returns have 
positions that may be challenged by these tax authorities. However, management believes that adequate provisions 
for income taxes have been made for potential liabilities resulting from such challenges and that the ultimate 
resolution of these audits will not materially impact net income. With few exceptions, KPCo is no longer subject to 
state or local income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before 2000. 

KPCo sustained federal, state and local net income tax operating losses in 2009 driven primarily by bonus 
depreciation, a change in tax accounting method related to units of property and other book versus tax temporary 
differences. As a result, KF’Co accrued current federal, state and local income tax benefits in 2009. KPCo realized 
the federal cash flow in 2010 as there was sufficient capacity in prior periods to cairy the consolidated federal net 
operating loss back. Most of KPCo’s state arid local jurisdictions do not provide for a net operating loss carry back. 
However it is anticipated that future taxable income will be sufficient to realize the tax benefit. As such, 
management has determined that a valuation allowance is unnecessary. 

KPCo recognizes interest accruals related to uncertain tax positions in interest income or expense as applicable, and 
penalties in Other Operation in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Income Taxes.” 

The following table shows amounts reported for interest expense, interest income and reversal of prior period 
interest expense: 

Year Ended December 31, 

(in thousands) 
2010 2009 - 2008 

Inteiest Expense $ 439 $ 1,113 $ 303 
InteIest Income 1.863 
Reversal of Prior Peiiod Inteiest Expense 320 39 

The following table shows balances for amounts accrued for the receipt of interest and the payment of interest and 
penalties: 

Accrual foi Receipt of Interest 
Accrual for Payment of Inteiest and Penalties 

December 31, 
2010 2009 

(in thousands) 
$ 475 $ 416 

566 722 

46 



The reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows: 

Balance at January 1, 
Iiicrease - Tax Positions Taken During a Prior Period 
Decrease - Tax Positions Taken During a Prior Period 
Increase - Tax Positions Taken During the Current Year 
Decrease - Tax Positions Talcen During the Current Year 
Illcrease - Settlements with Taxing Authorities 
Decrease - Settlements with Taxing Authorities 
Decrease - L q s e  of the Applicable Statute of Ldmitations 
Balance at December 31, 

2010 

$ 2,553 
970 
(97) 

(202) 

(513) 

$ 2.71 I 

2009 
(in thousands) 

$ 3,345 
2.178 

(2,757) 

(72) 
$ 2.553 

200s 

$ 2,205 

(113) 
1,301 
(144) 

96 

$ 3.345 

The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would affect the effective tax rate is $184 
thousand, $528 thousand and $88 I thousand for 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Management believes there 
will be no significant net increase or decrease in unrecognized tax benefits within 12 months of the reporting date. 

Federal Tax Legislation 

The Economic Stimulus Act of 2008 provided enhanced expensing provisions for certain assets placed in service in 
2008 and a SO% bonus depreciation provision similar to the one in effect in 2003 through 2004 for assets placed in 
service in 2008. The enacted provisions did not have a material impact on KPCo's net income or financial 
condition, but provided a cash flow benefit of approximately $10 million. 

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the related Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act 
(Health Care Acts) were enacted in March 2010. The Health Care Acts amend tax rules so that the portion of 
employer health care costs that are reimbursed by the Medicare Part D prescription drug subsidy will no longer be 
deductible by the employer for federal income tax purposes effective for years beginning after December 3 1, 2012. 
Because of the loss of the future tax deduction, a reduction in the deferred tax asset related to the nondeductible 
OPEB liabilities accrued to date was recorded by KF'Co in March 2010. This reduction, which was offset by 
recording net tax regulatory assets, did not materially affect KPCo's net income, cash flows os financial condition 
for the year ended December 3 1, 201 0. 

The Small Business Jobs Act (the Act) was enacted in September 2010. Included in the Act was a one-year 
extension of the SO% bonus depreciation provision. The Tax Relief, Unemployment Insurance Reauthorization and 
the Job Creation Act of 2010 extended the life of research and development, employment and several energy tax 
credits originally scheduled to expire at the end of 2010. In addition, the Act extended the time for claiming bonus 
depreciation and increased the deduction to 100% for part of 2010 and 201 1 I The enacted provisions will not have a 
material impact on KPCo's net income or financial condition but had a favorable impact on cash flows of 
approximately $8 million in 2010. 

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Tax Act of 2009 provided for several new grant programs and expanded 
tax credits and an extension of the SO% bonus depreciation provision enacted in the Economic Stimulus Act of 
2008. The enacted provisions did not have a material impact on KPCo's net income or financial condition. 
However, the bonus depreciation contributed to AEP's 2009 federal net operating tax loss and resulted in a 2010 
cash flow benefit to KPCo of approximately $20 million. 

State Tax Legislation 

Michigan Senate Bill 0094 (MBT Act), effective January 1, 2008, provided a comprehensive restructuring of 
Michigan's principal business tax. The law replaced the Michigan Single Business Tax. The MBT Act is composed 
of a new tax which will be calculated based upon two components: (a) a business income tax (BIT) imposed at a 
rate of 4.9S% and (b) a modified gross receipts tax (GRT) imposed at a rate of 0.80%, which will collectively be 
referred to as the BIT/GRT tax calculation. The law also includes significant credits for engaging in Michgan- 
based activity. 



In March 2008, legislation was signed pIoviding for, among othei things, a Ieduction in the West Virginia corporate 
income tax rate from 8.75% to 8.5% beginning in 2009. The corporate income tax Iate could also be Ieduced to 
7.75% in 2012 and 7% in 2013 contingent upon the state government achieving certain minimum levels of shortfall 
reserve funds. Management has evaluated the impact of the law change and the application of the law change will 
not materially impact KPCo’s net income, cash flows or financial condition. 

10. LEASES 

Leases of property, plant and equipment are for periods up to 20 years and require payments of related property 
taxes, maintenance and operating costs. The majority of the leases have purchase or renewal options and will be 
renewed or replaced by other leases. 

Lease rentals for both operating and capital leases are generally charged to Other Operation and Maintenance 
expense in accordance with rate-making treatment for regulated operations. The components of rental costs are as 
follows: 

Years Ended December 31, 

(in thousands) 
Lease Rental Costs 2010 2009 2008 

Net Lease Expense on Operating Leases $ S36 $ 1.948 $ 2.250 
Amortization of Capital Leases 1,673 746 97 1 
Inteiest on Capital Leases 304 53 102 
Total Lease Rental Costs $ 2,813 $ 2,747 $ 3.323 

The following table shows the property, plant and equipment under capital leases and related obligations recorded 
on KPCo‘s Balance Sheets. Capital lease obligations are included in Other Cuuent Liabilities and Defened Credits 
and Other Noncurrent Liabilities on KPCo’s Balance Sheets. 

December 31, 
2010 2009 

(in thousands) 
Property, Plant and Equipment Under Capital Leases 

Generation $ 683 $ 504 
6,511 2,876 
7.194 3,386 

Other Property, Plant and Equipment 
Total Property, Plant and Equipment Under Capital Leases 

1,627 Accumulated Amortization 1.781 
Net Property, Plant and Equipment Under Capital Leases $ 5,413 $ 1,753 

~- 

Obligations Under Capital Leases 
Noncurrent Liability $ 3,569 $ 1,113 
Liability Due Within One Yea1 1,844 640 
Total Obligations Under Capital Leases $ 5,413 $ 1.753 



Future ininirnuiii lease payments consisted of the following at December 3 1, 20 10: 

Future Minimum Lease Payments 

201 1 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
Later Years 
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments 
Less Estimated Interest Element 
Estimated Present Value of Future Minimum Lease Payments 

Noncancelable 
Capital Leases Operating Leases 

(in thousands) 
$ 2,088 $ 79 1 

1,533 77 1 
1,284 728 

3.5 1 529 
300 399 

896 472 
$ 6,028 $ 4,114 

615 

- 

$ 5,413 

Master Lease Agreements 

KpCo leases certain equipment under master lease agreements. In December 201 0, management signed a new 
inaster lease agreement with GE Capital Commercial Inc. (GE) to replace existing operating and capital leases with 
GE. These assets were included in existing master lease ageements that were to be terminated in 201 1 since GE 
exercised the termination provision related to these leases in 2008. Certain assets were not included in the 
refinancing, but the assets will be purchased or refinanced in 201 1. In addition, certain operating leases that were 
previously under lease with GE are now recorded as capital leases after the refinancing. The amounts refinanced for 
KPCo are as follows: 

Leases Refinanced with GE KPCo 
(in thousands)'- 

Operating Lease to Operating Lease .$ 3,246 
Capital Lease to Capital Lease 314 
Operating Lease to Capital Lease 1,142 

These obligations are included in the future minimuin lease payments schedule earlier in this note. 

For equipment under the GE master lease agreements, the lessor is guaranteed receipt of up to 84% of the 
unamortized balance of the equipment at the end of the lease term. If the fair value of the leased equipment is below 
the unamortized balance at the end of the lease term, KPCo is committed to pay the difference between the fair 
value and the unamortized balance, with the total guarantee not to exceed 84% of the unamortized balance. For 
equipment under other master lease agreements, the lessor is guaranteed a residual value up to a stated percentage of 
either the unamortized balance or the equipment cost at the end of the lease term. If the actual fair value of the 
leased equipment is below the guaranteed residual value at the end of the lease term. KPCo is committed to pay the 
difference between the actual fair value and the residual value guarantee. At December 31, 2010, the maximum 
potential loss for these lease agreements was approximately $481 thousand ($3  12 thousand net of tax) assuming the 
fair value of the equipment is zero at the end of the lease term. Historically, at the end of the lease term the fair 
value has been in excess of the unamortized balance. 



11. FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Long-term Debt 

There are certain limitations on establishing liens against KPCo’s assets under its indentures. None of the long-term 
debt obligations of KPCo have been guaranteed or secured by AEP or any of its affiliates. 

The following details long-term debt outstanding as of December 31, 2010 and 2009: 

Weighted 
Average 

Interest rate at Interest Rate Ranges at Outstanding at 
December 31, December 31, December 31, 

(in thousands) 
Type of Debt Maturitj 2010 2010 2009 2010 2009 

Senioi Unsecured Notes 20 17-2039 6 40% 5 615%-8 13% 5 625%-8 13% $ 530,000 $ 530,000 
Notes Payable - Affiliated 2015 5 25% 5 25% 5 25% 20,000 20,000 
Unamortized Discount (net) 
Total Long-term Debt Outstanding 
Less Portion Due Within One Year 
Long-term Portion 

(1,112) (1,278) 
548,888 548,722 

$ 548.888 $ 548,722 

Long-term debt outstanding at December 3 1, 2010 is payable as follows: 

After 
2011 2012 2013 2014 2Q15 2015 Total 

(in thousands) 
Principal Amount $ - $  - $  - $  - $ 20,000 $ 530,000 $ 550,000 
Unamortized Discount 11.112) 
Total Long-term Debt 

Outstanding $ 548.888 

Dividend Restrictions 

Federal Power Act 

The Federal Power Act prohibits KFTo from participating “in the making or paying of any dividends of such public 
utility from any funds properly included in capital account.” The term “capital account” is not defined in the 
Federal Power Act or its regulations. Management understands “capital account” to mean the par value of the 
common stock multiplied by the number of shares outstanding. This restriction does not limit the ability of KPCo to 
pay dividends out of retained earnings. 

Leverage Restrictions 

Pursuant to credit agreement leverage restrictions, at December 3 1, 20 10, none of the retained earnings of KPCo 
have restrictions related to the payment of dividends. 



[Jtility Moiieji Pool - AEP System 

The AEP Systeni uses a corporate borrowing program to meet the short-term borrowing needs of its subsidiaries. 
The corporate borrowing program includes a Utility Money Pool. which funds the utility subsidiaries. The AEP 
System Utility Money Pool operates in accordance with the terms and conditions approved in a regulatory order. 
The amount of outstanding loans (borrowings) tdfrom the Utility Money Pool as of December 3 1, 20 10 and 2009 is 
included in Advances to/from Affiliates on KPCo’s balance sheets. KPCo’s Utility Money Pool activity and 
coi-responding authorized borrowing limits for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are described in the 
following table: 

Loans 
Maximum Maxiinuni Average Average (Borrowings) Authorized 

Borrowings Loans Borrowings Loans to/froin IJtility Short-Term 
from Utility to IJtility from IJtility to Utility Money Pool as of Borrowing 

(in thousands) 
Year Money Pool - Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool December 31, Limit 

201 0 $ 18.963 $ 69,599 $ 5,857 $ 25,995 $ 67,060 $ 250,000 
7,589 (485) 250,000 2009 1 74, I 08 19,775 1 13,764 

Maximum, minimum and average interest rates for funds either borrowed from or loaned to the Utility Money Pool 
for the years ended December 31,2010, 2009 and 2008 are summarized in the following table: 

Maximum 
Interest Rates 

for Funds 
Borrowed 

Year Ended from IJtility 
December 31, Money Pool 
2010 0.55 5% 
2009 2.28 R 
2008 5.47 7c 

Minimum 
Interest Rates 

for Funds 
Borrowed 
from Utility 
Money Pool 

0.09 ‘A 
0.1s ’A 
2.28 ’A 

Maximum 
Interest Rates 

for Funds 
Loaned 

to Utility 
- Money Pool 

0.53 % 
0.63 LTC 

- %  

Minimum 
Interest Rates 

for Funds 
Loaned 
to Utility 

Money Pool 
0.09 LTC 
0.1.5 % 

- %  

Average 
Interest Rates 

for Funds 
Borrowed 
from Utility 
Money Pool - 

0.38 7c 
1.33 R 
3.42 R 

Average 
Interest Rates 

for Funds 
Loaned 

to IJtility 
Money Pool 

0.31 7c 
0.35 LTC 

- R  

Interest expense and interest income related to the Utility Money Pool are included in Interest Expense and Interest 
Income, respectively, on IWCo’s Statements of Income. For amounts borrowed from and advanced to the Utility 
Money Pool, KPCo incurred the following amounts of interest expense and earned the following amounts of interest 
income, respectively, for the years ended Decembei- 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008: 

Years Ended December 31, 
2009 

(in thousands) 
Interest Expense $ 10 $ 983 $; 1,893 
Interest Income 49 18 

2008 -- - 2010 

Credit Facilities 

In June 2010, KPCo and certain other companies in the AEP System reduced a $627 million credit agreement that 
inatures in April 201 1 to $478 million. Under the facility, letters of credit may be issued. As of December 31, 
201 0, there were no outstanding amounts for KPCo under the facility. 

Sale of Receivables - AEP Credit 

Undei- a sale of receivables arrangement, KPCo sells, without recourse, certain of its customer accoiints receivable 
and accrued unbilled revenue balances to AEP Credit and is charged a fee based on AEP Credit‘s financing costs, 
administrative costs and uncollectible accounts experience for KPCo’ s receivables. The costs of custoinei- accounts 
receivable sold are reported in Other Operation on KPCo’s income statement. KPCo manages and services its 
accounts receivable sold. 



In July 2010, AEP Credit renewed its receivables securitization agreement. The agreement provides a coinrnitment 
of $750 million from bank conduits to purchase receivables. A commitment of $3’75 million expires in July 201 1 
arid the remaining commitment of $375 million expires in July 2013. 

ISPCo’s amount of accounts receivable and accrued unbilled revenues sold under the sale of ieceivables ageement 
was $63 million, $41 million and $56 inillion as of December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

The fees paid by W C o  to AEP Credit for customer accounts receivable sold were $2 million, $2 million and $3 
inillion for the years ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008, respectively. 

KF’Co’s proceeds on the sale of receivables to AEP Credit were $548 million, $500 million and $485 inillion as of 
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

12. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

For other related party transactions, also see “Utility Money Pool - AEP System” and “Sale of Receivables - AEP 
Credit” sections of Note 1 1 

AEP Power Pool 

APCo, CSPCo, I&M, KF’Co and OPCo are parties to the Interconnection Agreement, dated July 6, 1951, as 
amended, defining how they share the costs and benefits associated with their generating plants. This sharing is 
based upon each company’s MLR, which is calculated monthly on the basis of each company’s maximum peak 
demand in relation to the sum of the maximum peak demands of all five companies during the preceding 12 months. 
In December 2010, each AEiP Power Pool member gave notice to AEPSC and the other AEP Power Pool members 
of its decision to terminate the Interconnection Agreement effective January 2014 or such other date approved by 
the FEiRC. It is unlcnown at this time what will replace the Interconnection Agreement, In addition, since 1995, 
APCo, CSPCo, I&M, KPCo arid OPCo have been parties to the AEP System Interim Allowance Agreement, which 
provides, among other things, for the transfer of SO2 allowances associated with the transactions undei the 
Interconnection Agi eement. 

Power, gas and risk management activities are conducted by AEPSC and profits and losses are allocated under the 
SIA to AEP Power Pool members, PSO arid SWEPCo. Risk management activities involve the purchase and sale of 
electricity arid gas under physical forward contracts at fixed and variable prices. In addition, the risk management 
of electricity, and to a lesser extent gas contracts, includes exchange traded futures and options and OTC options 
and swaps. The majority of these transactions represent physical forward contracts in the AEP System’s traditional 
marketing area and are typically settled by entering into offsetting contracts. In addition, AEPSC enters into 
transactions for the purchase and sale of electricity and gas options. futures and swaps, and for the forward purchase 
and sale of electricity outside of the AEP System’s traditional marketing area. 

CS W Operating Agreement 

PSO, SWEPCo arid AEPSC are parties to a Restated and Amended Operating Agreement originally dated as of 
January 1, 1997 (CSW Operating Agreement), which was approved by the FERC. The CSW Operating Agreement 
requires PSO and SWEPCo to maintain adequate annual planning reserve margins and requires that capacity in 
excess of the required margins be made available for sale to other operating companies as capacity cornmitments. 
Parties are compensated for energy delivered to recipients based upon the deliverer’s incremental cost plus a portion 
of the recipient’s savings realized by the purchaser that avoids the use of more costly alternatives. Revenues arid 
costs arising from third party sales are generally shared based on the amount of energy PSO or SWEPCo contributes 
that is sold to third parties. 



Systeni Integration Agreeineat (SIA) 

Tlie SIA provides for the integration and coordination of AEP East companies’ and AEP West companies’ zones. 
This includes joint dispatch of genelation within the AEP System and the distribution, between the two zones, of 
costs and benefits associated with the transfers of power between the two zones (including sales to third parties and 
risk management and trading activities). The SIA is designed to function as an umbrella agreement in addition to 
the Interconnection Agreement and the CSW Operating Agreement, each of which controls the distribution of costs 
and benefits within a zone. 

Power generated, allocated or provided under the Interconnection Agreement or CSW Operating Agreement is 
primarily sold to customers at rates approved by the public utility conmission in the jurisdiction of sale. 

IJnder both the Interconnection Agreement and CSW Operating Agreement, power generated that is not needed to 
serve the AEP System’s native load is sold in the wholesale market by AEPSC on behalf of the generating 
subsidiary. 

Affiliated Revenues and Purchases 

The following table shows the revenues derived from sales to the pools, direct sales to affiliates, natural gas 
contracts with AEPES and other revenues for the years ended December 3 1,20 10,2009 and 2008: 

Years Ended December 31, 
2009 

(in thousands) 
200s - .- Related Party Revenues 2010 

Sales to AEP Powei Pool $ 57,777 $ 64,074 $ 62,642 
Direct Sales to West Affiliates 71 1 454 3,521 

Natural Gas Contracts with AEPES (4.35) (1,823) (133) 

Total Affiliated Revenues S; 60.005 $ 62.613 $ 66.249 

Direct Sales to Transmission companies 

Other Revenues 1,215 (92) 219 

737 

The following table shows the purchased power expense incurred from purchases from the pools and affiliates for 
the years ended December 3 1,2010,2009 and 2008: 

Years Ended December 31, 

(in thousands) 
Related Party Purchases 2010 2009 200s -- 

Purchases from AEP Power Pool $ 107,199 $ 96,284 $ 127,669 
Direct Purchases from West Affiliates 169 305 4.54 

106,256 Purchases from AEGCo 101,032 101.731 
Total Purchases S; 208,400 198.320 $I 234,379 

-- 

The above summarized related party revenues and expenses are reported as Sales to AEP Affiliates and Purchased 
Electricity from AEP Affiliates on KPCo’s Statements of Income. 

Systeni Traitsniission Iiitegratioii Agreeineiit 

AEP’s System Transmission Integration Agreement provides for the integration and coordination of the planning. 
operation and maintenance of the transmission facilities of AEP East companies’ and AEP West companies‘ zones. 
Similar to the SIA, the System Transmission Integration Agreement functions as an umbrella agreement in addition 
to the Transmission Agreement (TA) and the Transmission Coordination Agreement (TCA). The System 
Transmission Integration Agreement contains two service schedules that govern: 

0 

* 
The allocation of transmission costs and revenues and 
The allocation of third-party transmission costs and revenues and AEP System dispatch costs. 



The System Transmission Integration Agreement anticipates that additional service schedules may be added as 
circumstances warrant. 

APCo, CSPCo, IBM, KPCo and OPCo are parties to the TA, dated April 1, 1984, as amended, defining how they 
share the costs associated with their relative ownership of the extra-high-voltage transmission system [facilities 
rated 345 kV and above) and certain facilities operated at lowei voltages (138 1V and above). Like the 
Interconnection Agreement, this sharing is based upon each company’s MLR. The FERC appioved a new TA 
effective November 2010. The impacts of the new TA will be phased-in foi retail iates, adds KGPCo arid WPCo as 
parties to the agreement and changes the allocation method. 

KpCo’s net credits as allocated under the TA during the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 were $8 
million, $9 million and $2 million, respectively, and were recorded in Other Operation expense on KPCo’s 
statements of Income. 

PSO, SWEPCo, TCC, TNC arid AEPSC are parties to the TCA, originally dated January 1, 1997, as amended. The 
TCA has been approved by the FERC arid establishes a coordinating committee, which is charged with overseeing 
the coordinated planning of the transmission facilities of the AEP West companies. 

Natural Gas Contracts with DETM 

In 2003, AEPES assigned to AEPSC, as agent foi the AEP East companies, approximately $97 million (negative 
value) associated with its natural gas contracts with DETM. The assignment was executed in older to consolidate 
DETM positions within AEP. Beginning in 2007, PSO and SWEPCo were allocated a portion of the DETM 
assignment based on the SIA methodology of shzuing trading and maiketing margins between the AEP East 
companies, PSO and SWEPCo. Concurrently, in ordei to ensuie that there would be no financial impact to the AEP 
East companies, PSO or SWEPCo as a result of the assignment, AEPES and AEPSC enteied into agreements 
requiring AEPES to reimbuise AEPSC for any related cash settlements and all income related to the assigned 
contracts. The agreement between AEPSC and AEPES ended December 31, 2010, coinciding with the settlement of 
the remaining DETM contracts. ISPCo’s risk managernent liabilities related to DETM at December 31, 2009 was 
$550 thousand. 

Fuel Agreement between OPCo arid AEPES 

OPCo arid National Power Cooperative, Inc ( W C )  have an agreement wheieby OPCo operates a 500 MW gas plant 
owned by NPC (Mone Plant). AEPES entered into a fuel management agreement with OPCo and NPC to manage 
and procure fuel for the Mone Plant. The gas purchased by AEPES arid used in generation is first sold to OPCo 
then allocated to the AEP East companies, who have an agreement to purchase 100% of the available generating 
capacity from the plant through May 2012. KPCo’s related purchases of gas managed by AEPES were $195 
thousand, $88 thousand and $257 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 
These purchases are reflected in Purchased Electricity for Resale on KPCo’s Statements of Income. 

Unit Power Agreements (UPA) 

A UPA between AEGCo arid I&M (the I&M Powei Agreement) provides for the sale by AEGCo to I&M of all the 
power (and the energy associated therewith) available to AEGCo at the Rockport Plant unless it is sold to another 
utility. IBM is obligated, whethei or not power is available from AEGCo, to pay as a demand charge for the right to 
receive such powei [and as an energy charge for any associated energy taken by I&M) net of amounts received by 
AEGCo from any other sources, sufficient to enable AEGCo to pay all its operating and other expenses, including a 
rate of return on the common equity of AEGCo as approved by the FERC. The I&M Powei Agreement will 
continue in effect until the expiration of the lease term of Unit 2 of the Rockport Plant unless extended in specified 
circumstances. 

Pursuant to an assignment between I&M and KpCo and a UPA between KF’Co and AEGCo, AEGCo sells KpCo 
30% of the power (and the energy associated therewith) available to AEGCo from both units of the Rockport Plant. 
KPCo pays to AEGCo in consideration for the right to receive such power the same amounts which I&M would 
have paid AEGCo under the terms of the I&M Power Agreement for such entitlement. The KPCo UPA ends in 
December 2022. 

\: 



I&M Barging, TJrea Transloading and Other Services 

IRrM provides barging, urea transloading and other transportation services to affiliates. Urea is a chemical used to 
control NO, emissions at certain generation plants in the AEP System. KPCo recorded costs of $133 thousand, 
$1 12 thousand and $9 thousand in 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively, for urea transloading provided by I&M. 
These costs were recorded as fuel expense or other operation expense. 

Central Macltiite Slzop 

APCo operates a facility which repairs and rebuilds specialized components for the generation plants across the 
AEP System. APCo defers on its balance sheet the cost of performing the services, then transfers the cost to the 
affiliate for reimbursement. KPCo recorded these billings as capital or maintenance expense depending on the 
nature of the services received. These billings are recoverable from customers. KPCo’ s billed amounts were $368 
thousand, $3.58 thousand and $1.2 million for the years ended December 3 1 ,  2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

Affiliate Coal Purchases 

In 2008, OPCo entered into contracts to sell excess coal purchases to certain AEP subsidiaries through 20 10. 
KPCo’s purchases are reflected in Sales to AEP Affiliates on its Statements of Income. KPCo’s realized and 
unrealized losses recorded for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 were $837 thousand, $340 
thousand and $36 thousand, respectively. 

Affiliate Railcar Agreement 

W C o  has an agreement providing for the use its of affiliates’ leased or owned railcars when available. The 
agreement specifies that the company using the railcar will be billed, at cost, by the company furnishing the railcar. 
KPCo recorded these costs in Fuel on its Balance Sheets and such costs are recoverable from customers. The 
following table shows the net effect of the railcar agreement on KPCo’s Balance Sheets: 

December 31, 

(in thousands) 
Billing Company 2010 2009 

APCo $ 399 $ 669 
OPCO 245 13 

AEP Power Pool Purchases fr-oni OVEC 

Beginning in 2006, the AEP Power Pool began purchasing power from OVEC as part of wholesale marketing and 
risk management activity. These Purchases are reflected in Electric Generation. Transmission and Distribution 
revenues in KPCo’s Statements of Income. The agreement ended in December 2008. KPCo recorded $4 inillion foi 
the year ended December 3 1. 2008. 

In January 20 10. the AEP Power Pool began purchasing power from OVEC to serve off-system sales and retail sales 
through June 2010. Purchases serving off-system sales are reported net as a reduction in Electric Generation, 
Transmission and Distribution revenues and purchases serving retail sales are reported in Purchased Electricity for 
Resale expenses on KPCo‘s Statement of Income. W C o  recorded $1.4 inillion in revenue and $743 thousand in 
expense for the year ended December 3 1, 20 10. 



Sales arid Purchases of Property 

KPCo had affiliated sales and purchases of electric property individually amounting to $100 thousand or more for 
the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 arid 2008 as shown in the following table: 

Years Ended December 31, 

(in thousands) 
Companies 2010 2009 2008 

APCo to KPCO $ 209 $ - $  
CSP to KPCO 433 
I&M 10 KPCO 444 
OPCo to KPCO 527 

In addition, KPCo had aggregate affiliated sales and purchases of meters and transformers for the years ended 
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 as shown in the following table: 

APCo CSPCo I&M KGPCo OPCo PSO SWEPCo TCC WPCo Total -~ 
Sales (in thousands) 
2010 $ 3 6 4 s  9 $  6 $  2 3 s  8 3 s  - $  2 $  - $  - $ 487 
2009 5 05 23 64 7 133 3 8 1 744 
2008 354 11  16 6 121 2 33 543 

Purchases 
2010 139 7 139 3 288 
2009 161 50 87 26 3 24 
2008 112 15 95 222 

The amounts above are recorded in Property, Plant and Equipment. Transfers are recorded at cost. 

Global Borrowing Notes 

AEP has an intercompany note in place with KPCo. The debt is reflected in Long-term Debt - Affiliated on 
KPCo’s Balance Sheets. KPCo accrues interest for its share of the global borrowing arid remits the interest to AEP. 
The accrued interest is reflected in Accrued Interest on KPCo’s Balance Sheets. KPCo participates in the global 
boiiowirig arrangement. 

Interconapany Billings 

KPCo peiforms certain utility services for other AEP subsidiaries when necessary or practical. The costs of these 
services are billed on a direct-charge basis, whenever possible, or on reasonable bases of proration for services that 
benefit multiple companies. The billings for services are made at cost and include no compensation for the use of 
equity capital. Billings are capitalized or expensed depending on the nature of the services rendered. 

Variable Interest Entities 

The accounting guidance for “Variable Interest Entities” is a consolidation model that considers if a company has a 
controlling financial interest in a VIE. A controlling financial interest will have both (a) the power to direct the 
activities of a VIE that most significantly impact the VIE’s economic performance and (b) the obligation to absorb 
losses of the VIE that could potentially be significant to the VIE or the right to receive benefits from the VIE that 
could potentially be significant to the VIE. Entities aie required to consolidate a VIE when it is determined that they 
have a controlling financial interest in a VIE and therefore, are the primary beneficiary of that VIE, as defined by 
the accounting guidance for “Variable Interest Entities.” In determining whethei KPCo is the primary beneficiary of 
a VIE, management considers factors such as equity at risk, the amount of the VIE’S variability KPCo absorbs, 
guar antees of indebtedness, voting rights including kick-out rights, powei to direct the VIE and other ‘factors. 
Management believes that significant assumptions and judgments wei e applied consistently. There have been no 
changes to the reporting of VIES in the financial statements wheie it is concluded that KPCo is the primary 
beneficiary. In addition, KPCo has not provided financial or other support to any VIE that was not previously 
contractually required. 



AEPSC provides certain managerial and professional services to KPCo and other subsidiaries. AEP is the sole 
equity owner of AEPSC. AEP management controls the activities of AEPSC. The costs of the services are based 
on a direct charge or on a prorated basis and billed to KPCo and other subsidiaries at AEPSC‘s cost. KPCo and 
other subsidiaries have not provided financial or other support outside the reimbursement of costs for services 
rendered. AEPSC finances its operations through cost reimbursement from other AEP subsidiaries. There are no 
other terms or ai-rangernents between AEPSC and KPCo and other subsidiaries that could require additional 
financial support from KPCo and other subsidiaries or expose them to losses outside of the normal course of 
business. AEPSC and its billings are subject to regulation by the FERC. KPCo and other subsidiaries axe exposed 
to losses to the extent they cannot recover the costs of AEPSC through their noimal business operations. KPCo is 
considered to have a significant interest in AEPSC due to its activity in AEPSC’s cost reimbursement structure. 
However, KPCo does not have control over AEPSC. AEPSC is consolidated by AEP. In the event AEPSC would 
require financing or other support outside the cost reimbursement billings, this financing would be provided by 
AEP. Total billings from AEPSC for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 were $37 million, $34 
inillion and $46 million, respectively. The carrying amount of liabilities associated with AEPSC for the years ended 
December 31, 2010 and 2009 were $3 million and $4 million, respectively. Management estimates the maxiinurn 
exposure of loss to be equal to the amount of such liability. 

AEGCo, a wholly-owned subsidiary of AEP, is consolidated by AEP. AEGCo owns a 50% ownership interest in 
Roclport Plant Unit 1 and leases a SO% interest in Roclcport Plant Unit 2. AEGCo sells all the output from the 
Roclport Plant to I&M and KPCo. AEP guarantees all the debt obligations of AEGCo. KPCo is considered to have 
a significant interest in AEGCo due to its transactions. KPCo is exposed to losses to the extent it cannot recover the 
costs of AEGCo through its normal business operations. Due to AEP management’s control over AEGCo, IWCo is 
not considered the primary beneficiaxy of AEGCo. In the event AEGCo would require financing 01- other support 
outside the billings to KPCo, this financing would be provided by AEP. Total billings from AEGCo for the years 
ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 were $101 million, $102 million and $106 nlillion, respectively. The 
carrying amount of liabilities associated with AEGCo for the years ended December 3 1, 201 0 and 2009 was $10 
million and $9 nlillion, respectively. Management estimates the maximum exposure of loss to be equal to the 
amount of such liability. 

-- 
. I  



13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Depreciation 

KPCo provides for depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment on a straight-line basis over' the estimated useful 
lives of property, generally using composite rates by functional class. The following table provides the annual 
composite depreciation rates by functional class: 

2010 Regulated Nonregulated 
Annual Annual 

Functional Property, Composite Property, Composite 
Class of Plant and Accumulated Depreciation Depreciable Plant and Accumulated Depreciation Depreciable 

Property Equipment Depreciation ~ Rate Life Ranges Equipment Depreciation Rate Life Ranges 
(in thousands) (in years) (in thousands) (in years) 

Generation $ 553,589 $ 200,199 3 3 %  40-50 S - $  
Transmission 444,303 148,466 1"7% 25-75 

CWIP 34,093 (880) N.M. N.M. 
Othei 58,282 I 23,371 8.3% N.M. 5,700 I_ 195 N.M. N.M. 
Total S 1,680,873 $ 543,248 S 5,700 $ 195 

Distribution 590,606 171,092 3.5% 11-75 

2009 Reg u 1 at e d ~ Nonregulated 
Annual Annual 

Functional Property, Composite Property, Composite 
Class of Plant and Accumulated Depreciation Depreciable Plant and Accumulated Depreciation Depreciable 

Property Equipment Depreciation . Rate ~ Life Ranges Equipment Depreciation Rate Life Ranges 
(in thousands) (in years) (in thousands) (in years) 

Generation $ 547,378 $ 190,020 ?A% 40-50 $ - $  

Transmission 438,775 142,966 1,7% 25-75 

CWIP 28,409 (3,767) N.M. N.M. 
Other 53,504 23,218 9.7% N.M. 5,498 188 N.M. N.M. 

Distribution 569,389 156,18 1 3.4% 11-75 

Total 0 1,637,455 $ 508,618 S 5,498 $ 188 

2008 Regulated 
Annual Composite 

Depreciation Depreciable 
Functional Class of Property __ Rate Life Ranges 

(in years) 
Generation 3 5% 40-50 
Traiisrmssion 16% 25-75 
Distribution 3 4% 11-75 
CWIP N M  N M  
Othei 8 1% N M  

N.M. Not Meaningful 

Nonregulated 
Annual Composite 

Depreciation Depreciable 
Rate Life Ranges 

(in years) 

N.M. N.M. 

The composite depreciation 1 ate generally includes a component for nonasset retirement obligation (non-ARO) 
removal costs, which is credited to Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization. Actual removal costs incurred are 
charged to Accumulated Depreciation and Amoi tization. Any excess of accrued non-ARO removal costs over actual 
removal costs incurred is reclassified from Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization and reflected as a 
regulatory liability. 

5: 



Asset Retirenzeiat Obligatioizs (ARO) 

KPCo records ARO in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Asset Retirement and Environmental 
Obligations” for the retirement of asbestos removal. KPCo has identified, but not recognized, ARO liabilities 
related to electric transmission and distribution assets, as a result of certain easements on property on which assets 
are owned. Generally, such easements are perpetual and require only the retirement and removal of assets upon the 
cessation of the property’s use. The retirement obligation is not estimable for such easements since KPCo plans to 
use its facilities indefinitely. The retirement obligation would only be recognized if and when KPCo abandons or 
ceases the we of specific easements, which is not expected. 

The following is a reconciliation of the 2010 and 2009 aggregate carrying amounts of ARO for KPCo: 

Revisions in 
ARO at Accretioii Liabilities Liabilities Cash Flow ARQ at 

(in thousands) 
- Year January 1, Expense Incurred Settled Estimates December 31, 

2010 $ 3.506 $ 292 $ 823 $ (435) $ - $  4.1 86 
2009 3,275 29‘7 (66)  3 506 

Allowance for Funds Used During Consk.uction (AFUDC) 

KPCo’s amounts of allowance for borrowed and equity funds used during construction are summarized in the 
following table: 

Years Ended December 31, 

(in thousands) 
- 2010 2009 200s 

Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Constructioii $ 768 $ 391 $ 1.012 
Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction 594 3 94 1.701 

14. COST REDUCTION INITIATIVES 

In April 20 10, management began initiatives to decrease both labor and non-labor expenses with a goal of achieving 
significant reductions in operation and maintenance expenses. A total of 2,46 1 positions were eliminated across the 
AEP System as a result of process improvements, streamlined organizational designs and other efficiencies. Most 
of the affected employees terminated employment on May 3 1, 201 0. The severance program provides two weeks of 
base pay for every year of service along with other severance benefits. 

KPCo recorded a charge to expense in 2010 primarily related to the headcount reduction initiatives. Mana, Dement 
does not expect additional costs to be incurred related to this initiative. 

Expense Remaining 
Allocation from Balance at 

AEPSC Incurred Settled Adjus trnen ts December 31,2010 
(in thousands) 

$ 3,481 $ 8,175 $ 12,001 $ 1.363 $ 1,018 

These costs relate primarily to severance benefits. 
Statements of Income and Other Current Liabilities on the Balance Sheets. 

They are included primarily in Other Operation on the 



15. UNAUDITED OUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

In management's opinion, the unaudited quarterly information reflects all normal and r ecuning accruals and 
adjustments necessary for a fair presentation of the results of operations for interim periods. Quarterly results are 
riot necessarily indicative of a full year's operations because of various factors. KPCo's unaudited quarterly 
financial irifoimation is as follows: 

2010 Quarterly Periods Ended 

(in thousands) 
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31 

Total Revenues $ 173,918 $ 136,972 $ 189,417 (b) $ 183,365 (b) 
Opeiating Income (Loss) 24,680 (2.83 1 ) (a) 33,326 (b) 33,680 (b) 
Net Income (Loss) 9,491 (7.045)(a) 15,945 (b) 16,891 (b) 

Total Revenues 
Operating Income 
Net Income 

2009 Quarterly Periods Ended 
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31 

(in thousands) 
$ 178,433 $ 155,099 $ 152.153 $ 146.841 

20,053 18,144 10,923 17,669 
9,454 6,208 1,309 6,965 

(a) See Note 14 foi discussion of expenses ielated to cost ieduction initiatives iecoided in the second quartei 

(b) See "Kentucky Base Rate Filing" section of Note 2 foi discussion of new base rates in effect. 
of 2010. 

'There were no significant events in 2009. 
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..- 

American Electric Power Service Corporation Dec31 .  2010 ____ -..-- (2) D A  Resubmission 

Schedule I - Comparative Balance Sheet 
~ _ _ _ - _ I _ _ _  --_I_ 

Description Reference As of Dec 3'1 

1. Give balance sheet of the Company as of December 31 of the current and prior year 

4s o i  

1 Service Company Property 

2 101 Service Company Pmperty 
3 101-1 %pew Undercapital Leases 

4 I06 Completed Construcbon Not Classified 
5 107 Construction Work In Progress 

B 
7 

I--.--- 

.I______.---- 

--.-- 
-__- 

Total Properiy (Total Of Lines 2-5) 
_I___( --- II 

108 Less Accumulated Provision for Deoreciaiion of Service Comoanv Prooeriv 

23 144 Less: Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounrs 
24 146 Accounk Receivable From Associate Companies 

26 754 Materials And Supplies 
27 163 Stores Expense Undishibuied 

28 165 Prepayments 
29 171 Interest And Dividends Receivable 
30 172 Rents Receivable 
31 173 Accrued Revenues 
37 174 Miscellaneous Currenl and Accrued Assets 

- --. 
235.457 618 ..-" 257 ,O 13,634 

I 

106 - ,-- 

25 152 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed I07 
__I-p 

___ --_..- 
I ~ _ ^ "  ,-.-. 1.11_"-. _I- . .-... ---- 108 

2.394,146 - 2,470.007 
439 

- . - ~ -  - _I__- .- 
- __-.___-- 

,I-_-_----_ 

._____- -... ".__....-.-.- 

8 1 11 1 ILess. Accuniulated Provision for Amortization of Service ComDanv Proper& I I 9,079.264 I 8341,267 I 

1 71 I 142 1Customer Accounts Receivable I I 850 765 I 441 
7 108.676 I I 22 1 143 (Accounts Receivable I I 16 497.052 1 

E-1 175 birivabve Instrument Assets I 109 I I 
1 34 1 176 IDerivative lnstrumentkssets-. Hedoes I I I I 

Total Current and Accrued Assets (Total of Lrnes 16-34) 
~ - - _ I _ _ _  

425.731 -----. ( 584,116) 
1_-...-11 

1 1 _ _ _ 1 - 1  

110 
11: 

.-.-- 

182.540.972 174.438522 

858,157 3551 825.952.667 _________-.- __ Total Deierred Debffi (Total of Lines 3745) 
ASSETS AND OTHER DENTS (TOTAL OF LINES 6 ,  14.35 and 461 1,444.008,527! 
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_I--.. ~ . "  
Name of Respondent 

American Electric Power Service Corporation i 
I Schedule I - Comparative Balance Sheet  (cont inued)  I 

This R e  orl Is: 
(1) $An Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission / I  Dec37 ,  2010 

Resubmission (Mo , Da , Y r) Date ' - - ~ - " - - ' - ~  YearPeriod of Report 

" 

s Payable to Associale Companies 

Linl 
Nc 
- 
48 

49 
50 

51  
52 
53 

54 

55 
56 

5 7  
5 8  

59 
60 
61 

62 

6 3  
64 

65 

66 

67 
6 8  

69 
7 0  
7 1  

7 2  
73 
74  

75 
76  

77  
78 
7 9  
80 

81 
82 
83  

84 
85 

86 
87 
88  
89  

_I 

-- 
II 

_I_ 

- 
I" 

- 
- 
___ 

-_ 
I 

__. 

-_._ 

I_ 

- 
- 
- "._ 
- 
-. 

-.I. 
I 

- 
_.._ 
I_ 

- 
- 
I 

- 
- 
_I_ 

- 
- 

- 
.- 

- 
..- 
I-.. 

I_ 

- 
_I 

- 

---_1-__1..-..-- 

254 Other Regulatory Liabilities 
255 

257 
282 
283 Accumulated deferred income taxes-Other 

~ ~ 

Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 
Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt 
kccumulaied debned income taxes-Other property 

Total Deferred Credils (Tolal of Lines 82-07) 

...... --I 

.._.-._.-.-~l̂ll.~II.--_-","-I. 
..-.---~_.---....--..-. ".. 

~ . - - ~  
TOTAL, LIABILITIES AND PROPRIETARY CAPITAL (TOTAL OF LINES 55.61,67,80, AND 88) 

11-.-1..--.---1--.-- 
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3,266,698 8,300,714 

393,814 444,622 

-- .---_I- 

7,870,028 11,333,176 
105,542,539 

128,269,628 
1,444,008,527 1,360,714,535 

164,740.751 
178,677,546 

1 - 1 1 - ~  

1111--1 



I I '  u . . . _ ~ ~ ~  
Schedule 1 1 -  Service Company Property -._I ~ . _ ) _  

1 Provide an explanation of Other Changes recorded in C o l u m n  (f) considered material in a footnote. 
2 Describe each construction work in progress on lines 18 through 30 in Column (b). 

4 t 5 

389 Land and Land Rights 

390 /Structures and Improvements 

86,412,486 

564,478 

19,594,695 37,389,695 68,617,486 

24,904,452 242,632 25.226.298 
_I 1_1-"_--" 

I -- 
I I 

10 

1 1 

395 ILaboratory Equipment 

396 IPovrer Operated Equipment 

1 3  

1 4  

398 Miscellaneous Equipment 

399 Other Tangible Property 
- 3,380,717 294,288 688.479 -.-_I_ II_ --._.-- t 2,986,526 

Name of Responden? 

American Electric Power Service Corporation 

This Report is: Resubmission Date Year/Period of Repor 
(1) B A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
12) [-1A Resubmission Dec31, 2m 

Title of Accounl 

(b) 
Balance at End of Year 3aiance at Becinning Additions 

of Year 

Organization I I --. --.- ~ . - , -  
8,176,221 1 ( 24,470)l 380,1221 7,771.629 

\ 3 I306 I Leasenold Improvements 2372,491 I 390,751 I I I 3,363,242 

7,391,1281 

173,665,0361 535,814 177,587,779 

I 6 1391 IOfTce Furniture and Equipment 

\ 9 1394 ITools, Shopand Garage Equipment 1,999,9571 338,7171 1.324.645 I I 1,014,029 

1910,2431 1213,425/ ,,.A 4 950 022 

I 12 1397 \Communications Equipment 13W7,2131 2.638,912/ 5,613,2251 I 10,072,900 

I 15 1399 1 /Asset Retirement Costs 

Total Service Company Property (Total of 
Lines 1-15) 

Construction Work in Progress: 
.--I 

308 981.035 301,862,931 54,506,145 47,388 037 

1 18 I ]Capitalized Software 

1 1 9  \ \General and Misc. Equipment 

Improvements to Office Buildings 

~ 

1 2 5  I I 
26 

27 

I*- 
\ 31 I ITotai Account 107 (Total of Lines 14-30) 

Total (tines 16 and Line 31) 

~-~ 
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. --_I- 

-. 

Service Corporation 

-...- 
This Report is: 
(I) & An Original 
(2) __ A Resubmission .- __..-.-. 

7 - __ _____ ___ ~- -__-._I_ ___ - 
;Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 32. Cokmn: c - -_ __ _- 

Balance at Beginning 6f 
-- Year 

101 Service Company Property $ 204,057,857 
101 1 Property Under Capital Lease* 93,084,416 
106 Completed Construction Not Classified 4,720,658 
107 Construction Work In Progress 10,504,949 

$ 31 2,367,880 

* Provision for leased assets in the amount of $(47,'746,570) included 
in FERC Account 101,l is shown on page 104. 
___. . ___._.._-. . _ ~ . _ _ _  -._..___..I -___ ~ __- 

i B@!Ed@ ege:103 _Line-&!: ;.32 -...s&!E!!.L~ ~ __ 
,~ There .I_.I..___,.._-_......___- are 110 material other chayges ____ reported -__I in C o l u m ~ L Q ~  - - ___._. ..... . .___ 

jSche .dulePa~~03_.~e-~o . :__3  2.. .. Co!urnn:_a -_ - -. __i 
Balance at End of 

101 Service Company Property $ 236,905,752 
101 .I Property Under Capital Lease* 79,685,409 
106 Completed Construction Not Classified 1,389,878 

2,720,716 

Year 

107 Construction Work In Progress 
lll_l-l. 

$ 311.701,'755 

* Provision for leased assets in the amount of $(26,459,520) included 
in FERC Account 101 1 is shown on page 104. 

"-3 ~ . . _  I FERC FORM NO. 60 (NEW 12-25) Footnotes. 1 



This Report is: Resubmission Date YearlPeriod of Repor I I !  Dec31,  
(1) B A n  Origrnal 
(21 n A  Resubmission 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
\lame of Respondent 

American Electric Power Service Corporation --- -.--.ILL LJ I - -L --._--XI_ 

-. - Schedule 111 - Accumulated Prov is ion for Deprec iat ion a n d  Amort izat ion of Service Company Proper ty  

1 Provide an explanation of Other Charges in Column (f) considered mate r ia l  in a footnote. 

Description 

(b) 

Balance at Beginning 
of Year 

(4 

Balance at 
Close of Yeai 

kccount 
Number 

(ai 

Relirenients Other Changes 
Additions 

(Deduc6ons) 
(el (0 

f ilrganization 

Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 

Leasehold Improvements 
~ - - -  

-- 
7,013,103 7,035,s’ 

2,220,60! 2.504.030 

Land and Land Rights 

Stuctures and Improvements 

W c e  Furniture and Equipment 

_ _ _ _ I ~  

123,412,019 117,596.85: 

52,302,39( 14,525,621 32.584.550 I 
92 lTransoortation Eaulomeni 125,58( 146.714 253,502 232.366 --. 

318,729 

95 /Laboratory Eouipmenl 1,216,761 83.59! 73 1.594 302,752 I-_.-- 871,514 :: /Power Operated Equrpmenl 

Communications Equipment 
-I.-- 

5,031,452 I 2,364,550 6,517,881 

96 1 ldiscelianeous Equipment 1,187,181 ( 311,690 453,332 71,192 493,258 

Other Tangible Property 
+” _I.-- 

/Total 5.237.98 I 40 843 6 --- 

FERC FORM NO. 60 (NEW 12-05) Page 104 



----I I._I ,.,.. 
This Repart is: Resubmission Date Year of Report 
(1 ) X An Original 

2010 
--“-i.......-- A Resubmission 

_)-C-----...ll._l 

Name of Responderit 

American Electric Power Service Corporation 
FOOTNOTE DATA . 

--- -1 kchedfik-fage: 104 Line No.: 16 Column: c - -~ 
____.__. ___ - _I _-_ __ ._ -~ 

Balance at Beginning 
of Year 

101 1 Property Under Capital Lease“ $ 47,746,5 70 
108 Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Service Company Property 135,155,231 
11 1 Accumulated Provision far Amortization of Service Company Property 8,841,267 

% 191 743 068 

* FERC Account 101 1 includes $47,746,570 of provision for leased assets 

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 76-  Column: f - 
Other Changes Amount 
Lease Additions and Transfers 18,645,748 
Owned - Other Changes (75,237) 
Retirement Work In Progress 36,346 
Other Miscellaneous 0 

$ 78,606,857 

- 1  
- _ _  I __ - __ - - -~ -____- ____ - - --- - 

___ _-_ - - -- - - -- 

I &hedule PaggJ04- Line No.: t 6  Column; g - _- - - -__I _____ -_______ -- -> 

- --_---_̂ _I___ __ - -- - __ - - - - - 

Balance at End 
of Year 

101 1 Property Under Capital Lease” $ 26,459,520 
108 Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Service Company Property 139,199,523 
1 I1 Accumulated Provision for Amortization of Service Company Property 9,079,264 

% 174.738.307 

* FERC Account 101.1 includes $26,459,520 of provision for leased assets 

I -.-._I__ 

[FERC FORM NO. 60 (NEW 12-05) .- Footnotes.1 -..-- 



-.- 
game of Respondent 
American Electric Power Service Corporation 

( 2 ) D  Resubmission __-______ 
Schedule IVL%vestrnents -_--__._I-- - ~ -  

1 For other investments !Account 124) and other special funds (Accountl28), in a footnote state each investmeni separately. with 

2. For temporary cash investments (Account 136). list each investment separately in a foo tnore  
3 Investments less than $50,000 may be grouped, showing the number of items in each group 

dsscription including the name of issuing company, number of shares held or principal investment amount. 

4ccount 
Number 

Title of Account 

(b) 

Investment In Associate Companies - 
--.-- -- - 

Other Special Funds 

-- I_- _I- I_ 

I 

Eaiance at beginning 
of Year 

(c) 

-----.~..-. 
Balance at Ciose o 

Year 

171,087,33. 

FERC FORM NO. 60 (REWISED 22-07) Page 105 



This Report is. 
(1) & An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission _..“I_--. American Electric Power Service Corporation ..-- 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

- -- ._______ .____ - - I _ _ _ ~ -  ___l_l_ ~ ~ -~ 

- _ _ _  - ---_I- I____ 

kichedule Page: 105- @e No.: 2 Coiumn: d 
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION Balance at Balance at End 

Beginning of Year of Year 
Cash Surrender Value of Deferred Compensation Plan, issued by $ 14,561,077 $ 15,132,029 
Northwest Mutual Life and John t-lancock. 
Cash Surrender Value of Umbrella Trust, issued by Prudential Life arid 98,973,396 11 0,096,970 
Wells Fargo 
Cash Surrender Value of Split Dollar Life Insurance, issued by Pacific 38,029,308 44,978,743 
Life 
Cash Surrender Value of Central and South West Supplemental 1,246,402 877,573 
Executive Retirement Plan, issued by The Newport Group 

Total Other investment $ 152,810,183 $ 171,085,314 

Schedule Page: 105 Line _Ala.: 3 Column: d -1 I-__I __ -~ ____ - - - - 

_II --.- - - __ _____ - .._ 

ACCOUNT DESCRlPTrON Balance at Balance at End 

Health Spending Accounts Speciat Reserve 
Beginning of Year of Year 

$ 2,020 $ 2,020 

L -...- ___.-. 
I. .-.I_- 

Footnotes.1 
1..-_111.1 

1 FERC FORM NO. 60 (NEW 12-05) 



-..--...-- 
This Re ori Is' Resubmission Date 
(1) &An Original 
(2) C]A Resubmission 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
!! American Electric Power Service Corporation 

~ -~ ~ 

the accounts receivable from each associate company 
2 if the service company nas provided accommodation or convenience payments for' associate companies, provide in a separate 

footnote a listing of total payments for each associate company 

-- 
YearlPeriod of Repc 

Dec31. -_ 

_,--- 
Accouni Tilie of Account 

(bi 

--_I..- -_--. 
146 Accounts Receivable From Associate Companies 

2 

3 
4 

5 

__-_l___" --.I - -~ Associate Company: 
AEP kppalachtan Transmission Company Inc 

AEP C61 Company LLC 
--- 

_I__ ~- 
AFPCneI Inc 

-l__llll_.-.lll._ 

.-__.---..- -.--.....__-- AEP Crediclnc 

AEP Elmwood LLC 
AEP Energy Partners lnc 
AEP Energy Service Gas Holding Company 

10 AEP Enerov Services. Inc 

-~ 

.--- 
-____.._- --.-...... "I .. 

...-_̂- 11 AE%ber Venture, LLC 

12 AEP Generating Company 

13 
14 AEP Investments. lnc 

15 

I G  

.-__I 

--- - A E P l n d i a n a c h i g a n a n y .  inc -._I_ -..-__-.._. P 

____- AEP Ke%Eky Coal. LLC 
AEP Kentucky Transmission Company. Inc 

-....- 
_ . . ~ .  

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 

26 
27 

28 

1 1 1 -  

.-- 

I29 I AEP Texas Central Company 

-- 
---_ AEP Nonutility Funding LLC 

AEP Ohio Transmission Company, Inc 
AEP Oklahoma Transmission Company, Inc 
AEP Pro Serv. Inc 

--"l____.-.._l_..---....... 

____I_-, 

..---._____ 
------ - - - - = ; O r  

.------ 
~ - . - . - -  AEP Retail Energy Partners UC 

AEP River Operations LLC 
AEP Southwestern Transmission Company, Inc 

AEP System Pool 

AEP TBD Services, LLC 

AEP Texas CBI Retail GP LLC 
I AEP Texas C&l Retail LP 

_ _ _ . _ . - ~ - - _ - - -  
-- 

- -.- - 
_ - ~ . _ _ ~ - -  --,- - 

_-.___I._---- 
I 

130 I 1 AEP Texas NOW Company 

222,904 

32,300 
_I__.-- 

- 
?Q 115 

1.21 I \ AFP Tmnsmission Comnanv LLC 

3,4i  
19 7: 

--- AEP Transmission Holding Company, LLC 

AEP TX North Generation Company. LLC 
AEP Utilities. Inc 

_"____llll_-l-._-__- 

292 
20,695 

7,870.407 

3,443,772 
218,465 
31 7,442 

4.075 

- ~ " _ - 1 1 1  

I-- 

-- 
I I _ ~  

I 

I f  

3 3  

6,470.0 

3,939.2: 
12,902.1' 

381,2! 

1.8( 

.-_.- 
-- 

.-i--____ 

Baiance at Beginning of Year Balance at Close of Yea: 
(ci 1 (4 

. 35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

I 

..- 

.- 

3,342 
-_I-- -..- 

17.87 

____l__---_l--...~__I___._ 
AEP Utility Funding LLC 
AEP \Vest Virgini? Transmission Company, inc 

AEP Winayoldino Company, LLC 

AEPES US Gas Trading 
American Electric Power Company 

_ _ _ - _ _ l _ _ l l - ~ - l . .  

l_-ll-__.-l.l._ 

.-,,__~---.__-.--- 
".-- .... 

________.. 

---.- 

45 1.963 I 536 3F 

3,925 

45.336 

1,849 
827,231 

-__I__._I_ 

2.681 I 2 1 E  

..-- 
52,O: 

3.2: 
44,811,5: 

1 1 - ~  

111,279 86,6E 

3,863 

_ ~ . - _ -  3,883 

3,923 -~ 
39,138 103 9: 

25 255 
--- 

I 41.9i 

282,255 I 1 8 8 . 5 ~  

._ --- 96.045 
523.0' 

348.4 15 I 124.3( 
56,805 I 109,7! 



-.L1.--- 

Name of Respondent 

American Electric Power Service Corporation 

This Report Is' 
(I) B A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) D A  R- -submission Dec31. 2010 

- Schedule V -Accounts Receivable from Associate Companies (cont inued)  
---._-I" -1-1 - - _ - - ~ I .  

6 
7 
8 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

- 

Ceder Coal Company 
Centrai Appalachian Coal Company 
Central Coal Company 

ColumbusSouttiern Power Company 
Conesville Coal Preparation C O m i  

CSW Energy Services, Inc 
CSW EnGgy, In: 
Deseri Sky Wind Farm LP 
Dolet Hills Lignite Co, LLC 

Eiectric Transmission TX, LLC 

-- 
_...._. - 1 1 . 1 1 - ~  

-I__ .̂ 

--11 _.---.11 

l__l-.- _I--- 

- 
--.-.~.-I__ -.__I- 

.--__I-.__ 
___.--~_I_ -- 

721 
48,482,765 

17,220 
5.292 

81,673 
33.605 

206.331 
2,913,036 

349 

.--I 

.- 

--..(_ 
-..-_I--.- 

-".I 

200 

20,283,23; 

26,203 

1,521 
81 238 

18.653 

195,074 
2,426,103 

1.004 

~ . . - . - _  
1_1_- 

-------.-- 

--II_- 

~- . - " - . - . . . - - . . -  

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

24 
25 

26 
27 

---I 

Kingsporr Power Company 
Mutual Energy SWEPCO L P 
Ohio Power Company 

Oxbow Lignrte Company LLC 
Public Service Company of Oklahoma 
REP General Pamer LLC 

REP Hoidco Inc 
Snowcap Coal Company, Inc 
Southern Appalachian Coal Company 

- _-_- . - - ~ -  
_I_._I" ---II_- 

- - - . ~  
~ _ - -  _I--. ~ 1 ~ - -  

-I". ~~ II - - - - ~  
- - - - - _ 1 ~  

___-_.. - - - ~  ---- 
. - I -----II 

--.. 

I I 1.1 ~ - - .  
I 

I Accounts Receivable From Associate Companies -...- I 146 
2 1  I Associate Company: 
3 1  1 Appalachian Power Company 
4 1  1 Blackhawk Coal Company 

5 1  I Cardinal Operating Company 1.771.939 I 5.41 0.762 
605 1 201 

720 I 201 

16 1 I Franklin Real E s W  Company 
17 I 1 Indiana Michigan Povder Company 16,127,379 I 13.329 363 
18 I I Kentucky Power Company 8.085346 I 10.482.896 

479,674 I 463.048 
30 

19,648 339 I 16.948,156 

I_ 

... 

2,045 1 2,836 .- 
605 I 200 

I 
- ~ I  

13.552.941 I 14.472.668 Southwestem Electric Power Company 
Trent Wind Farm LP 

._~1._1 

.... ...-- I United Sciences Testing, Inc 
22.001 I 35.367 

415.337 I 359.542 
31 I 1 Wneeiing Power Company 391,469 I 482.139 

i 
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-_- 
This Report is: 
(1 ) X An Original 

~ _ _ _ _ ~ _ _ _ _  - _ - _ _ ^  - ~ _ _ _ _ _ -  ~ - - _  -~ ___ - 

$chzdule Page: f06 Li@$o.:-3 Column: c ~ ___ J 
American Electric Power Service Corporation 
Summary of Convenience Payments 

-II--.-- 

AEP Foundation 
Audit Fees 
Bond Fees 
Building Services 
Construction Work in Progress 
Current Accrued Liabilities 
Energy Delivery Activity 
Insurance and Employee Benefits 
Investments 
Leases and Rents 
Maintenance 
Management, Marketing & Distribution Services 
Membership Dues and Donations 
Miscellaneous 
NERC Assessments 
Office Supplies and Expenses 
Outside Services 
Relocation Services 
Software Maintenance Agreement 
Taxes 
Telephone Services 
Grand Total 

l_l____. 

-~ 

'otal 
4,577,919 

20,000,000 
10,403,500 
2,925,982 

608,258 
17,832,141 

546,324 
38,757,836 

1,058,420 
250,000 
748,253 
589,420 
765,817 

1,501,874 

841,371 
16,240,747 
2,327,688 

496.358 
18,238,975 

2,700,938 

I ,593,046 

3.917,392 
146,922,258 

- -- 
Footnotes I I 1 FERC FORM NO. 60 (MEW-12-05) -- I 



Name of Respondent 

American Electric Power Service Corporation 
--.-. A Resubmission 

-I___.. - -.-.- 
Schedule VI -. Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed 

1 List the amount of labor iri Colurnn (c) and expenses in Column (d) incurred with respect to fuel stock expenses during the year and 
indicate amount attributable to each associate company 
2 In a separate footnote, describe in a narrative the fuel functions performed by the service company 

-~1-11.... I __̂___I_ 

83 

8,247 
-.-- I-- 

70 13 
AEP Generating Company 5,884 2,363 

.-_-.- --- 7 AEP Enigy Services, Inc 
6 
1 - " - ~  1---.1-.1 __.l__l---..l_ 

9 AEP --..-I_ Indiana Michigan Transmission Company, Inc 3 ( 6) ( 31 

- - ~  5, -.l.-l_....l_ AEP Ohio Transmission Company, Inc - 5 ( 

- . - I I__~__ 
2 

( 2,644) 
..----.--..-- .- 2 

AEP Kentucky Coal, LLC ( 2,644) 

AEP Oklahoma Transmission Company, Inc 

..... " ~ , , -  
10 AEP Investments, Inc 

11 
12 

13 
14 AEP Pro Sew, Inc 

15 
16 AEP T&D Services, LLC 

17 AEP Texas Ceniral Company 13.871 3,092 16,963 
40,608 168.987 16 AEP Texas North C o m p a y  

7 19 

._.- __I-.--- .-_l_l_~- 
-.----.--I. 

3 
lll_ll__ .--." -- 3 

- . - - _ ~  
AEP Resoukzlnc 

-..-.LI 

-.._--,- 
-I- 

--.- _ . _ _ . . - - . - ~ ~  
5, -~ AEP Transmission Company, U C  12 ( -.- -...--. -- 

--- 
I_ 

k k  

ExDenses. Undistr,buted 
Associate Company 
AEDAosa!&ian Traismission Corrnanv. 1r.c 

. -..I- .__-_____- 

5 
6 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 
26  
27 

28 

29 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 

39 

.-.-..I 

-..I-- 

-- 

I- 

- 

FERC FORM 

--._ ~ . - - - " -  AEP Credil, Inc 

AEP Energy Fartnen. lric 

AEP Transmission Holding Company, LLC . ': 56 
( _4,--.---- 54 

138 30 168 
AEP West Virginia Transmission Company, Inc. 1 i 4) ( 4 

~ - - . - - -  
AEP Ulilities, inc. 53 3 56 
AEP Utility Fundi;; LLC 

37 6 43 AEP Wind Holding Company, LLC 

280 24 American Electric Power Company 256 
2,449,145 Appalachian Power Company 1,864,595 584,550 

Cardinal Operating Company 374,892 1 1 8 0 6 3  492,955 
330,045 1,482,408 Columbus Southern Power Company 1,152,363 

8,033 - E G Z z P r e p a r a t i o n - - - - - - -  6,438 1,595 
I CSW Energy Services, Inc I 

CSW Energy, Inc 44 7 51 
Dolet Hills Lignite Co, LLC 3,564 3,564 

1 Electric Transmission America ' 1 

169 ( 20) 149 K . $ c  Transmission TX, LLC 

.-I - -1-1.11 

-___.I-__ -- 
- ~ . - - . ~ . -  ~ - - . _ I I  I_._.._-- ~~~. 

-.-_____ --- 
- - . _ - ~ ~  -I_ - 

---- .-.- I_-.. 

-..-... ..--___I ~ -...---I. 

.-._-_ 
.~--.- .____(. I_---~.- 

-- Y - _ . - - . _ _ _ ~  - - . - ~ ~ _ _ .  
I-__.___ . -__ I___-~- -_ l__ l_____ 

-.--.-_1__- ---I_- _-____I_. 
,"._ I_ - ~ -  

.._. -...-.--_ 
Indiana Michigan Power Company 1,760,404 528.432 2,28a,836 

Kingsport Power Company 80 ( 3)  

PATH VIV Transmission Company, LLC 22 ( 12) 10 

-. -.11--- 

509,892 
77 

4,795,725 

-- 120,466 
.--I,- 

Kentucky Power Company . 389.426 
--.--.------.-- ~- I - .  

_ - ~ -  ._11_-.1___ - -.-- 
-~ Ohio Power Company 3,692,005 1 ,I 03,720 -- 

..-- .---..._ .----. 

.- __.--I -I -__...-"-_I- 

NO. 60 (REVISED 12-07) Page 107 



~ ~~ 

Name of Respondent This Report Is Resubmission Date YearlPeriod of Report 

American Electrlc Power Service Corporabon 
(1) B A n  Onginal (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) U A  Resubmission I 1  Dec31 ,  2010 --- -_I-.....----- 

Schedule Vi - Fuel Stock Expenses Undistr ibuted (cont inued) ~ - -  

Account Tile of Account 

(b: 

I 152 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed 
2 Associate Company. 

3 
4 

______--- 

-~ .-..--.--------I- 

Public Service Company of Oklahoma 
Southwesrem Electric Power Company 

United Sciences Testing, Inc 
~ - . . " _ 1 .  

1 7  I 1 Nonassociate companies 

I 8  ! I Less Amounts Billed 

120 1 I 
121 I I 
122 I I 

7Ci6.894 I 234.4541 1,001,346 

385 BO2 88,171 453,973 
( 12,142,959) 

I I 
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--... 
Name of Respondent 

American Electric Power Service Corporation 

i 'The fuel functions performed by AEP Service Company include: 
The pricing of fuel consumed, the establishment of fuel inventory value, the recording and monitoring of accounting records for fuel 
purchased and fuel consumed including quantity and cost information 
The performance of laboratory analyses of coal and water samples for quality control purposes. 
The coordination of fuel delivery to fossil fuel power plants which includes responding to power plant tests and monitoring the 

The coordination of preventive and corrective maintenance of railcars which includes inspections before and after maintenance is 
done, and the performance of routine safety inspections. 
The oversight of affiliated coal operations which includes analysis of work, preparation of reports, site visits to monitor production, 
arid the updating and creation of policies and procedures 
The provision of technical and econornic analysis and investigation necessary to resolve problems 
The production and distribution of specific Fuel filings which includes preparation of schedules, exhibits, and testimony 

location of equipment such as barges and railcars that transport the fuel, ~ 

~ 

I 

Resubrnission Date Year of Report This Report is 
(1) & A n  Original 
(2) __ A Resubmission I :  



I_ 

\ Resubmission D a t e ' m R e o o r l  
_I.-I. 

American Electric Power Service Corporation 
I "  u 1 

-_I- 
I 

-- -- Schedule VI1 - Stores Expense Undistributed 
__-._1__----_1__1 

Column { c )  and expenses in Column (d) incurred with respect to stores expense during the year and 
indicate amount attributable to each associate company 

I B A n  Original 
I 1 A  Resubmission 

IMo. Da, Yr) 
l l  Dec 31, ?Ol!O 

---- 
Title of Accouni 

No (b) 

Exoenses 

(d) 

I 1 1163 /Stores Expense Undistributed 
Associate Company: 

AEP C81 Company LLC 

AEP Credit, Inc 

AEP Energy Partners, Inc 

--_- 
.- 

- 
-_I.-."--- 

68: 45 732 
251 2L 279 
13< 159 

21t 1499 
13,584 

117,742 
2.104 

810 
81 
42 

2,380 
4.409 

.. - _ _ - ~  

--- 
- 

1111-- 

-. 

7 1  IAEP Enemv Services. lnc 

AEP Generating Company 
AEP Indiana Michigan Transmission Company: Inc 

AEP Inweiments, Inc 
AEP Kenlucky Transmission Company. Inc. 

AEP Ohio Transmission Company Inc 

.- --l_.-"- 

-"---II-" 

12 AEP Nonutility Funding LLC 

13 
114 1 I AEP Oklahoma Transmission Companjj. Inc 4.13: 

1.20: 10; 1.310 

2.01 ( 7f 2.086 16 AEP Resources, Inc 

17 
18 
19 
2o AEP Texas North Company 

21 AEP Transmission Company. LLC 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

AEP Southwestern Transmission Company, Inc 

AEP Texas Central Company 

___l.-"l_-_._ - - - 1 " 1 ~  

- A- _____.-- 
~ - ~ . - -  

-..... 

AEP Transmission Holding Comoany. LLC 

AEP TX North Generation Company, LLC 
AEP UBlilies. Inc 

GGiy Funding LLC 
AEP West Vircrinia Transmission Company. Inc 

-~ ._I__- --__ 
~ 

.--. 
I -__..-I 

2' 23 
232 

976,843 

.- 
13,20! 

I! 
8.811 

20,16 
82 

__ - 

13,476 
1s 

9,741 
2 1,255 

898 

1..11_- 

..--_______ 
92: 

1.09. 
7; 

127 1 1 AEP Wind Holdina Company, LLC 6.89! 35: 
128 I I American Electric Power Company 34 181 1 .83; 36.025 
/ 2 9  1 /Appalachian Power Company 157.57: 2.954.127 2.796,55! 

383.62f 
1,079,366 

5,356 
17' 

9 11:  

-~~ 
402.525 I.-.-- Cardinal Operaiing Company 18.891 

101,38( 1,180,746 
6.087 73' 

181 CSW Energy Services, Inc 

- ~ - . _ - ~  
-~"--l___ 

..I_.,-- 

-..~ 

_.--_____. Indiana Michigan Power Company 

I Kentucky Power Company 

9,626 
164 

1-1 __ 
- 

526,858 
1,599.042 

476.465 
33.379 

-1 

- 
443,901 

1,501 3% 
449.01( 

- 
_______-.I_ 

31.20: 
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Dec31, 2010 

Name of Respondent 
American Electric Power Service Corporation 

This R e  ort Is: 
(1) +&n Original 
(2)  =A Resubmission / I  .I_.I_ 

- S c i e T u l e  VI1 I. Stores Expense Undistributed (continued) c--- 
I 

Line 

10 

23 

25 

40 

Ohio Power Compariy 2,553.451 1 141,437 2.694.88i 
2 0 8 , E  PATH WV Transmission CompaTKiiC 207,573 900 

Southwestern' Electric Power Company 79,195 1,744,371 

Wheeling Power Company 35,113 2,793 37,90( 

--_____-. -. . I _ _ ~ _ _ _ - l _ _ l _ - ~  
1,222,31. -- ~ ~II.-- Public Service Company of Oklahoma 1,155,788 66,526 

United Sciences Ti-- i___ 1,541 21 1 1.75. 

( 858,268) ( 14,738,352 Less Amounts Billed 

- 
. - - _ - . ~  1,665,124 

- - ~ . I _ ~ l i _ l (  

- ---- ~ 

I .11_.--1 

~-- ( 13,880,084) ..".Y_ --I. ~ . -  

I I I I 

I I I I 
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- -- 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ I  Dec31, 2010 

Name of Respondent 

American Electric Power Service Corporation 

This ReDOH Is: 
(1) B A n  Original 
(2) U A  Resubmission _ . . - _ _ ~  I--- 

.- Schedule VI11 - Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets 
I -~ 

I Provide detail of i tems in this accoun t  Items l ess  than $50,000 may b e  g rouped ;  showing the  number  of i tems in  e a c h  g roup  

Account TiUe of Accounl 
Line Number I F -  (b) 

- 
1 174 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets 

2 Item List: 

16 I I 

118 I I 
I 

I " *  I I 

I30 1 I 

- 40 Total 

I; FERC FORM NO. 60 (REVISED 12-07) Page 204 

--- 
Balance at Beginning of Yei;-f Balance at Close of Year 

I 

--i----- 



I 1_1_ 

This Re ori Is: Resubrnissiori Date YearlPeriod of Report 
(1) $An Original Name Arnerican of Respondent Electric Power Service Corporation 

'~ C I A  R,s,b,is~i~~ 
(Mo' ? yr) - F L r  

--- ---... ~ .- 
Schedule IX - Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 
-.-.-._I I.-"y. 

1. Provide detail of items in this account. Items less than $50,000 may be grouped, showing the number of items in each group 

"-.-.-- 
Account Title of Account 
Number 

( 4  

$ems List  

Deierred Lease Assets. Non Taxable 
Unanornzed Credit Line Fees 
Items less than $59.000 (2 ilerns) 

~. 
.. - 

__-___ .-___I- 
13.361 

I .- - 

I I I 

I I I 

I I I 

FERC FORM NO. 60 (REVISED 12-07) Page 220 



-. 
This Report Is 
(1) O A n  Dnginal 

American Electnc Povder Service Corporation esubrntssion 

1 Describe each material research, development, or demonstration project that incurrsd costs by the service corporation during the 
year Items less than $50.000 may be grouped showing the number of items in each group 

YearlPeriod of Report 

Dec31 ,  2010 

__-_--- -.I ..-. 
Research. Development, or Demonstration Expenditures 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

l o  
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 
39 

-_.. 

.- 

Project List 
Electric Power Research institute (EPRI) Environmental Science 
Electric Power Research lnstilule (EPRI) NucizAnnual Research 

Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI) Environmental Controls 

Distribution Electric Power Research ins$tute (EPRI) Annual Portfolio 
Clean Coal Power Initiative Round 3 Phase 1 

?;;dustrial Advisory Cornmiflee -Southern Company 

EPRI Demonstration-IGCC (Integrated GasKication Combined Cycle) with CO2 CaptureStorage 
Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI) Annual Porffoiio 
Transmission Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI) Annual Portfolio 
Electric Power Research lnstiiite (EPRI) Demonstration-Post Co;;;b;stion CO2 Capture & Storage 

Distributed Energy Resoumes (DER) Program Managemenr 

Eleciric Powr Research Instiiute (EPRI) Demo-Ion Transport Membrane for low cost Oxygen Produciion 

Grid of the Future Test Bed 
Corporate Technology Program Management 

Electric Power Research Instbte (EPRI) Renewable Annual Portfoiio 
Plug-in Hybrid Electric Vehicle(PHEV) Technology Future Strategies 

Electric Power Research lnstinne (EPRI) Demo - Smart Grid 
Coal Utilization Research Councii 

Ohio River Ecological Research Program 
The Nalional Electric Energy, Testing, Research, and Applications CenteiFEETRAC) Membership 
Broadband Power Line Carrier (BPL! Use for Data Transportation 
Prism 2 &Energy Economic Model Development 

lvliero-grid Test BediDOE (Department of Energy) Tests 
- k t -  Program Management 
Elect;$ Power Research Institute (EPRI) Demo - Energy Efficiency- 

DTC (Doian Technology Center) Walnut Maintenance 
Transmission RDeD Program Management 
CEA (Canadian Electnc Association) Membership 6 Projects 

Advanced Generation Program Management 
Ash Pond Selective Catalytic Reduclion (SCR) Ammonia Mitigation 

Advanced Sensors - 765kv Substaiions I Data integration 

AEP OH (AEP Ohio) Inte<operabili Roadmap 
TesGng-\VP91 Fittings & Piping 

Advanced Cooling Technology 
Enviromental Science & Controls Program Management 
Improving Emission Offset Estimates 

Renewable R&D- 

-.---.. I_-.-.-. I- -_ -- ~ - - - -  
-____ -._I__-- ._I_--_.- 

--_---.-_I_ 

-.-" 
---__.I I__- 

-- ______._1_- - ~- 
I___.1_ -._- -I---- 

_I 

-I_____--- _ . - - _ _ ~ -  __--.__-. I___.-- 

-- 
._.-..I_- 

--- -- 
~ - - -  I---. 

- -_- ---I-.-_-. 
-___ -"..I - 

-~ - ~ -  _.-- 

----,. -_I..._- -_._______- 
-l___l- -. 

_--..__-- -.- -_ 
-- --.-_ 

.__---- .,--.I.I-. _I- 

__I__.. 
--I_p- 

-- I - - - - - - - . - ~  -- 
.-.I.-- --- 

__--.. - .----- "--". 
- . - - . ~  -I.-..- ---- 

-_____._I-.-..- .,-. 1.1--.---. 

-- _I-.-" --1--11__- 

~ -. I--- 

-I--.-.. 

-- - ~ - - - ~  ____.______-___I_.... 

_---- .____ ._.____I -.-. 
- _I-_..---- 

~-___ I I___  
.-.- 

. - - ~  -__.-)__--- 
--__--.) ---I . I  

~-- -_ . . - ~ .  

I(_ I - .-I"- 
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839,188 
833.334 
429,339 

---I- 

3 3 7 , 2 1 1  
-__I._____- 

330.790 

247,503 
240.968 
231.584 

196,542 
187.599 

____- 
I 308 570 

1209,731 

---.__-..I 

1,030,753 

1,010,430 
1,001,435 

179.048 I 
178.432 

--_I-- 

-I___ 

97.500 
91,490 I 
88,428 
83 000 

11.-- 

75 000 
74 023 

-_. 

I 



-- I 

This Report !5' 
(1) a A n  Original American Electric Power Service Corporation 

Name of Respondent 

- ~ -  
Schedule X - Research, Develooment or Demonstration Exoenditures (continued) 

Title of Account 

(b) 

..".---I- - 
- i i e a r c h ,  Development, or Demonstration Expenditures 

2 1  I Project List: 
3 1  I Oxidalion Exfoliation-Stainless Steel Tubes 

Phasor Technology: Planning & Operations Tools 
Evaluation of Solid Sorbents as a Retrofit Technology for CO2 Capture from Coal-Fired Power Plants 

PSerc (Power Systems Engineering Research Center) 

ReXorce 250kW Heat Engine Test 
GRIDSMRT-Solar Wind Energy Storage 
AEP OH (AEP Ohio) lnieroperahility Testing 

Soff Zone Efiect-PSI Piping Components 
International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) 61850 Testing Project 

- ~ - ~ - -  - I - - ~  

4 
5 

6 WiF-ewc%:- ..- 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 7 7 T n r  

-I-- ..- 
---. -. --.-..-"- -.-.--.- 

-..- II I ~ - - I I -  - -  
_ _ ~ ~  . ~ -  -I- - 

~~ -- 
-- ~ . - . _ "  .II . . - . ~  

-~ .-- --I- I__--___ _ I _ _ _ _ _ ~ ~  

- ~ -  ,~ .1_--11_ 

22 I I 
23 I I 

34 I I 
35 I I 

39 I I 

FERC FORM NO. 60 (MEW 12-05) Page 111.2 

Amount 

(ci 

69,864 
67,172 
66,257 

57,694 
53,005 

- 
..- 

- . - - - ~  

~ 

51.941 

50,OOC 

50.000 
50.00C 

1,032.731 
( 19,595,3701 

-__I_ 



.I-- 

lame of Respondent 
irnerican Electric Power Service Corporation (21 [-1A Resubmission Dec 31, 2010 

(1) D A n  Origina! 
--....- I I ‘ U  , I- 

i .  For miscellaneous paid-in capital (Account 21 I) and appropriate retained earnings (Account 21 5), classify amounts in each account, 
vith a brief explanation, disclosing the general nature of transactions which give rise to the reported amounts 
1. For the unappropriated retained earnings (Account 216). in a footnote, give particulars concerning net income of (loss) during the 
/ear, distinguishing between compensation for the use of capital owed or net loss remaining from servicing nonassociates per the 
Senera1 Instructions of the Uniform System of Accounts. For dividends paid during the year in cash or otherwise, provide rate 

.- Schedule XI ~ Proprietary Capital 

mntaaes. amount of dkdend. date declared and date paid 

Account 
Number 

Title of Account 

(b) 

Description 

(c) 

Number of Shares Authorized 
Par or Siated Value Der Share 

-I_--__ 

(a) 
11 Common Stock Issued 

(d) 

20.000 

100 00 
13 500 

1.350.000 

FERC FORM NO. 60 (REVISED 12-07) Page 201 



I 

Name of Respondent 

American Electric Power Service Corporation 

This Report is: 
( 7 )  X An Original 
(2 )  ___ A -"-~.--_.----." Resubmission 

The first capital contribution of $99,500 represents the net investment of Central and South West Services, LP with 
AEPSC when the two service corporations combined as a result of the merger of Central and South West Corporation 

I 
I 

and American Electric Power in June of 2000. 

The second capital contribution of $8,123,156 was due to an American Electric Power Company inc. board resolution in I 
April 2009 which transferred a parking garage to AEPSC. The resolution approved the contribution of the Marconi Street 
Unassigned Parking Garage to AEPSC as a capital contribution in the amount of the net book value of the property. The 
contribution of the unassigned garage to AEPSC was proposed to align its ownership with its primary user i.e. AEPSC. 

I 

\ 

-I__.-___- 

Footnotes 1 I FERC FORM N Z  (NEW 12-05) 
_-" " 



. - - ~ . - -  
Resubmission Date Yeadperiod of Repoi 

l i  Dec31 ,  2010 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

---___ .-- 
__. 

American Electric Power Service Corporation 

Schedule X I (  - Long Term Debt ..-_.-. -..__ 
1" For the advances from associate companies (Account 223), describe in a footnote the advances on notes and advances on open 
accounts Names of associate companies from which advances were received shall be shown under the class and series of abligation 
in Coiumn (e) 
2 For the deductions in Column (h), please give an explanation in a footnote. 
3 For other long-term debt (Account 224)$ list the name of the creditor company or organization in Column (b). 

Account 
Numher 

Line 
No 

(ai 

Title of Account Balancs at Beginning Addiiions Deduclions Balance al Close 01 
of Year 1 I Year 

I*---- 

FERC FORM NO. GO (REVISED 12-07) 
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- 

Dec31 ,  2010 
_..----.I_., 

1 _ - ~ 1 1 _ . ~ - -  

This Report Is: 
( I )  a A r i  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Schedule Xlll - Current and Accrued Liabilities 

American Electric Power. Service Corporation 

. . ~ . - . ~ ~ . _ _ - l l _ - " - . - " l _ . _ . l l _ _ - - - . . - , - . . ~ - " - - ~  

of notes and accounts payable to each associate company (Accounts 233 and 234). 
2 Give description and amount of miscellaneous current and accrued liabilities (Account 242). Items less than $50,000 may be 

grouped, showing the number of items in each group 

~ ~ ~ - - - - ~ - ~  Title of Account ----I - - - ~ ~ ~ ~ -  Balance at Beginning Balance at Close of 

98 617448;J- &*3?OLI1A~fi7~ 

(b) 

-- - I ~ -  

(a) - 
- 1 233 Notes Pavable to Associates Companies 

AEP Utilitv Fundino LLC 
- 



--,.- 
lame of Respondent 

imerican Electric Power Service Corporation 
L_1 . ,  I 

_______--_I--- 

Schedule Xlll - Current and Accrued Liabilities (cont inuedl  

(Mo. Da, Yr) 
Dec31,  2010 

This Report Is: 
(1) B A n  Original 
(2) 1 1 A  Resubmission 

Title of Account 

(b) 

-----. 
lalance at Beginnins 

of Year 
(c) 

388,800.05 

-~ 
Balance a1 Close of 

Yea1 
!d i  

FERC FORM NO. 60 (REVISED 12-07) Page 203.1 



.-._I 

Narne of Respondent This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 

American Electric Power Service Corporation (2) - A Resubmission 

!Schedule Page: 203 Line No.: 2 Column: d 
AEP Utility Funding lnc. is a financing subsidiary of American Electric Power, Inc. It provides a central account for 
regulated utility money pool balances to be consolidated within. __ - ___ ___ 
jSchedule Page: 203 Line No.: 24 Column: d 
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Resubmission Date Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

l l  2010 

- Account 234 - Accounts Payable to Associate Companies 

AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc. 
AEP C&l Company LLC 
AEP Credit, Inc. 
AEP Elmwood LLC 
AEP Energy Partners, Inc. 
AEP Energy Services, Inc. 
AEP Generating Company 
AEP Indiana Michigan Transmission Company, Inc 
AEP Kentucky Transmission Company, Inc. 
AEP Ohio Transmission Company, Inc. 
AEP Oklahoma Trarisrnission Company, Inc. 
AEP Fro Sew,  Inc 
AEP River Oper Corrim Consol 
AEP River Operations LLC 
AEP Southwestern 'Transmission Company, Inc. 
AEP T&D Services, LLC 
AEP Texas Central Company 
AEP Texas North Company 
AEP Transmission Company, LLC 
AEP Utilities, lnc. 
AEP West Virginia Transmission Company, Inc. 
American Electric Power Company 
Appalachian Power Company 
Blackhawk Coal Company 
Cardinal Operating Company 
Columbus Southern Power Company 
Conesville Coal Preparation Company 
Desert Sky Wind Farm LP 
Indiana Michigan Power Company 
Kentucky Power Company 
Kiriysport Power Company 
Ohio Power Company 
Public Service Company of Oklahoma 
Southwestern Electric Power Company 
'Trent Wind Farm LP 
United Sciences Testing, Inc. 
Wheeling Power Company 

Total 

BEGINNING 
OF YEAR 

1,745 
9 
2 

307 
630 
62 

203 
1,745 
1,745 
1,745 
1,745 
1,612 

2 
25 

1,745 
66,761 

5,466,872 
1,623,gff 9 

0 
(1) 

1,745 
1,401 ,I 1 1 

14,754,166 
0 

89.71 6 
3,443,499 

6 
0 

16,776,226 
2,761,509 

198,263 
109,521,263 

4,114,954 
4,839,697 

0 
1,195 

201,488 

$ 165,275,701 

CLOSE 
OFYEAR - 

(0) 
0 

54 
0 
3 

(0) 
(0) 
(0) 
0 
0 
0 

(0 1 
2 

7,242 
0 
0 

1,292,931 
2 14,676 

83,726 
1,207,793 

3,304,166 
13,553,295 

5,040 

9,182,ff 37 
0 

54,523 
33,080,903 

1,793,282 
421,138 

6 1,0851 44 
5,243,820 

16,681 
0 

(0) 

. 84,923 

3,886,387 

I 62,680 

--_I- ---.- 
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Resubmission Date 
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ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

Account 242 - Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 
Accrued Payroll 
Control Cash Disbursements Account 
Deferred Compensation Benefits 
Employee Benefrts 
Incentive Pay 
Lease Rent Holidays 
Real and Personal Property Taxes 
Rent on John E. Dolan Engineering Laboratory 
Rent on Personal Property 
Severance Pay 
Accrued Professional Tax Services 
Unclaimed Funds 
Vacation Pay 
Workers‘ Compensation 

BEG1 N N ING 
OF YEAR 

$ 7,452,207 
10,681 :671 

752,661 
21,495,858 
33,567,310 

458,430 
26,675 

396,935 
182,570 

48,509,955 
1,382,630 

S 1 24,906,902 

$ 7,984,911 
1,237,659 

704,855 
17,376,469 
87,376,587 

6 94,240 
34,531 

353,063 
195,460 

7,656,928 
20,165 

187 
42,947,838 

1,125,058 
$ 167,707.951 
- 

--I - 
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Schedule XIV- Notes to Financial  Statements 
American Electric - Power A Resubmission 
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4 Furnish particulars as to any amounts recorded in Account 434, Extraordinary Income, or Account 435, Exiraordinary Deductions 

6 Describe the annual statement supplied to each associate service company in support of the amount of interest on borrowed capital and 
compensation for use of capital bitled during the calendar year State the basis for bilLing of interest to each associate company Lf a ratio, 
describe in detail how ratio is computed. If more than one ratio explain the calculatiorl Report ihe amount of interest borrowed and/or 

2 Furnish particulars as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at the end of the year 
3 Furnish particulars,as to any significant increase in services rendered or expenses incurred during the year 

5 Notes relating to financial staternenis shown elsewhere in this report may be indicated here by reference 

Instructiou 

below for impor&t notes regarding the financial statements or any account thereof 

.“._I ..-.- use of capital billed to each associate company. 

Notes regarding the financial statements are provided below: 

NOTES TO FlNANClAL STATEMENTS 

I .  Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

2 .  Effects of Regulation 

3. Commitments, Guarantees and Contingencies 

4. Benefit Plans 

5 .  Income Taxes 

6. Leases 

7. Financing Activities 

8. Stock-Based Conipensation 

9. Related Party Transactions 

I O .  Cost Reduction Initiatives 

-11, - 
204.’1 I 

,I 
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Name of Respondent Year of Report 

1, ORGAKIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUhT’JTEG POLICIES 

I /  2010 I 

ORGANEATION 

AEPSC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of AEP, a public utility holding company. AEPSC provides certain managerial and 
professional services including administralive and engineering services to affiliated companies in the AEP System and 
periodically to nonaffiliated companies. AEPSC acts as an agent on behalf of affiliated companies in the AEF System for 
certain contractual arrangements, such as purchases and sales of risk management assets and liabilities The activity 
associated with the agency relationship is excluded from AEPSC‘s financial statements. 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Rates and Service Regrrlation 

AEPSC‘s intercompany service billings, which are AEPSC’s fully allocated cost, includhg taxes, are regulated by the 
FERC under the 2005 Public IJtility Holding Company Act and the Federal Power Act. The FERC also has jurisdiction 
over the issuances and acquisitions of securities of public utility subsidiaries, I h e  acquisition or sale of certain utility assets 
and mergers with another electric utiliq\: or holding coinpany. In addition, both the FERC and state regulatory 
commissions are peiinitted to review and audit the relevant books and records of companies within a public utility holding 
company system. 

.‘, 
Accauritiiig for the Effects of Cost-Bused Regrilatiori 

As a cost-based regulated entity, AEPSC’s financial statements reflect the actions of regulators that result in the 
recognition of certain revenues and expenses i n  different time periods than enterprises that are not rate regulated In 
accordance with accounting guidance for “Regulated Operations,” regulatory assets (deferred expenses) and replatory 
liabilities (fbture revenue reductions or refunds) are recorded in accordance with regulaiory actions to match expenses and 
revenues in cost-based rates. Regulatory assets are expected to be recovered in future periods through billings to client 
companies and re,aulat.ory liabilities are expected to reduce future billings In the event that a portion of AEPSC’s 
business no longer met those requirements, all aniounts would be recoverable from affiliated companies. In the event 
AEPSC would require fiiiancing or other support outside the cost reimbursement billings, this financ.ing would be 
provided by AEP. COSKS charged to capitalized proiects of AEPSC customers are included in the frnancial statements of 
AEPSC. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with G A M  requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the amouiits reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. These estimates include 
hut are not limited to the effects of regulation. the effects of contingencies and certain assumptions made in accounting for 
pension and postretirement benefits. The estimates and assumptions used are based upon management’s evaluation of the 
relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial statements. Actual results could ultimately differ from 
those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalerzts 

Cash and Cash Equivalents include temporary cash investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

I FERC FORM 60 (NEWT-OS) ._l_._._.- 204.2 -.- “--I .-- 
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American Electric Power Service 

Name of Respondent 

A ccourtts Receivuble 

Year of 

2010 

Accounts Receivable primarily includes receivables from affiliated companies for professional services rendered PLEPSC 
bills affiliated companies for services rendered 011 a monthly basis based on a work order system that is in accordance 
with the 7005 PUHCA. The affiliated companies generally remit these payments within 30 days. 

Property is stated at original cost. Land, structures and smctural improvements are generally subiect to first mortgage 
liens. Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of. the property. The annual 
composite depreciation rate was 2.82% and 4.01% for the years ended December 31,2010 and 2009, respectively. 

Long-lived assets are required to be tested for impairment when it is determined that the carrying value of the assets may 
no longer be recoverable or when the assets meet the held for sale criteria under the accounting guidance for “Impairment 
or Disposal of Long-lived Assets.” 

‘Ilie fair value of an asset and investment is the amount at which that asset and investment could be bought or sold in a 
current transaction between willing parties, as opposed to a forced or liquidation sale. Quoted market prices in active 
markets are the best evidence of fair value and are used as the basis for the measurement. if available. In the absence of 
quoted prices for identical or similar assets or investments in active markets, fair value is e s h a t e d  using various internal 
and external valuation methods including cash flow analysis and appraisals. 

Deferred Cornpensatioii 

Investments include the cash surrender value of trust owned life insurance policies held under a grantor trust to provide 
funds for nonqualified deferred compensation plans that AEPSC sponsors. 

Valuation of Norrderivati.rw Fittarzciul Instruitieiiis 

The book values of Cash and Cash Equivalents, .4ccounts Receivable and Accounts Payable approximate fair value 
because oftlie short-term maturity of these instruments. 

lo& Value Measurements ofdssets and Liabilities 

The accounting guidance for “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures” establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes 
the inputs used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active 
markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 
measurement). Where observable inputs are available for substantially the full tenn of the asset or liability. the instrument 
is categorized in Level 2. When quoted market prices are not available, pricing may be completed using comparable 
securities, dealef values. operating data and general market conditions to determine fair value. Valuation models utilize 
various inputs such as commodity, interest rate and, to a lesser degree, volatility or credit that include quoted prices for 
similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or siniilar assets 01 liabilities in inactive markets, 
market corroborated inputs (i e. inputs derived principally from, or correlated to, observable market data) and other 
observable inputs for the asset or liability. 

AEP utilizes its trustee’s exteiiial pricing service to estimate the fair value of the underlying investments held in the 
benefit plan trusts AEP’s investment managers review and validate the prices utilized by the trustee to determine fair 
value. AEP‘s investment managers perform their own valuation testing to verify the fair values of the securities. AEP 
receives audit reports of the trustee‘s operating controls and valuatiori processes. ‘The trustee uses multiple pricing 
vendors for the assets held in the plans. 
I FERC FORM 60 (MEW 12-05) 204 3 - 



A-msfican Electric Power 

Name of Respondent 

Assets in the benefits trust are classified using the following methods. Equities are classified as Level 1 holdings if they 
are actively traded on exchanges. Items classified as Level 1 are invesiments in money market funds, fixed income and 
equity mutual funds and doiiiestic equity securities. They are valued based on obseivable inputs primarily unadjusted 
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets. Fhed income securities do not trade on an exchange and do not have 
an official closing price Pricing vendors calculate bond valuations using financial models and inatrices Fixed iticonie 
securities are typically classified as Level 2 holdings because their valuation inputs are based OD observable market data. 
Observable inputs used for valuing fixed income securities are benchmark yields, reported trades, brolter/dealer quotes, 
issuer spreads, two-sided markets, benchinark securities, bids, offers, reference data and economic events Other 
secwities with model-derived valuation inputs that are observable are also classified as Level 2 investments. Investments 
with miotiservablc valuatjon inpuis are classified as Level 3 investments. Benefit plan assets included in L,evel 3 are real 
estate and private equity investments that are valued using methods requiring judgment including appraisals. 

Resubmission Date Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yt) 

l l  2010 

Items classified as Level 2 are primarily iiiv”eshnents in individual fixed income securities. These fixed income securities 
are valued using models with input data as follows: 

Type of Fixed Income Security 
United States State and Local 
Government Corporate Debt -. Government -- Type ofInput 

Benchmark Yields 
Broker Quotes 
Discount Margins 
Treasury Market Update 
Base Spread 
Corporate Actions 
Ratings Agency Updates 
Prepayment Schedule and History 
Yield Adjustments 

x 
x 
x 
X 
x 

x 

x 
x 
x 
)i’ 
x 
x 

Revemies and Expemes 

AEPSC provides certain managerial and professional services to both affiliated and nonaffiliated companies The costs of 
the services are billed on a direct-charge basis, whenever possible. Costs incurred to perform services that benefit more 
than one company are allocated to the benefiting companies using one of SO FERC accepted allocation factors The 
allocation factors used to bill for services performed by AEPSC are based upon fonnrilae that consider factors such as 
number of custorners, number of employees, nuniber of fransnission pole miles, number of invoices and other factors. 
The data upon which these formulae are based is updated monthly, quarterly, semi-annually or annually, depending 011 tlie 
particular factor and its volatility. The billings for services are made at cost and include no compensation for a r e m i  on 
investment. 

AEPSC uses the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under the liability method. deferred income taxes are 
provided for all temporaq differences between tlie book and tax basis of assets and liabilities which will result in a future 
tax consequence. 

When the flow-through method of accountiiig for temporary differences is reflected in regulated revenues (that is when 
deferred taxes are not included 111 the cost of service for determining regulated rates), deferred income taxes are recorded 

--I - _-- ---. 
.-- [ FERC F O R E W I E W  12-05) 204 4 



Name of R e s j T d e n t  This Report is: Resubrnission Date  Year  of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2010 -... 
. . - - - ~  _11_1_. 

and related regulatory assets and liabilities are established to march the regulated revenues and tax expense. 

Investment tax credits have been accounted for under the flow-through method unless they have been deferred in 
accoldance with regulator\> treatment Investment tax credits that have been deferred are amortized over tlie life of tlie 
investment. 

AEPSC accounts for uncertain tax positions in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Income Taxes.” AEPSC 
classifies interest expense or income related to uncertain tax positions as interest expense or income as appropriate and 
classifies penalties as Operation and Maintenance. 

Investments Held irt Trust for Fature Liabilities 

AEP has several trust hnds with significant investments intended to provide for future payments of pension and OPEB 
benefits. All of the trust hnds‘ investments are diversified and managed in compliance with all laws and regulations. The 
investment strategy for trust funds is to use a diversified portfolio of investments to achieve an acceptable rate of return 
while managing the interest rate sensitivity of the assets relative to the associated liabilities. To minimize investment risk, 
the trust funds are broadly diversified among classes of assets, investment strategies and investment managers. 
Management regularly reviews tlie actual asset allocation and periodically rebalances tlie investments to targeted 
allocations when appropriate. Investnient policies and guidelines allow investment managers in approved strategies to use 
financial derivatives to obtain or manage market exposures aiid lo hedge assets and liabilities. The investments are 
reported at fair. valuc under the “Fair Value Measurements. and Disclosures” accounting guidance. 

Bene@ Plans 

All benefit plan assets are invested in accordance with each plan’s invesiment policy. ’Ihe investment policy outlines the 
investment objectives, strategies and target asset allocations by plan. 

The investment pklosophies for AEP’s benefit plans support the allocation of assets to minimize risks and optimizing net 
returns. Strategies used include: 

0 

o 

o 

0 

o 

o 

Maintaining a long-term investment horizon. 
Diversifying assets to help conaol volatility of returns at acceptable level. 
Managing fees. ttansaction costs and tax liabilities to maximize investment earnings. 
Using active management of investments where appropriate riskheturn opportunities exist 
Keeping portfolio structure style-neutral to limit volatility compared to applicable benchmarks. 
Using alternative asset classes such as real estate and private equity to maximize return and provide additional 
portfolio diversification. 

The target asset allocation and allocation ranges are as follows: 

Pension Pian Assets Minimum Target Maximum 
Domestic Equity 30.0 9’0 35.0 % 40.0 ?4 
International and Global Equity 10.0 oib 15.0 % 20.0 % 
Fixed Income 3.5.0 % 39.0 o/;r 4.5.0 % 
Real Estate 4.0 Yo 5.0 6.0 O/o 

Other Inveshnents 1.0% 5.0 % ’7.0 Yo 
Cash 0.5 Yo 1.0 90 3.0 Yo 



Corporation 

OPEB Plans Assets Minimum Target Maximum 
Equity 61 0 %  66.0 o/b 71 .0 9'0 
Fixed Income 29.0 Yo 32.0 Yo 37.0 ?/o 
Cash 1.0 O/o 2.0 O/b 4.0 O/b 

i l  
( I )  &An Original 
(2 )  - A Resubmission 

The investment policy for each benefit plan contains various investment limitations. The investment policies establish 
concentration limits for securities. Investment policies prohibit the benefit trust funds from purchasing securities issued 
by AEP (with the exception of proportionate and imnaterial holdings of NEP securities in passive index strategies). 
However, the investment policies do not preclude the benefit trust funds from receiving contributions in the form of AEP 
securities, provided that the AEP securities acquired by each plan may not exceed the limitations imposed by law. Each 
investment manager's portfolio is compared to a diversified benchmark index. 

For equity investmepts, the limits are as Follows: 

0 

0 

0 

0 

e 

No security in excess of 5% of all equities 
Cash equivalents must be less than 10% of an investment manager's equity portfolio 
Individual stoclc must be less than 10% of each manager's equity portfolio. 
No investment in excess of 5% of an outstanding class of any company. 
No securities niay be bought or sold on margin or otlier use of leverage. 

For fixed income investments, the concentration Ijrnits must not exceed: 

e 3% in one issuer 
B 

0 5?& private placements 

e 

e 

e 

20% in non-US dollar denominated 

5% convertible securities 
60% for bonds rated .Mi- or lower 
50% for bonds rated A+ or lower 
10% for bonds rated EBB- or lower 

For obligations of non-government issuers the following limitations apply: 

IP 

(B 

.L 

(B 

AAA rated debt: a single issuer should account for no more than 5% of the portfolio. 
UT. AA. AA- rated debt: a single issuer should account for no more than 3 O ~ b  of the portfolio 
Debt rated A+ or lower: a single issuer should account for no more than 2% of the portfolio 
No more than 10% of the portfolio may be invested in high yield and emerging market debt combined at any 
time. 

A portion of the pension assets is invested in real estate funds to provide diversification, add return: and hedge against 
inflation. Real estate properties are illiquid, difficult to value and not acrively traded. The pension plan uses external real 
estate investment managers to invest in commingled funds that hold real estate properties. To mitigate investment risk in 
the real estate portfolio: conmingled real estate funds are used to ensure that holdings are diversified by region, property 
type, and risk classification. Real estate holdings include core, value-added. and dcvelopmeiit risk classifications and 
some invesbnents in Real Estate Investmenl Trusts (REITs), which are publicly traded real estate securities classified as 
L,evel I .  

A portion of the pension ass& is invested in private equity. Private equity investments add return and provide 
diversification and typicallj require a long-tenii time horizon to evaluate investment perforrnancc. Prjvate equity is 
classified as an alternative investment because it is illiquid. difficult to value. and not actively traded. The pension plan 
uses limited partnerships and coniniingled funds to invest across the private equity invesnnenl spectrum The private .I_____ -I_.. 
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Service Corporation 

equiq holdings are wirh six general partners who help monitor the invesniients aiid provide investment selection 
expertise The holdings are currently comprised of venture capital. buyout and hybrid debt and equity investment 
instnunelits. Commingled private equity funds ale used to enhance the holdings' diversity. 

(Mo, Da, Yr)  
This Report is: 
(1 ) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

AEP participates in a securities lending propam with BNI' Mellon to provide incremental income on idle assets and to  
provide income to offset custody fees and other administrative expenses. AEP lcnds securities to borrowers approved by 
BNY Mellon in exchange foI cash collateral. All loans are collateralized by at least 10% of tlie Ioaned asset's market 
Iralue and the cash collateral is invested The difference between the rebate owed to the borrower and the cash collateral 
rate of return determines the earnings on the loaned security. The securities lending prograni's objective is providing 
modest incremental income with a limited inciease in risk. 

?rust owned life insurance (TOLI) underwritten by The Prudential Insurance Company is held in the OPEB plan trusts. 
The strategy for holding life insurance contracts in tlie taxable Voluntary Employees' Beneficiary *4ssociation (VEBA) 
trust is to minimize taxes paid on the asset growth in the trust. Earnings on plan assets are tax-deferred within the TOLI 
contract and can be tax-free if held until claims are paid. Life insurance proceeds remain in the trust and are used to fund 
future retiree medical benefit liabilities. With consideration to other investments held in the trust, the cash value of the 
TOLI contracts is invested in two diversified funds. A portion is invested in a commingled fund with underlying 
investments in stocks that are actively traded on major international equity exchanges. The other portion of the TOLI 
cash value is invested in a diversified, coinmibgled fixed income fimd with underlying investments in government bonds, 
corporate bonds and asset-backed securities. 

Cash and cash equivalents are held iU each trust to povide liquidity and meet short-term cash needs. Cash equivalent 
funds are used to provide diversification and preserve principal. The underlying holdings in the cash funds are investment 
grade money market instruments including commercial paper, certificates of deposit, treasury bills and other types of 
investment grade short-term debt securities. The cash funds are valued each business day and provide daily liquidity. 

Couzyreiterisive Income (Loss) 

Comprehensive income (loss) is defined as the change in equity (net assets) of a business enterprise during a period from 
transactions aiid other events and circumstances f?om nonowner sources. It includes all changes in equity during a period 
except those resulting from investments by owners and distributions to owners. Comprehensive income (loss) has two 
components: net income (loss) and other coniprehensive income (loss). 

Stock-Based Coinpensatiott Plms 

At December 31, 2010, AEPSC had stock options, performance units, restricted shares and restricted stock units 
outstanding under AEP's Amended and Restated American Electric Power System Long-Terrn Incentive Plan (LTIP). 
This plan was last approved by AEP shareholders in April 2010. 

AEPSC maintains a variety of tax qualified and nonqualified deferred compensation plans for eniployees that include, 
among, other. options, an investment in or an investment return equivalent to that of AEP common stock. This includes 
career share accounts maintained under the American Electric Power System Stock Ownership Requirement Plan, which 
facilitates executives in meeting minimum stock ownership requirements assigned to them by the I-luman Resources 
Committee of AEP's Board of Directors. Career sliares are derived from vested performance units granted to einployees 
under the LTIP. Career shares are equal in value to shares of AEP common stock and do not become payable to 
executives until after their service ends. Dividends paid on career shares are reinvested as additional career shares. 

In Januasy 2006, AEPSC adopted accounting guidance for "Compensation I Stock Compensation" which requises the 
measurement and recognition of compensation expense for all share-based payment awards made to eniployees, including 
stock options, based on estimated fair values. 

-I- _I. 
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AEPSC recognizes conipensatioii expense Cor all share-based awards with senrice only vesting conditions granted on or 
after J a n u q  2006 using the straight-line single-option method Stock-based compensation expense recognized on 
AEPSC’s Statements of Operations for the years elided Deceniher 31, 2010 and 3009 is based on awards ultimately 
expected to vest. Therefole, stock-based compensation expense has been reduced to reflect estimated forfeitures. 
Accounting guidance for “Compensation .. Stock Compensation” requires forfeitures to be estimated at the time of pant  
and revised. if necessary. in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ froin those estimates. 

For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, compensation expense is included in Net Income for the perfoiinance 
units, career shares, restricted shares and restricted stock units. See Note 8 for additional discussion 

Afoburzfuitteer Carbort Cupture aad Storage Project 

In 2010. AEPSC received a federal stiniulus grant for a commercial scale Carbon Capture and Sequestration facility at 
APCo’s Mountaineer Plant. AEPSC subinitted Request for Advance or Reimbursement applications to the Department of 
Energy (DOE) for reimbursement of allowable program costs ?be applications designated APCo as the payee and cash 
receipts froin the DOE were paid directly to APCo. 

Arljustnteit ts to Benefit Plums Footnote 

In Note 4 - Benefit Plans, the disclosure was expanded to reflect disclosure requirements based upon AEPSC’s 
parlicipation in. the AEP System. These omissions were not inaterial lo the financiai statenients and had no impact on 
AEI’SC’s previously reported results of operation, changes in shareholder‘s equiq, financial position or cash flows. 

Srtbsequerrt Events 

Management reviewed subsequent events through April 6, 3011, the date that AEPSC’s 2010 .4nuual Report was 
available to be issued. 

2. EFFECTS OF REGULATION 

Recognized regulatory assets and liabilities are comprised of the following items: 

.December 31, Remaining 
2010 2009 Recovery Period 

(in thousands) 
Noncurrent Regulatory Assets ___-.- 

Regulatory assets being recovered: 

Reoulatoni Assets Currentlv Not Earning a Return 
Amounts Due from Affiliates foi Pension and 

OPEB Funded Status 3 684.303 !$ 643.185 13 years 
Total Regulatory Assets E 684.303 $ 643,183 

7 .-_-. 
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Noncurrent Regulatory Liabilities and Deferred 
Investment ‘Tax Credits 

Regulatory liabilities being paid: 

Regulatorv Liabilities Currentlv Not Payiiie a Return 
Deferred Amounts Due to Affiliates for Income 

Deferred Investment Tax Credits 
Tax Benefits .R 3.267 .% 8,301 

3 94 433 

Deferred Investment Tax Credits s; 3.661 C j  8,745 

_ _ _ I ~  - 
Total Noncurrent Regulatory Liabilities and 

29 years 
8 years 

3. COMMITMENTS, GUARANTEES AND CONTINGENCIES 

AEPSC is subject to certain claims and legal actions arising in its ordinary course of business. The ultimate outcome of 
such pending or potential litigation cannot be predicted. For current proceedings not specifically discussed below. 
management does not anticipate that tlie liabilities, if any, arising from such proceedings would have a material adverse 
effect on the financial statements. 

” COMIMITRIENTS 

AEPSC has constructiou commitments to support its operations. In managing the overall construction program and in the 
normal course of business, AEPSC contractually commits to tE1jrd-pa-Q construction vendors for certain material 
purchases and other construction services. AEPSC also purchases materials, supplies, services and property, plant and 
equipment under contract as part of its normal course of business. Certain supply contracts contain penalty provisions for 
early lerniinatioii AEPSC has no contractual commitments at December 31,2010. 

GUARANTEES 

Liabilities for guarantees are recorded in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Guarantees.” There is no 
collateral held in relation to any guarantees. In tlie event any guarantee is drawn, there is no recourse to third parties 
unless specified below. 

Letters of Credif 

AEPSC enters into standby letlers of credit (LOCs) with third parties. These LOCs cover items such as insurance 
programs, security deposits and debt service reserves. These LOCs were issued in the ordinary course of business. At 
December 31, 2010, the maximum future payments of the LOCs for AEPSC were $70 million with maturities ranging 
from January 201 1 to October 101 1. 

Curboil Dioxide Public Nuisance Chinis 

In 2003. eight states and the City oFNew York filed an action in Federal District Court for the Southern District of New 
York against AEP, AEPSC, Cinergy Corp, Xccl Enera ,  Southern Company and Tennessee Valley Authority. ‘The 
Natural Resources Defense Couricil. on behalf of three special interest groups, filed a similar complaint against the same 
defendants. The actions allege that CO2 emissions from the defendants‘ power plants constitute a public nuisance undei 
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federal common la\+ due to impacts of global waniiiiig and sought injunctive relief in the foi-in of specific emission 
reduction commitments from the defendants. The trial court dismissed the lawsuits. 

In September 2009, the Second Circuit Court of Appeals issued a ruling on appeal remanding the cases to the Federal 
District Court for ihe Southern District of New York. The Second Circuit held that the issues of climare change and 
global warming do not raise political questions and that Congress' rehsal to rebwlate CO2 emissions does not mean that 
plaintiffs must wait for an initial policy determination by Congress or the President's administration to secure the relief 
sought i n  their complaints. The COW stated that Congress could enact comprehensive legislation to regulate CO2 
emissions or that the Federal EPA could regulate CO2 emissions under existing CAA authorities and that either of these 
actions could override any decision made by the district court under federal common lab. The Second Circuit did not rule 
on whether the plaintiffs could proceed with their state coniiiion law nuisance claims. In December 2010, the defendants' 
petition €or review by the IJ S. Supreme Court was granted. Briefing is underway and the case will be heard in April 
201 1. Management believes the actions are without merit and intends to continue to defend against tlie claims. 

In October 2009, the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals reversed a decision by the Federal District Court for the Jktrict of 
Mississippi dismissing state common law nuisance claims in a putative class action by Mississippi residents asserting that 
CO? emissions exacerbated the effects of Hurricane Katrina. The Fifih Circuit held that there was no exclusive 
conmifinerit of the common law issues raised in plaintiffs' complaint to a coordinate branch of governnient and that no 
initial policy determination' was required to adjudicate these claims. The court granted petitions for rehearing. An 
additional recusal left the Fifth Circuit without a quorum to reconsider the decision and the appeal was dismissed, leaving 
the district court's decision in place. Plaintiffs filed a petition with the U.S. Supreme Court asking the court to remand the 
case to the Fifih Circuit and reinstate the panel decision. The petition was denied in January 201 1.. 

Management is unable to determine a range of potential losses that are reasonably possible of occurring. 

Alaskan Villages ' Clniins 

In 3008, the Native Village of Kivalina and the City of ICivdlina, Alaska filed a lawsuit in Federal Court in the Northern 
District of California against AEP, AEPSC and 22 other unrelated defendants including oil and gas companies, a coal 
company and other electric generating companies. The complaint alleges that the defendants' emissions of CO? 
contribute to global warniing and constitute a public and private nuisance and that the defendants are acting together. The 
complaint hrtlier alleges that some of the defendants, including AEP, conspired to create a False scientific debate about 
global warming in order to deceive the public and perpetuate the alleged nuisance. The plaintiffs also allege that the 
effects of global warming will require the relocation of the village at an alleged cost of $95 million to E400 million. In 
October 2009, the judge dismissed plaintiffs' federal common law claim for nuisance, finding the claim barred by the 
political question doctrine and by plaintiffs' lack of standing to bring the claiin. The judge also dismissed plaintiffs' state 
law claim without prejudice to refiling in state court. The plaintiffs appealed the decision. Briefing is complete and no 
date has been set for oral argument. The defendants requested that the court defer setting this case for oral argumenr until 
afler the Supreme court issues its decision in the public nuisance case discussed above. h4aTdg~~nent believes the 
action is without merit and intends to defend against the claims. Management is unable to determine a range of potential 
losses that are reasonably possible of occurring. 

Iiisiirance and Potential Losses 

AEPSC maintains insurance coverage nornial and customary for electric utilities, subject to various deductibles. 
insurance coverage includes all risks of physical loss or damase to AEPSC assets, subject to insurance policy conditions 
and exclusions. Covered proper9. generally includes AEPSC facilities and inventories The insurance programs also 
generally provide coverage against loss arising from certain claims made by third parties. Cowrage is generally provided 
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Some potential losses or liabilities may not be insurable or the am6unt of insurance carned may not be sufficient to meet 
potential losses and liabilities. Future losses or liabilities, which are not completely insured. would be recovered from 
affiliated companies. 

4. BENEFIT PLANS 

For a discussion of investriient strategy, investment limitations, target asset allocations and the classification of 
investments within the fair value hierarchy, see “Investrrtents Held in Trust for Future Liabilities” and “Fair Value 
Measurements of Assets and Liabilities” sections of Note 1. 

AEPSC participates in an AEI’ sponsored qualified pension plan and two unfunded nonqualified pension plans. 
Substantially all of AEPSC‘s employees are covered by the qualified plan or both the qualified and a nonqualified pension 
plan. AEPSC also participates in OPEB plans sponsored by . G P  to provide medical and life insurance benefits for retired 
employees. 

AEPSC iecognizes its funded status associated with defined benefit pension and OPEB plans in its balance sheets. 
Disclosures ahout the plans are required by the “Compensation - Retirement Benefits” accounting guidance. AEPSC 
recognizes an asset for a plan’s overfunded status or a liability for a plan’s underfunded status AEPSC records a 
regulatory asset instead of other comprehensive inconie for qualifying benefit costs of re-plated operations that will be 
billed to affiliated conipanies. 

Actriarial Assumptions for Benefit Obligations 

The weighted-average assrilzlptions as of December 31 of each year used in the measurement of AEPSC’s benefit 
obligations are shown in the following table: 

Other Postretirement 
Pension Plans Benefit Plans 

2009 
_._ 

Assumptions 2010 2009 201 0 
Discount RiG 5.05% 5.60% 5.25% 5Xwi 
Rate of Compensation Increase 4.95% (a) 4.60% (a) NIA N/A 

04 In addition. an amount is added to reflect target incentive 

N/A Not Applicable 

Rates are for base pay only. 
conipensation for exempt employees and overtime and incentive pay for nonexenipt employees. 

A duration-based method is used to determine the discourit rate for the plans. A hypothetical portfolio of high quality 
corporate hoiids sinlilar to those included in the Moody’s Aa bond index is constructed with a duration matching the 
benefit plan liability- The composite yield on the hypothetical bond portfolio is used as tlre discount rate for the plan. 

For 2010, the rate of compensation increase assumed varies with the age of the employee, ranging from ~ W O  per year to 
1 1.5% per year, with an average increase of 4.95%. 

_l__ll_- I - 
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The weighted-average assumptions as of January I of each year used in the measurement o€ AEPSC's benefit costs are 
shown in the following table: 

Other Postretirement 

2009 20x0 2009 
Pension Plans Benefit Plans 

-- 2010 
Discount Rate 5.6OYo 6.00% 5.85G 6.10Oio 
Expecled Return on Plan Assets 
Rate of Coinpetisation Increase 

8.000/0 8.00oiO 8.00% 7.75% 
4.60%. 5.9OYb NIA NIA 

NIA Not Applicable 

The expected return on plan assets for 3010 was determined by evaluating historical returns. the current investment 
climate (yield 011 fixed income securities and other recent investment market indicators): rate of inflation and current 
prospects for economic growth. 

The health care trend rate assumptions as of January 1 of each year used €or OPEB plans measurement purposes are 
shown below: 

2009 
I 

Health Care Trend Rates 2010 
Initial 8.00% 6.50% 
Lntirnate 5.00% 5.00% 
Year Ultiinate Reached 201 6 2012 

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the OPEB health care plans. A 
1% change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects: 

1 %  Increase I " !  Decrease 
(in thouknds) 

Effect on Total Service and Interest Cost Coinponents of Net 
Periodic Postretirement Health Care Benefit Cost $ 5,161 $ (4,16 1) 

Effect on the Health Care Component of the Accumulated 
Postretirement Benefit Obligation 57,473 (43,04S ) 

,Figaiffrant Corzcentm fions of Risk rvitlziii Plan Assefs 

In addition to establishing the target asset allocation of plan assets. the investment policy also places restrictions on 
securities to limit significant concentrations within plan assets. The investment policy establishes guidelines that govern 
maximum market exposure, security restrictions, prohibited asset classes, prohibited types of transactions. rnininiuin credit 
quality, average portfolio credit quality, portfolio duration and concentration limits. The guidelines were established to 
mitigate the risk of loss due to significant concentrations in any investment The plans are monitored to control security 
diversification and ensure compliance with the investment policy. ,4t December 31. 3010. the assets were invested in 
compliance with all investment limits. See "Investments Held in Trust for Future Liabilities" section of Note I for limit 
details. 
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The following tables provide a reconciliation oflhe changes in the plans' benefit obligations. fair value of plan assets and 
funded status as of December 3 1. The benefit obligation for the defined benefit pension and OPEB plans are the projected 
benefit obligation and the accumulated benefit obligation, respectively. 
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I I  2010 

Other Postretirement 
Pension Plans Benefit Plans 

December 31, 

I__-. -- 

Change in Benefit Obligation 
Benefit Obligation at January 1 
Service Cost . 
Interest Cost 
A4ctmrial Loss 
Plan Aniendrnent Prior Service Credit 
Benefit Payments 
Participant Contributions 
Medicare Subsidy 
Benefit Obligation at December 31 

2010 
II ~ - - - -  2009 

S 1,344.344 $ 1.211.010 $ 410,155 
37,600 35,176 13.300 
74.926 72,901 23.914 

1 1 8.367 97.636 17,76 1 
( 10.604) 

5,891 

- 2010 
(in thousands) 

(1 1 8,207) (72,379) (25.928) 

2009 

S; 335,237 
12,226 
23,175 

3,812 

(19.930') 
4,587 

1,109 1,048 
6 1.457.030 $ 1.344.344 S 445.598 S; 410.15y 
~ - - . -  -I-- 

--- Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets --- I--. 

Fair Valuc of Plan Assets at Jariuary I $ 876.523 $ S10,488 $ 386,903 $ 220,094 
Actual Gain on Plan Assets 133,521 130,7'74 39,830 51,672 
Company Contributions 271.256 7.640 23.084 79.580 

Benefit Paynienrs (1 18.207) (72,379) (25,928) (19.930) 
Fair V-alue of Plan Assets at December 31 $ 1.163,093 $ 876,523 $ 319.780 9; 286.903 

Participant Contributions 539 l  4.587 

Underfunded Status at December 31 $ (293.937) $ (467.S21) $ (125,818) S; (123.752) 

Amounts Recogriized on the Bala!rce Sheets as of Wecenzber 31, 2010 and 2009 

Other Postretirement 
Pension Plans Benefit Plans 

Decerncr 31, 

(in thousands) 
2009 2010 - -__."I 2010 2009 --- 

Other Current Liabilities - Accrued Short-tern1 Benefit 

Employee Pension Obligations - Accrued Lon, 0-term 

Other Postemployment Benefit Obligations - Accrued 

Underfunded Status $ (293,937) $ (467.821) S; (125.818) $ (123,252) 

Liability $ (7.080) $ (8,932) $ - $  

Benefit Liability (286,857) (45 8,889) 

Long-tenn Benefit Liability ( 125.8 18) ( 123 2 5 2  ) --- --__I 
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Year of Report 

Amorciits liicliided in Regoulatoyv Assets as qf Deceinber 31, 2010 arid 2009 

0 tli er Postretirement 
Pension Plans Benefit Plans 

December 31, 
I-. 

2010 2009 2010 2009 .-_- __ 

Components (in thousands) 
Net Actuarial Loss $ 553.525 SI 513,815 $ 134,046 S 119,276 
Prior Service Cost (Credit) 
Transition Obligation 

5,023 6,181 (8.291) 1,871 
3,047- 

Recorded as 
Regu!atory Assets $ 55S348 $ 519.996 S; 125.755 $ 133.1S9 

Components of the change in amounts included in Regulatory Assets during the years ended December 31.2010 and 2009 
are as folloa~s 

Other Postretirement 
Benefit Plans 

I- 

Pensions Plans 
-"I 

Years Ended December 3 I ,  
2009 2010 2009 _ _ _ . ~ . _ _  -- 2010 

Actuarial Loss (Gain) During the Year S 66.052 $ 49,934 $ 20.622 S; (30,650) 
Prior Service Credit (1 0.601) 
Amortization of Actuarial Loss (26,333) (17,642) (5.851) (8.735) 
Amortization of Prior Service Cost (1,157) (1,335) (266) (266) 

(1.335) (1.33 5) 
Change for the Year S 38.552 $ 30,957 $ 3.566 9; (40.986) 

Components (in thousands) 

Amortizarion OC Transition Obligation -~ 

- l--. 
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5. Jyxmm TAXTS 

The details of income taxes are as follows: 
Years Ended December 31, 

(in thousands) 
2010 2009 - 

I 

Iricoine Tax Expense (Credit): 
Current S (46,610) S, (4,169) 
Defened 58,603 (8,277) 
Deferred Inveshnent Tax Credits 151 1 I (51) 

Total Income Tan (Credit) $ 11,942 $ (13,497) 

shown below is a reconciliation of the difference between the amount of' federal income taxes computed by multiplying 
book income before income taxes by the federal statutory rate. 2nd the total amount of income taxes as reported: 

Net Income 
Income Taxes 

Pre-Tax Income (Loss) 

lncoine Tax on Pretax Income (Loss) at Statutory Rate (35%) 
Increase (Decrease) in Income Tax Resulting fiom the 
Following Items: 

Trust Owned Life Insurance 
State and Local Incorne Taxes 
Medicare Subsidy 
Other 

Total Income Tax Credit 

Effective Income Tax Rate 

N.M. N o t  Meaningful 

Years Ended December 31, 

(in thousands) . 
2009 ...---.- 2010 

I 

$ - 9 ;  
11,942 (12,497) ---.- I__ 

$ 11,942 $ (12,497) 

$ 4,180 $ (4,374) 

(3,893) (5,006) 
(.I ,023) (424) 
11,961 (1:760) 

717 67 -_____.. ---.I__ 

9; 11,942 $ (12,497) 

N.M. N.M. 

-- - 
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The following table shows the elements ofthe net deferred tax asset and the significant temporary differences: 

Defer1 ed Tax Assets 
Defeiied Tax Liabilities 
Net Deferred Tax Assets 

Property Related Temporary Differences 
Deferred and Accrued Conipeiisation 
Accrued Pension 
Accrued Vacation Pa); 
Postretirement Benefits 
Dcferred S:a:e Income ’I axes 
Amounts Due to Affiliates for Future Income Taxes 
Regulatoiy Assets 
All Other, Net 
Net Deferred Tax Assets 

December 31, 
2.010 2009 

S 174,438 S; 182,341 

t6; 3.918 S 67.594 

(in thoisands) 

(170,5202_ (1 14,747) 

$ (11.243) 
63,990 
71.971 
12,9 1 3 

114,693 
(265)  

1,135 
(239,506) 

(9.870) 
s 3,918 
- 

!$ (14,525)’ 
50,668 

129:022 
14,860 

104,s 10 
4,475 
1,339 

(225,115) 
3.060 

$: 67,594 
-- 

AEPSC joins in the filing of a consolidated federal income tax return with its affiliates in the AEP System. The allocation 
of the AEP System’s current consolidated federal income tax to the AEP System conipanies allocates the benefit of 
current tax losses to the AEP System companies giving rise to such losses in determining tlieir current tax expense. The 
tax benefit of the Parent is allocated to its subsidiaries with taxable income. With the exception of the loss of the Parent, 
the method of allocation reflects a separate return result for each company in the consolidafcd group. 

M P S C  and other AEP suhsidiarics are no longer subject to U.S federal examination for years before 2001. AEPSC and 
other AE2 subsidiaries have completed the exam for the years 2001 through 2006 and have issues that are being pursued 
at the appeals level. The years 2007 and 2008 are currently under examination. Although the outcome of tax audits is 
uncertain, in management‘s opinion, adequate provisions for income taxes have been made for potential liabilities 
resulting from such matters. In addition. AEPSC accrues interest on these uncertain tax positions. Management is not 
aware of any issues for open tax years that upon final resolution are expected to have a material adverse effect on results 
of operations. 

AEPSC. along with other AEP subsidiaries, files income tax returns in various state and local jurisdictions. These tasing 
authorities routinely examine the tax returns and AEPSC and other AEP subsidiaxies are currently under examination in 
several state and local jurisdictions. Management believes that previously filed tax retunis have positions that may be 
challenged by these tax authorities. However, managenienl believes that adequate provisions for income taxes have been 
made for potential liabilities resulting from such challenges, and the ultimate resolution of these audits will not materially 
impact results of operations W-ith few exceptions, AEPSC is no longer subject to state or local inconie tas exaininations 
by tax authorities for years before 2000 

AEPSC recognizes interest accruals related to uncertain tax positions in interest income or expense. as applicable, and 
penalties in Operation and Maintenance in accordance with the accounting guidance for “lncome Taxes.” 

_1 
----.._____.-. 

FERC FORM 60 (NEW 12-05) 204.22 __ 



(1 ) X An Original 
.---"I- American Electric Power Service Corporation l(2) A Resubrnission / I  -_- 1 I 

Schedule XIV- Notes to Financial Statements I__._- Î_ --. 

The following table shows amounts reported for interest expense, interest income and reversal of prior period interest 
expense" 

Years Ended becember 31, 

(in thousands) 
2009 ______-- 2010 

Interest Expense $ - $  76 1 
Interest Income 595 
Reversal of Prior Period Interest Expense 47 

The following table shows balances for amounts accrued for the receipt of interest and the payment of interest aiid 
penalties: 

December 31, 

(in thousands) 
- 201 0 2009 

Accrual for Receipt of Interest $ '. 's 
Accrual for Payment of Interest and Penalties 1,298 1,939 

AEPSC's reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tas  benefits is as follows: 

Balance at January 1, 
lncrease - Tax Positions 'Taken During a Prior Period 
Decrease - Tax Positions Taken During a Prior Period 
Increase - 'I ax Positions Taken During the Current Year 
Decrease - Tax Positions Taken During the Current Year 
Decrease - Settlements with Taxing Authorities 
Decrease - Lapse of the Applicable Statute of Limitations 
Balance at December 31, 

-- 2010 I 2009 
(in thousands) 

s; 5,400 9; 3.210 
13 2,561 

. (40) (371) 
I 

. 
s; 5,339 $ 5,400 

The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would affect the effective tax rate is $3.1 million for 
both 2010 and 2009. Management believes there will be no significant net increase or decrease in unrecopized tu 
benefits within 12 months of the Ieporting date 

Federal T m  Legislation 

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Tax Act of 2009 provide? for several new grant programs and expanded tax 
credits and an extension of the 50% bonus depreciation provision enacted in the Economic Stiinulus Act of 2008. The 
enacted provisions did not materially impact AEPSC's results of operations, cash flows or financial condition. 

'The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the related Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act (Health 
Care Acts) were enacted in March 2010. The flealtli Care Acts amend tax rules so that the portion of employer health 
care costs that are reimbursed by the Medicare Part D prescription drug subsidy will no longer be deductible by the 
employer for federal income tax puiposes effective for years beginning after December 31, 2012. Because of the loss of 
the future tax deduction, an approximate $13 rnillion reduction in the deferred tax asset related to the nondeductible OPEB 
liabilities accrued to date was recorded by AEPSC in March 2010. This reduction did not materially affect AEPSC's 
results of operations. cash flows or financial condition. 

The Small Business Jobs Act (the Act) was enacted in September 2010. Included in the Act was a one-year extension of 

-I -1 204.23 
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the 50% bonus depreciation provision. The Tax Relief, Unemployment Insurance Reauthorization, and the Job Creation 
Act of 2010 extended the life of research and development, employment and several energy tax credits originally 
schedulcd to expire at the end of 2010. In addition, the Act extended the time for claiming bonus depreciation and 
increased the deduction to 100°/b for part of 2010 and 201 1. The enacted provision will not materially impact AEPSC's 
results of operations. cash flows or financial condition. 

State Tax Legiskrtinn 

In March 2008, legislation was signed providing for, aniong other things, a reduction in the West Virginia corporate 
income tax rate from 8.75% to 8.59'0 beginning in 2009. The corporate income tax rate could also be reduced to 7.75% in 
201 7 and 7% in 201 3 contingent upon the state government achieving certain minimum levels of shortfall reserve funds. 
Management has evaluated the impact of the law change and the application of the law change will not materially impact 
AEPSC's results of operations. cash flows or financial condition. 

6.  LEASES 

Leases of structrires, improvements, office furniture and miscellaneous equipment are for periods of up to 30 years and 
require payments of related property tases, maintenance and operating costs. The majority of the leases have purchase or 
renewal options and will be renewed or replaced by other leases 

Lease rentals for both operating and capital leases are generally charged to Operation and Maintenance expense. The 
components of rental COSTS are as fo l lo~s :  

Years Ended December 31, 

(in thousands) 
2009 -- Lease Rental Costs 2010 

Net Lease Expense on Operating I .eases $ 9,908 S 9 3  1 
Amortization of Capital Leases 18.628 24,626 
Interest on Capital Leases 3.245 1.819 
Total Lease Rental Costs x 30.7si x 35.666 

The following table shows the property, plant and equipment under capital leases and related obligations recorded on 
AEPSC's Balance Sheets: 

December 31, 
2010 ~ 2009 

(in thousands) 
Propert37 and Equipment Under Capital --_____ Leases - 

Structures and Improvements !$ 11.750 $ I 1,750 
81 234  

47.741 

-I_-- 

58.935 

Accumulated Amortization 26,459 

Office Furniture and Miscellaneous Equipment 
Total Property and Equipment Under Capital Leases 70.685 93.084 

Net Proper6 and Equipment Under Capital Leases 9; 44,236 $ 45,337 

~ _ _ . ~  

_Î  

Obligations Under Capital Leases 
Noncurrent Liability x 29,553 $ 28,573 
Liability Due Within One Year 
Total Obligations Under Capital Leases 

16,764 - 14,673 -~ 
0 44,226 S; 45,337 
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Future minimum lease payments consisted of tlie followingat December 3 1, 20 10: 

Future Minimum Lease Payments 

201 1 
2012 
2013 
201 4 
201 5 
Later Years 
Total Future Mininrum Lease Payments 

Noncancelable 
Capital Leases Qperating Leases- 

(in thousands) 
$ 16,635 $ 7,877 

13,724 7,189 
S.956 6.664 
5,650 6,386 
2,462 6,187 
2,598 9,614 

50.075 F- 43,911-j 
5.849 

Minimum Lease Payments % 44.126 

Less Estimated Interest Element 
Estimated Present Value of Future 

I -I 

Masfer Lease Agreenren fs 

AEPSC leases certain equipment under master lease agreements. In December 310, management signed a new master 
lease agreement with GE Capital Commercial Inc. (GE) to replace existing operating and capital leases with GE. These 
assets weie included in existing master lease agreements that were to be temiiiated in 2011 since GE exercised the 
temiination plovision related to these leases in 2008 Certain assets were not included in the refinancing. but the assets 
will be purchased or refinanced in 201 1 I In addition, certain operating leases that were previously under lease with GE 
are now recorded as capital leases after the refimancing. The amounts ~efinanced for AEPSC are as follows- 

Leases Refinanced with GE AEPSC 
(in thousands) 

Operating Lease to Operating Lease 5 3,202 
Capital Lease to Capital Lease 6,284 
Operating Lease to Capital Lease 523 

These obligations ate included in the future minimum lease payments schedule earlier in this note. 

For equipment under the GE master lease agreements. the lessor is guaranteed receipt of up to 54% of tlie unamortized 
balance of the equipment at the end of the lease term. If the fair value of the leased equipment is below the unamortized 
balance at the end of the lease term, AEPSC is committed to pay the dlfference between the fak value and the 
unamortized balance, with tlie total guarantee not to exceed 84% of the unamortized balance. For equipment under other 
inaster lease agreements, the lessor is guaranteed a residual value up to a stated peicentage of either the unamortized 
balance or the equipment cost at the end of the lease tenri. If the actual fair value of the leased equipment is below the 
guaranteed residual value at tlie end of die lease term, AEPSC is committed to pay the difference between the actual fair 
value and the residual value guarantee. At December 31, 2010, the maximum potential loss for these lease agreements 
was approximately $646 thousand ($420 thousand net of tax) assuming the fair value of the equipment is zero at the end 
of the lease term Historically, at the end of the lease tern1 the fair value has been in excess of the unamortized balance. 

Aircraft Lease 

In December 2010, AEPSC bought out the lease on aircraft acquired in 2008 and incurred a loss of $10.9 million on the 
buyout of the lease. The loss was recorded in Operation and Maintenance expense on the Statements of Operations for the 
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year ended December 31, 2010 and was subsequently billed to AEP Parent. Also in December 201 0: AEPSC purchased 
two new aircraft for $24 million. AEPSC applied the trade-in value of the old aircraA of $10.3 inillion to offset the 
purchase price of the new aircraft. The purchase is reflected in Acquisitions of Assets and the loss incurred on the buy out 
of the lease is reflected in Loss on Sale of Assets within Investing Activities and Operating Activities, respectively, on 
AEPSC’s 2010 Statements of Cash Flows. In March 201 1; AEPSC ex.ecuted a sale-leaseback financing transaction 
whereby &PSC sold the new aircraft and signed a 1 0-year lease. 

7. FHNANCING ACTI\WEES 

Utility Mortqr Pool -- ,4EP System 

The AEP System uses a corporate borrowing program to meet the short-term borrowing needs of its subsidiaries. The 
corporate borrowing program includes a Utility Money Pool. which fmds AEP’s utility subsidiaries. The AEP System 
XJtility Money Pool operates in accordance with the tenns and conditions approved in a regulatory order. AEPSC‘s 
amounts of outstanding borrowings from the IJtility Money Pool as of December 31, 1010 and 2009 are included in 
Advances from Affiliates on AEPSC’s Balance Sheets AEPSC‘s activity in the Utility Money Po01 foi the years ended 
December 3 1, 2010 and 2009 are described in the following table: 

Maximum Maximum Average Average Borrowings 
Borrowings Loans to Borrowings Loans to from IJtility 
from UtilitJ 1Jtility from Utiliis I1 tiiih Money Pool as of 

(in thousands) 
Year Monev Pool Money Pool Money P o o l  Money Pool December 31, 

7010 9; 337.915 $ 7,111 S 126,710 9; 5.111 s; 320,181 
2009 201.169 66.0 12 103.327 20,943 98,617 

~ I - -  ..-- 

Maximum, minimum and average interest rates for funds either borrowed fkoin or loaned to the Utility Money Pool for the 
years ended December 3 I ,  2010 and 2009 are suniniarized in the following table: 

Maximum 
Interest Rates 

.for Funds 
Burrowed from 

Years Ended the Utility 
December 31, Money Pool 

2010 0.55YU 
2009 2.28% 

Minimum 
Interest Rates 

for Funds 
Borrowed from 

the Uliiity 
Money P O L  

0.09% 
0.15% 

Maximum 
Interest Rates 

for Funds 
Loaned to the 
IJtility Money 

Pool 

0.14% 
1 .82% 

Miniinum 
Interest Rates 

for Funds 
Loaned to the 
Utility Money 

Pool 
0.14% 
1.73%) 

.-_I 

Average 
Interest Rates 

for Funds 
Borrowed from 

the Utility 
Money P& 

0.76% 
0.29?40 

Average 
Interest Rates 

for Funds 
Loaned to the 
IJtiiity Money 

Pool 
0.14% 
1.76% 

__.- 

Interest expense and interest income related to the Utility Money Pool are included in Interest Expense and Interest 
Income. respectively, in AEPSC’s Statements of Operations. For aniounts borrowed from and advanced to the Utility 
X4oney Pool, AEPSC incumed the following amounts of interest expense and earned the following amounts of interest 
income. respectivel~ . for the years ended December 3 1.201 0 and 2009. 

Years Ended December 31, 

(in thousancis) 
2009 .__- 

2010 

Interest Expense $ 365 $ 764 
Interest Income I S  

I -,” ....,.., ~ 
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Stock Optiorts 

AEP did not grant stock options in 2010 or 2009 but does have outstanding stock options from grants in earlier periods 
that vested qr were exercised ill these years. The exercise price of all outstanding stock options equaled or exceeded the 
market price of AEP’s common stock on the date of grant. AI1 outstanding stock options were granted with a ten-year 
term and generally vested, subject to the participant’s continued employment, in approximately equal 1/3 increments on 
January 1 St of the year following the first, second and third anniversary of the grant date. Stock options are AEP equity 
instruments and are recorded on AEP’s Consolidated Balance Sheets. AEPSC records its portion of compensation cost 
for stock options over the vesting period based on the fair value on the grant date Compensation costs were fully 
expensed in 7007. No compensation costs were recorded in 2010 or 2009. The LTIP does not specify a maximum 
contractual tenn for stock options. 

Pe~fornztlnce Uriits 

Performance units are equal in v&he to the market value of shares of AEP cotnmon stock. The number of performance 
units held is multiplied by the performance score to deterniine the actual number of performance units realized. The 
performance: score is determined at the end of the performance period based on performance measures, which include both 
performance and market conditions, established for each grant at the beginning of the performance period by the EiR 
Committee and can range from 0% to 200%. For the three-year performance and vesting period ending in 2009 and 
earlier performance periods, performance units are paid in cash or stock at the employee‘s election unless they are needed 
to satisfy a participant’s stock ownership requirement. Starting with the three-year perfonnance and vesting period ending 
in 2010 or later, performance units are paid in cash, unless they are needed to satisfy a participant’s stock ownership 
requirement. In that case, the number of units needed to satis3 the participant‘s largest stock ownership requirement is 
mandatorily deferred as AEP Career Shares until after the end of the participant’s AEP career. AEP Career Shares are a 
form of non-qualified deferred compensation that have a value equivalent to shares of AEP common stock and are paid in 
cash after the participant’s termination of employment. Amounts equivalent to cash dividends on both performance units 
and AEP Career Shares accrue as additional units. AEPSC recorded compensation cost for perfomance units over the 
three-year vesting peri,od. The liability for both the perforniance units and AEP Career Shares, recorded in Incentive 
Compensation Plans on AEPSC’s Balance Sheets, is adjusted for changes in value. The fair value of performance unit 
awards is based on the estimated performance scose and the current 20-day average closing price of AEP coniinon stock at 
the date of valuation. 

The WR Committee awarded performance units and reinvested dividends on outstanding perfoimance units and AEP 
Career Shaes to AEPSC employees for the years ended December 3 1,301 0 and 2009 as follows: 

Years Ended December 31, 
2010 2009 

___.I__ 

AEPSC Performance Units 
Awarded Units (in thousands) 649 1,012 
Weighted Average Unit Fair Value at Grant Daw $ 35.34 $ 34.33 
Vesting Period {years) 3 3 
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AEPSC Performance Units and AEP Career Shares Years Ended December 31. 

Awarded h i t s  {in thousands) 1 ss 20 1 
(Reinvested Dividends Portion) 2010 2009 

Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value 9; 34.70 s 26.82 
Vesting Period (years) (a) (a) 

(a) The vesting period for the reinvested dividends on performance units is equal to the remaining life 
of the related perfonnance units. Dividends on AEP Career Shares vest immediately upon grant 

Performance scores and final awards are determined and certified by the HR Committee in accordance with the 
pre-established perforniancc measures within approximately a month after the end of the pcrformance period. The I-IR 
Committee has discretion to reduce or eliminate the value of final awards, but may not incrcase them The performalice 
scores for all open perfonnance periods are dependent on two equally-weighted performance measures: (a) three-yea1 
total shaieholder return measured relative to the utiiity industry segment of the Standard S: PGW'S 500 Index and (b) 
three-year cumulative earnings per share measured relative to an AEP Board of Directors approved target. The value of 
each perfomlance mit  eaiiied equals the average closing price of AEP coininon stock foi the last 20 business days of the 
perfonnance period 

Certified perfonnance scores and units earned by AEPSC employees for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 7009 
were as follows: 

Years Ended December 31, 
2010 2009 

Certified Perforniance Score 55.8?6 73.5% 
Perforniance IJnits Earned 433,148 528,929 
Performance Units Manditorily Deferred as AEP Career Shares 3 9 3 5  19,513 
Performance Units Voluntarily Deferred into the Incentive 
Compensation Deferral Program 521s  71,734 

Performance LJnits to be Paid in Cash 39'7,975 487,682 

Cash payouts to AEPSC employees for the years ended December 3 1, 2010 and 2009 were as follows: 

Cash Payouts for Perfonnance Units 
Cash Payouts for AEP Career Share Distributions 

Years Eaded December 31, 
2010 2009 

(in thousands) 
$ 16,934 9; 27,532 

3,366 1.165 

Restricted Shares arid Itcstricted Stock Liiiits 

The independent members of tlie AEP Board of Directors granted 3001000 restricted shares to the then Chairman? 
President and CEO on January 2, 2004 upon the coniniencernent of his AEP employment. Of these restricted shares: 
50,000 vested on January 1, 2005, 50,000 vested on January 1, 2006, 66,666 vested on November 30? 2009 and 66?667 
vested on November 30, 2010. The remaining 66,667 restricted shares will vest on November 301 2011, sub,ject to his 
continued AEP employment throngh that date. Restricted shares are AEP equity insminients and are recorded on AEP's 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. AEPSC's portion of compensation cost related to restricted shares is measured at fair value 
on tlie grant date and recorded over the vesting period on AEPSC's Statements of Operaiions. Fair value is determined by 
multiplying the number of shares granted by the grant date market closing price, which was $30.76. The maximum term 
for these restricted shares is eight years and dividends on these restricted shares are paid in cash. AEP has not granted 
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The HR Coininirtee also grants restricted stock units (RSUs), which generally vest, subject to the pa&cCipant's continued 
employment, over at least three years in approximately equal amiual increments on the anniversaries of the grant date. 
For awards panted prior to 2009, additional RSUs granted as dividends vest 011 the lasr date associated with that RSU 
grant" For awards granted in 2009 and later, additional RSUs granted as dividends vest on the same date as the underlying 
RSUs on which the dividends were awarded. RSUs are AEP equity instruments and are recorded on AEP's Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. AEPSC's portion of compensation cost related to RSUs is measured at fair value on the grant date and 
recorded over the vesting period on ~ P S C ' S  Statements of Operations. Fair value is determined by multiplying the 
number of units granted by the grant dale market closing price. The maximum contractual term of outstanding RSUs is 
five years from the grant date. 

American Electric Power Service Corporation (2) - A  Resubmission 
I--- 

In 2010, the FIR Committee granted a total of 165,520 of RSUs to four CEO succession candidates to better ensure the 
retention of these candidates. These pants vest, subject to the candidates' continuous cmployment, in three 
approximately equal installments on August 3,2013. August 3.2013 and August 3,2015. 

The HR Committee awarded RSUs, including units awarded for dividends. for the years ended December 31. 2010 and 
2009 as follows: 

Years Ended December 31, 
AEP Restricted Stock Units 2010 2009 

Awarded Units (in thousands) 873 130 
Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value !$ 35.24 $ 29.29 

AEP's total fair value and total intrinsic value of restricted shares and restricted stock units vested during the years ended 
December 3 1, 2010 and 2009 were as follows: 

Years Ended December 31, 

(in thousands) 
Fair Value of Restricted Shares and Restricted Stock Units Vested $ 6.044 $ 6,573 
Intrinsic Value of Restricted Shares and Restricted Stock Units Vested (a) 5,993 5,445 

2009 
_I 

AEP Restricted Shares and Restricted Stock Units 2010 

l i  

(a) Intrinsic value is calculated as madcet price at exercise date. 

A s u n i m q  of the status of AEP's noiivested restricted shares and RSUs as of December 3 1,201 0 and changes during the 
year ended December 3 1,2010 are as follows: 

Weighted 
Average 

Grant Date 
Restricted Stock Units SharesKJnits Pair Value 

Nonvested at January 1,2010 366 $ 34 12 
Granted s73 35.24 
Vested (173) 35.00 
Forfeited (40) 35.01 
Nonvested at December 31,2010 1,026 34.88 

Nonvested Restricted Shares and 

(in thousands) 

AEP's total aggregate intrinsic value of nonvested restricted shares and RSUs as of December 31, 2010 was $37 million 
and the weighted average remaining contracrual life was 3.09 years. 
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Share-buscd Coinpemution Plans 

AEPSC‘s compensation cost and the actual tax benefit realized for the tas deductions from compensation cost for 
share~based payment arrangements recognized in incollie and total compensation cost capitalized in relation to the cost of 
an asset for the years ended December 3 1,201 0 and 2009 were as follows: 

Years Ended December 31, 
Share-based Compensation Plans - 2010 - 2009 

Compensation Cost for Share-based Payment Arrangements (a) 
Actual Tar; Benefit Realized 
Total Compensation Cost Capitalized 

(in th ousa n cis) 
$ 21,632 $ 24,425 

7 5 7  1 8,549 
3,924 4,958 

(a  Compensation cost for share-based payment anarigernents is included in Operation and Maintenance 
on AEPSC’s Statements of Operations. 

During the years ended December 3 1, 301 0 and 2009. there were no significant modifications affecting an? of AEP’s 
share-based payment arrangements. 

.4s of December 31, 201 0, AEP had $81 niillion of total unrecognized compcnsation cost related to unvested share-based 
compensation arrangements granted under the LTIP Unrecognized compensation cost related to the performance units 
and AEP Career Shares will change as the fair value is adjusted each period and forfeitures for all award types are 
realized. AEP‘s unrecognized compensation cost will be recognized over a weighted-average period of I .84 years. 

AEP’s practice is to use authorized but unissued shares to fulfill share comrnitnients for stock option exercises and RSU 
vesting. Although AEP does not currently anticipate an)’ changes to this practice, AEP could use treasury shares, shares 
acquired in the open market specifically for distribution under tlie LTIP or any coinbination thereof for this purpose. Tlie 
xiumber of new shares issued to fulfill vesting RSUs is generally reduced to offset .4EP’s tax withholding obligation 

9. RELATED P&TY TRANSACTIONS 

CSPCo Trurwfer of Psopesty 

In 3009. AEP transferred a parking garage to AEPSC through a capital contribution. The transfer was recorded at AEP’s 
net book value of $8 million. 

10. COST REDUCTION 1INBTIATI\N 

In April 2010. management began initiatives to decrease both labor and non-labor expenses with a goal of achieving 
significant reductions in operation and ~naintenruice expenses. A total of 2.461 posilions were eliminated across the AEP 
System as a result of process improvements. streamlined organizational designs and other efficiencies. Most of the 
affected employees terminated employnimt May 31, 2010. The severance program provides two weeks of base pa) for 
every year of service along with other severance benefits 

AEPSC recorded a charge to expense in 7010 primarily related to the headcount reduction initiarives. All expenses 
incurred have been allocated to AEP affiliates. Management does not expect additional costs to be incurred related to this 
initiative 
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Remaining 
Balance at 

Incurred Settled I Ad.justmenL December 3 5  2010 
(in millions) 

$ 106 $ 99 s; 1 s  8 

These costs relate primarily to severance benefits. They are included primarily in Operation and Maintenance expense on 
the Statement of Operations and in Other Current Liabilities on the Balance Sheets. 

Instruction 2 

See Footnote 3 "C~onimihnents. Guarantees and Contingencies", for a discussion of contingent assets or liabilities existing 
at the end of the year. 

Instruction 3 

No significant increases in services rendered or expenses were incurred during the yeat. 

Instruction 4 -- 
Not applicable 

Instruction 5 

Not applicable 

Instruction 6 

Since this FERC Fonn 60 is distributed to the appropriate members of AEP's management each year, they are receiving 
notification concerning the amount of compensation for use of capital billed during the year. In addition, monthly service 
billings are provided that detail all components of billings to affiliate companies. 

The basis for billing ofinterest to the associate companies is allocation factor number 37-AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill 
Dollars. The amount of compensation for use of capital billed during the year to each associate company is provided on 
page 307, "Analysis of Billing - Associated Companies". 

-- - 
_.I 
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___._... "- -, _" - Schedu le  XV- Comparat ive Income Statement  

___ 
Prior Year Title of Account Current Year 

24 

I 5 1402 lfvlainhnance Expenses 

OTHER INCOME 

I ~ - - I  -- __.I_ 

_- ._ 8 40(- Amortrralion of Limited-Term Prdperiy 

39 

1 9 1405 lAmoriization of Other Propetty I I I 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME DEDUCTIONS (Total of Lines 32.38) 

--.-- 
.- 

119 1411 10 /AccreiionExoense I I I 
Costs and Expenses of Construclion or OLher Services 

--1__1_.- 

Merchandising, Jobbing, and Contract LVork 

I 22 I [TOTAL SERVICE COMPANY OPERATING EXPENSES flolal of Lines 4-21) \ 1,210,456,181 I 1,076 408,206 I 
E r INET SERVICE COMPANY OPERATING INCOME (Total of Lines 2 less 221 I 20,595,668 I 3,660 796 1 

1 25 1416 1 (Equity in Eaminos of Subsidiary Companies I I I 
m z 9  \Interest and Dividend Income I 122 1 16,863 1 .__._-_--_. ~ 

27 419 1 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Conslriicboll 

26 421 Miscellaneous income or Loss 
-- - 

~ 

- 29 421 1 Gain on Disposilron of Property 

30 

31 OTHER INCOME DEDUCTIONS 

32 421 2 Loss on Disposition of Property 

33 425 Miscellaneous Amortization 

34 426 ? Donations 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (Total of Lines 25-29) 
.-_ _-.---... 

.--I- 

-.-- ". 

87,744 

for Cenain Civi:, Political and Related kctlvities 5,286,633 2 a29 i 281 

-~ 
31,094 ._I- 

138 1426 5 /Other Deducbons I 3,406.352 1 i 1627,9181 1 



--___I ...- .._I-. .-- I Name of Resoondent This Report Is: Resubmission Date Yeadperiod of ReDOr 
(1) B A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(21 r"lA Resubmission l I  Dec 31, 2010 

L_I--.-..--I---.-f-.-- ~I 

--_y~" 

Schedule XV- Comparat ive Income Statement  (continued) 

Current Year I-- .- .---.-.- 
Tille of Account 

Number 

x.--"- -- 
"- 

TAXES APPLICABLE TO OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS 

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes Other lricome and Deductions 08 2 

09 2 llncome 'Taxes, Other Income and Deductions I 

. . _ . - ~  -I_-- ..I--- 

I I'OTALTAXES APPLICABLE TO OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS (Total of Lines 41-45) I 1,466 

27 (Interesl on Long-Term Deb! I 
28 lkmortization of Debt Discount and Expense I 

(less) Arnortlzabon oi Premium on Debt- Credit 

Interest on Debt IO Associah Companies 
~- ---"I --L 

- I------ 364,670 

31 lother Interest Expense I ( 109,854) 

(less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Consmchon-Credit 

TOTAL INTEREST CHARGES (Total of Lines 48-53) 
+- " " " l ~ l _ . l -  

INET INCOME BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (Total of Lines 23,30. minus 39,46, and 54) I 

34 IExtraordinary Income I 
35 ](less) Extraordinary Deductions I 

I 

Net Extraordinary Items (Line 57 less Line 58) 
-_-I. 

ess) Income Taxes. Extraordinary 

IExtraordinary Items After Taxes (Line 59 less Line 60) 1 

FERC FORM NO. 60 (REVISED 12-07) Page 302 

- 
Prior Year 

1,907 

1,9Oi 

-I 

764.473 

927,623 

[ 74,249) 

1,766,345 
-111 

i 
I 
I 
I 

1 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
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659,041,625 

- _ _  ~ _- 

-- - Eghedule Page: 301 Line No.: 6 Column: d __ 
403 Depreciation Expense - Per Books 

__ 
6,503,571 

Adjustment for Transfers (3 669,216) 
2,834,355' 

,s I__ - __ ~ -- - - - ____ - _____ ~- ____ 
___-  _____  ____ chedule Page: 301 Line No.: 8 C O ~ I J J L .  d - - 

Amortization of Limited-Term Property - 571,820 
Per Books Adjustment for Transfers (245,893) 

325,927 
".-..___I__-- 

Operating income Expense - Per Books 
Adjustment for Transfers 

(37,206,527) 
(973:375) 

-- - ~ 

wE.&u!e_Page: 301 _ _ L k e L ! ! o L 2 ~ l u m L d -  ___- ___. .--_ -~ - -- _ _ _ _ _  _ _ _  - 
419.1 Allowance for Other Funds lJsed During (205) 
Construction - Per Books Adjustment far Transfers 115 

isn\ 

Adjustment for Transfers (402,072) 
467,558 

_ - ~ I ~ -  
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Schedule XVI- Analysis of Charges for Service- Associate and Non-Associate Companies 
- - _ I _ ~ _ I  .-I 

1. Total cost of service will equal for associate and nonassociate companies the total amount billed under their separate analysis of 
billina schedules. 

h e  
No 

Accounl 
Number 

(a) 

kssodale Company Associale Company Associate Comaany 1 Direct Cos1 1 inditect Cost 1 TotalCos: 
Nonassonale 

Corn p a n y 
Direct Cost 

(0 

Nonassociale Nonassociale 
Company Company 

Indirect Cos1 Total Cost 
19) (U 

1 403403 i Depreciation Expense 

2 404405 Amortization Expense *-- 40: 34074 Reguiatory Debits/Crediis - Net '-"-I _._.I-- 

5 -" 
6 
7 

4 bo@ 1-108 2 haxes Other Than Income Taxes I 43.765 31d 1115970~ 44.801.2891 I I 
[ 46,610,593) 

147,005,240 

d l i  1411 2 Provision for Deferred Taxes- Credit' 89,201,754 89,201,750 

409 1.4093 Income Taxes ( 46,610,593, 

i47.8m.24~ "-- 410 1-11 2 F&ion for Deferred Taxes 

-... . _ . _ . . _ ~ . . .  I.-- 

I ---I*-. 
50.806 50.808 " 

11 1411 10 IAccretion Expense 

_.ll,.._l.l 
30 

31 

32 

33 
1 . 1 - 1  

31 

I 

-(I .---I_ ~ - - . . . ~ " -  l _ _ _ _ . l _ . . ~ ~ -  

- - ~  ..-I---- ..---- .-..---....-.--- 364,670 

( 109.854) 

433 Interest on Debt to Associate Companies 364,670 

-._....-- __.."-I 

431 Other Interest Expense ( m,w: 
432 

Construction ( 578) 

--I ...-- _ _ I _ _ _ _ ~ -  --- 
Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During 

Total Steam Power Generation Opefation 
Expenses 

Total Steam Power Generation Maintenance 

" (  578) 
.-I - . _ _ ~ _ _  

500,503 

1,164,8: .- 64,544,005 ll,i75,210 75,719,215 1 m 5 6 2  71.276 
--_. - I_--. 

510.516 

Expenses 23,506,003 4,335,732 27,921,735 64,646 5,151 69,75 
-1_1-1__ - _--.-1.111.1__ 

-- ..--. 

I 

12 Services 219.030,75 i/ 32,604,157 i 251.71(.90~ 513,304 100.272 613.57 

Costs and Expenses of Corislruction or Other 

Costs and Expenses of Mercnandisinq, Jobbing, 
and Coritract Work for Associated Comoanies 13 I I I I 

14 1418 INowperadng Rental Income I I I I I I 

10,869,176 
I I 

10,869,17 

1,652.3d I 1,652,3731 I I 

Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and 

1~ 

312,050 ' 5,286.633 

662.147 3,406.351 
.I --.- 

I 

n e X 6 n n g - T e r r n  Debt 
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63 

64 

Line 
No 

-i 5693 Maintenance of Communication Equipment ,!y ~~ 45J351 46,561- 
5% 4 Mainlenance of Miscellaneous Regional 

Transmission Piant 

35 

Associate Company Asscciale Company Asso-iak Company Nonassociais f4onasso;iaii hassociat i :  $rf ~ ~ ' i i e o ~ ~ ~ '  

5i7.525 

1 Dimf"' 1 inoire;; 1 TU;: 1 Coir; ~ CO;;; ~ C G ; I  I 
Total Nuclear Power Generation Operation 

ExDenses 16947 571 888 731,358 1402 1.402 

Direct Cos1 indirecl Cos1 Total Cost 

___. -. 

I36 i I Exoenses 1.109,84 1 422164 1.532,1103 

52&532 Total Nuclear Power Generation ldaintenance I I 
521,206 i,aac1,972 

I 
1,267.76Q 

Power Geneation Operation I i 
511-545 1 Total Hydraulic Power Generalion Maintenance 

j l R  ~ 1Expenses, 1 5113,591 23G,39~ 739,9E/ 1 1 4 
39 51G.w 1 Total Other Power Generation Operanon Expenses! 293,00 97.622 3 9 0,8 2 5 

551 554 1 Total Other Power Generation Mainlenance 
140 I IExpenses 32,64 5,019 37,668 

141 1555.557 [Total Other Power Supply Operation Expenses I 22.707.984 15.169.9271 37.877.9101 9291 30.41 1.2331 
142 ~ ~ ~ i n e e r i n g  -.-..I_- 1 1 0 , 3 ~ ~ ; ~ ~  3,A?;!{ ~ 3 , ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  55,309 7.1021 6 2 7  

43 561 1 Load Dispatch-Reliability 
- - , ~  --- I_. ~ 

Loa6 Dispatch-Moniror and Operate Transmission 

I 
.I_".__ 

System 4,02i911 9.31 1,154 .-__ .-. 44 
561.S Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and 

45 JScheduling 

46 581 4 IScheduling, System Control and 
~ I -  I--____ 

47 551 5 \Rehablity Planninq and Standards Developmern 635.67 1.322.539 

Generation Interconnection Studies 

Reliability Planning and Standards Development 
Services 

Station Expenses (Major Only! 
---.--- 

-. 
47.11 13,737 60.855 

Transmission of Electricity by Others (Major Only) 

ldiscellaneous Transmission Expenses (Major 
----II_-~ 

23,435.07 t.4'32.100 24.837,lTi 

60 
~ - _ _ I . .  

Total Transmission Operalion Expenses 38,611,65d 1 1,14 1.05B 49,752,713 67.219 7,129 74,318 -i 772,980 

. ~ - _  58 
558 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering (Major 

59 Onlvl 616.348 156,634 

~ ~ f ~ ~ ~ r ~ ~  1361 1,8471 3- ~--- 
--__1 

67.8511 90,807 61 555 I Maintenam of Computer Hardwark 

62 5692 Maintenance of Computer Software 1,690 52 ',337,1511 3,095,67 
-I- 

30.95, --- 

Maintenance of Station Equipment (Major Only) 

Mainienance of Underground Lines (Major Only) 113 4121 

1 
Maintenance of Overhead Lines (Major Only) 1339,472 ~--""__- - --___ 

of lvliscelianeous Transmission Plant 
5 451 227 5,678 I I 
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Resubmissiori DaTt- YearPeriod of Rep0 
_-I 

(1) W A n  Original 
American Electric Power Service Corporation (2) CI]A Resubmission Dec31,  2010 

Associate Company 
Direct Cost 

(C) 

Title of Accounl 

(0) 

ksociale Company hssouaie Company Nonassociate 
indirecl Cos: Tolai Cost Company 

DireC! cost 
(d) (el (4 E 

2.~19,aoz 

-. II 

29,715.d 13.564.405 

Nonassociale 
Company 

Indirect Cml 
(g) 

I _.-.--.._--_I ~ 

8,973,874 --.. 

-_I 

-.- 
43.279.471 

574 Mainrenance of Transmission Plant (Nonmajor 

169 1 /On&') 

99 

100 

1 O i  

102 

103 

104 

I I 

864 

86s 

Maintenance of Compressor StaEon Equipment 

' Maintenance of Measuring And Regulating Station 
Equipment 

- 111__--. --_ll-l. 

_-- --.--1_1 - 
8% Maintenance of Communication Equipment 

8E Maintenance of Other Equipment 

870,881 Total Distribution Operation Expenses 

~ . . -  
-.- _--- -..--I--" 

Total Gas Transmission Maintenance Expenses -..--I_ - ,,.. -.--..--- ...--..- ---I 

_..----..- --.."._I~ 

I: [Distiibution Maintenance Expenses -c 1 , 3 5 1 1  . i11,6791 2,0630891 

~ 1 ~ , 1 3 * ~  ,,925,,i 

76 in a footnote) 

Total Electric Operation and Maintenance 

Production Expenses (hovide selected accounts 
.-..- Expenses 405,585.571 97,613,930 583,199 501 1,741,062 -. _. .---- 

700-798 

.-- ._I_-- 

844 I -M 2 Total Liquafed Natural Gas Terminaling and I Processing Operation Expenses I82 I I ! 
Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaling and 

Processing Maintenance Expenses 

Operation Supervision and Enqineenncl 

System Control and Load Dispatching 

Communication System Expenses 

Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 

-.-.~ 

-I 

83 854 Gas for Compressor Station Fuel 

89 855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations 

9D 853 Mains Expenses 

91 laj7 Measuring and Regulaiing Station Expenses 

--_I_ 

-. - 

-.-.I .--- 

Transmission and Compression of Gas By Others I ---- 
-~-I  

1_-1_--_. -- 
Total Gas Transmission Operation Expenses 19 1; FntenanceSupervision andEngineenng c - 1  I 1 
Maintenance of StNctures and lmprovemenls 

-I-__. "- -- 
98 863 Maintenance of Mains 



American Electric Power Service Corporation (1) U k n  Original 
(2) C I A  Resubmissio 

Line 
Nc 

Accouni 
Number 

(ai 

114 908 Customer assistance expenses 

115 Expenses 

Miscellaneous Customer Service And Information; 
Expenses 116 

Total Service and Informational Operation 
117 Accounts 

118 9:) Supervision 

119 912 Demonstraling and Selling Expenses 

903 lniormalional And lnslruclional Adverlising 

310 
I 

-II--- 

- ~ - -  
--1.---.-- .-_. 

113 907 Supervision 

120 813 Advertising Expenses 

121 916 Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 

122 

123 1x0 

---- - - . _ _ 1 _ _ - ~  

Total Sales Operation Expenses 

Administrative and General Salaries 
.--. 

i31 

132 

133 

134 

135 

136 

950 :: lvliscellaneous General Expenses 

931 Rents 
----1__ 

--I. 

Total Adminisirative and General Operation 
Expenses 

Maintenance of Structures and Equipment 

Total Adminisirative and General Maintenance 
Expenses 

Total Cost of Service 

-__.__.1------- 

$35 - 

Dec31 ,  ZWJ 

Name of Responden: I This Report Is 

Tilie of Accoun: 

it): 

Associate Con?par 
Direcl Cos1 

ssoclate Compan 
indirecl Cost 

Associa:e Compan) 
Tomi Cost 

llonassociala 
Company 
Total Cos1 

(h) 

Company 
indirect Cost 

Company 
Direct Cos1 
P 

---- 

---Y Total Natural Gas Operahon and Maintenance 
Expenses 

---_I- 

. ~ - .  7573 2,115.62 

127.7 646.6 77443 

71,79484 

3 17 

44.316,6 

3,l 

255,O 

----.II_-.-.- 

375.38 
11 12 1906 ITotal Customer Accounts Operation Expenses 45.460.1 29.603.3! 75 063.46 

4,074,46 

4,647,95 

~ - -  
I- 

2,343,3 

4,123,4 

21 .O' 42,42 

64.9 8i,9 

21 2,370.6, 

19,6 

0.917,65 

247,46 

6.5 6.57 

6 4 

.--- 
20.11 255,i3 

149,735.8 - 
14,451,e _I___.- 

629,9 

220,030,W 

28,013,19 

21,929.50 

. - - 1 ~  

j" )921 / l f b  

125 1923 Outside Services Employed 

126 F-- Property Insurance 

Supplies and Expenses 
----, 89.763 22.2: 

1.652.518 15.92 

116,O 49.91 166.04 
I127 1926 llniuries and Damaoes 5.336.2 40.3 5,376.54 

155,201.53 

l,i42,88 
-~ 128 926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 

m & g o n  Expenses 

130 920 1 General Advertising Expenses 1.750.1 104.61 i.854.73 

6,640.43 

46,29257 
-- 5,292,6 

26,069,7 

1.337,8' 

20,222,9! 

4,291,4$ 363,036.3 

36,123~3 

128,011.9! 

30.227,8! 

491 , O W 7  

66.350.96 1; 

1,023,626 268.03 451,40 1,s 190,233.9' 611,635 48 4.291.8f 
287,847.82 1,224,834 99 
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---I_. _1_--_1" .l__-.-.-_ll___ 
Resubmission Date Year/Period of Report 

I l  Dec 31, 2010 
(Mo,Da.Yr)  

__ 
(1) B A n  Original 

Name of Respondent 

American Electric Power Service Corporation 

Schedule XVI- Analysis of Charges for Service- Associate and  Non-Associate Companies (cont inued) 
I.___ Î ._. _l__ll 

!5 I 
!7 a i  

%--g 
!9 429 

IO 430 

11 431 

!6 425 5 

.I__ 

___ 

- 
432 

12 

500-509 

13 
510.515 

14 

I 31,094 

-l 
!4 1:; (Penalties 

Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and 

Related Activities 4,974,575 312.058 5206,a3 

Interest On Long-Term Debt 
- ~ ~ - ' -  ' 3,4[16.351' Other Deductions 2,744,204 662,147 

I 

-l_l_-..l-".l, -1_1.-- 

".. .-.-- --- 
-k-ount and Expense ..-__I- 

-==miurn on Debt - Credit - . - . - . ~  . _ . - _ _ ~ ~  
Interest on Debt to Associate Companies 364,670 364,670 

( 109,854) Other Interest Expense ( 109.854) 
I.--.-I_ ~- --.-._.---- ~ __________.____ 

^-_____"_. -".I---- 

Allowance fur Borrowed Funds Used During 

Construction ( 5781 
Total Steam Power Generation Operation 

Total Steam Power Generation Maintenance 

" ( 578) 

76,004,053 

--"___l__.__ -_,-..-. ~- .---I .--- 

II ....-- Expenses 65,637,567 11,246,486 --.- I--_ 

Expenses 23,650 649 4,240,883 27,091,532 .- 
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____ ___ 

(1) B A n  Original American Electric Power Service Corporation Dec31,  2010 esubmission 

Schedule XVI- Analvs is  of Charqes for Service- Assoc ia te  and Non-Associate CornDanies fcont inued)  

-.-..l"-."l --.-..-. --I-- 

kccounl Title oi Account Total Charges tcr Services Tolal Charges ior Services Total Cnarges lor Sewices 
Number Direct Cost Indirect Cos; Total rht 

Line 
No (a) (4 0) li) (io 

-- ..- 
w - 5 ~  Total Nuclear Power Generation Operation 

Total Nuclear Power Generation Maintenance 

535 540 1 Total Hydraulic Power Generation Operalion 

Expenses 1,287.766 
541-545 1 Total Hydraulic Power Generation Maintenance 

732,760 -_. -. 571,888 
--I 

35 Expenses 160.872 
528532 

36 Expenses 1,100,043 47.2.760 1,532.003 ~ - -  - 

1,808.972 ----.---- 521.206 -- _-L__ ---*~ 
37 

38 Expenses 503,596 236.390 739.906 

39 

40 

546.550 1 Total Other Power Generalion Operaiion Expenses 293,003 

551-554 1 Total Other Power Generation Maintenance 
Expenses 32.649 

I_---. 

- -.--- - 

Load Dispatch-Monitor and Operate Transmission 
/ H  /ja:* /system 

41 555.557 

42 550 __-- 
43 561 1 

5.285.243 

Total Other Power Supply Operation Expenses 22,i08,912 37,879.143 
Operation Supervision and Engineering 10.370,461 3,482,813 13,853,274 

a2.526 160.174 242.700 

- _ _ ~  ~ _ . . .  
~ - .  ..-C_--____ 

Load Dispatch-Reliability 

9.311 151 
Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and 

145 1''' 1 Scheduling I ( 52,675) 101.715 49.040 

686,866 

45,8681 1: li_J/ouling, Sysrem Control and Dispatch Services 

Reliability Planning and Standards Development 

Transmission Service Studies 

--- 
---. 635,673 _ _ ~ _ . " .  

130 1561 7 /Generation lnterconneciion Studies I I I I 
Reliability Planning and Standards Development 

150 I Services 

15 5i2 91,888 

30.855 -- ~I 

. . . ~ ~ . _ _ _  

76,3761 

I.-..-. 

565 tvliscellaneous Transmission Expenses (Major 

24.849.123 

600 
_ _ ~  ---_I__. - I ,402.i27 23.446.996 

- -  
-..---.-I_--. -- "- 

11,148,187 49,827,061 

-- 55 Only) 
56 /56 i  Rents --- 
58 38,678,874 

772,980 

136 i M i  
_ _ _ . _ _ _ ~  -- ._-.~-- *.-.- 

156,634 616,346 

1,711 
~ 

5a Only) 
6P 5G5 Maintenance of Structures (Major Only) 

E1 569 1 Maintenance of Computer Hardware 30,957 67.850 98 807 
-.-" -"..I.- 

of Computer Software 1698,527 1,397,150 9,095,677 ~ - - - - - -  
8321 

Maintenance of Miscellaneous Regional 

/Maintenance of Station Eouipmenl (Major Onlyj I 1 .28 1,255 32Y 741 

I6E I571 )Maintenance of Overhead Lines (lilaior Only) I 417,555) 921.917 I 1.339.472 1 

5 451 

._- 
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This R e  ort Is' 
(1) &An Original 

-I- 

American Electric Power Service Corporation Dec 31, 2010 
~ _ - . - -  

Schedule XVI- Analys is  of Charges for Service- Associate a n d  Non-Associate Companies (cont inued)  
1 1 1  

-.lit..--. 

ticcounl TiUe of Account 
Number 

(b) 

Maintenance of Transmission Plant (Nonmajor 

Total Transmission Maintenance Expenses 
----. 

... 111_ ."---~. ...--..- ~ 

Total Charges for Services 
Direct Cost 

Total Charges lor Services 
Indirect Cost 

Tolal Charges I O i  Services 
Total Cost 

(i! 0) (k! 

._1_1----- . - ~  

4.054.072 2.919.802 6.973.8 I4  

-~~~~~ 13,564,405 43.279.471 

74 590-598 Total Distribution Maintenance Expenses 1,351,410 2,063,089 

585,124,695 97,798.062 

71 

72 

%- 58a580 

575 1 575 8 vota! Regional Market Operaiion Expenses 

576 15iG 5 Total Regional Market Maintenance Expenses 
.-._ 

--. 
Total Distribution Operation Experises' 

Total Elec&c Operation and Maintenance 

Expenses 481,326,633 

Production Expenses (Provide selected accounts 
in a footnote) 

~ . - - _ . _  

.--I_ - _ - ~  
I- 

/ 3  -...--.-. --.I 

703.795 

l Y  .. "lllll_--.-y. ~- 76 

77 60381s Total Other Gas Supply Operation Expenses 

830.837 Tom1 Underground Storage Maintenance 
79 Expenses 

80 040.8423 Total Other Storage Operation Expenses 

81 

.--II_ -.-I I_ 

78 814526 To;--=- .-_ - ~ - -  - - ~ ~  

- .I--_.- ll__l- - 
- .. " _ . " _ . ~  - 

833 1-843 5 Total Other Siorage Maintenance Expenses 

84s 1-8462 Total Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaling and 
Processing Operation Expenses 

847 1-8478 Total Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaiing and 

I _.I._ ---- ---I- 

- .  ..I I 1 1 _ _ 1  

82 

I-..- 

I-__ 

85 '851 

86 052 Communication System Expenses 

87 853 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 

88 85: /Gas for Compressor Station Fuel 

System CGkol and Load Dispatching 
~ . -  

I- -- ~ - . , . - l l _ -  

Y 

89 855 /Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stalions 

91 857 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 

92 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas By Others 

93 8% OtherExpenses 

94 860 Rents 

Total Gas Transmission Operation Expenses 95 

96 6% Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 

97 862 Maintenance of Sbuctures and Improvements 

98 803 Maintenance of Mains 

I99 l8Gj IMainknance of Compressor Station Equipment I 

90 8% /Mains Expenses .-.--+---------- I_ I_._ 

--.--,-.I .-",-----.- 

,I - --- 
-.-_-I-- ~ - .  .--I ".-.- .I 

-- ~._-_.I --,. ".- - - ~ - ~  . . . . ~  
- - - ~ - - .  _----. 

~ I - ~  _ _ . - . . - ~ - 1 _ _ _ _ 1 ~ -  - .___--- - 
--I_ _..,. "_---._ ___...-- 

_ _ _ _ _ . , . ~ ~ _ _ l  

.- 
.-----1.-.11 I 

Maintenance of Measuring And Regulating StaOon 
Equipment 

--II- 

---- 
intenance of Other Equipment -~- -. 

Total Gas Transmission Maintenance Expenses _-..-I 103 

T 8 1 0 8 8 ,  -iota! Distribution 0peration"Expenses 
i__-.-_. 

-I) 

._.- I.____- 

c___- I _I 

--._I ----_- I . ~  

- I . - ~  ".-- 



1,750,12I 

5292.61f 

26,069.77: 

- 130 930 1 

131 9% i lwliscellaneous General Expenses 

132 931 Rents 

[General Adveiiising Expenses .-- 
- I--.-. 

-I_____. . - - ~  
Total Administrative and General Operation 

Total Administrative and General Maintenance 
Exoenses -- 135 

136 Total Cost of Service 

055,425 40t 

942 752,OX 
--I 

-- -- 

Dec31, 2010 

This Report Is: 
(1 j a k n  Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 

(2) D A  Resubmission I /  American Electric Power Service Corporation 
. _ . I . ~  _.-_____I I Schedule XVI- Analys is  of Charges for Service- Associate and Non-Associate Companies (continued) 

.-._I____ 

Tilie 0: Account Tola! Charges lor Services Total Charges io: Servlces Toial Cnsrges io: Semces 
Indirect Cas: Tolal Cmi 

".-- 

I I (Total Natural Gas Operaiion and Maintenance I 

Supervision t 757,550 1: Ih.i(n reading expenses _l__i___.._)_ 12i ,763 

100 803 Customer records and collection expenses I d4,316,600 

' 1 3 , ; ;  -.-- 
110 904 Uncollectible accounts 

646,6iO I 774,433 I 
71.794,646 ___---. 

375,384 

27,476,237 

6 

1 2 0 . ~ 1 " ~ 7  1111 1905 IMiscellaneous customer accounts expenses I 255.067 

29,603,305 75,063,467 

1,731,136 4,074,460 

524.541 4,647,959 

_I..I 

- _ _ _ - ~ .  

112 805 Total Customer Accounts Operation Expenses 45,460.161 

113 907 Supervision 

1 14 WE Customer assistance expenses 4,123,L i 2 

Informational And Instructional Advertising 
1115 IExpenses 15.331 

Miscellaneous Customer Service And lniormahonal 
65,152 

G.%7,22C 

227,835 
-11_1.__ 

2,370,691 8,917,901 

19,626 247,464 
-I.",-- 

11 19 1912 /Demonstratins and Sellinq Expenses I 6.576 6.578 I 
614 

-_I_ .I- . -__I_ 

I 

235 03[ 

222.53.667 I 70,524.61 I 1 
14,353 597 28,925,213 

21.31 5,594 
_1--11 

1126 1924 IPropertv Insurance I IIG,O! i> 49,067 I 166.049 I 
5,336,225 

158,750,iJt 

1,503.08' 
I___-. 

40,319 5 376.534 

--.-_I 

- 

6,640,133 

46292,679 
-I_ 

495,339,764 ---I 66,351.087 

i,347.8i7 

20.222 906 

i28.279,997 

30,227,865 
__._" 367.059,761 

36 123 22; 
- - 

Maintenance of Structures and Equipmen: 
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Name of Respondent 

American Electric Power Service Corporation 
-" 

___ 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

29 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

- 
- 
-- 
- 
- 
I__ 

- 
- 
I 

I 

- 
_I 

- 
- 
_I_ 

- 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
I_ 

- 
- 
1-1 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

- 
__ 

I 

Resubmission Date Year/Psriod of Repor This R e  ort Is: 
(1) $ A n  Original 
(2) T ] A  Resubmission l I  

Name of Associate Company 

(a) 
AEP Appalachian T G i s s i o n  Company, Inc 
AEP C&l Company LLC 
AEP Coal, Inc 

AEP Credit lnc. 

-,SkyGP,LLC - 
AEP Elmwood LLC 
AEP Energy Partners, Inc 
AEP Energy Service Gas Holding Company 

AEP Energy Services, Inc 
AEP Fiber Venture, LLC 
AEP Generating Company 
AEP Indiana Michigan Transmission Company, Inc 

AEP Investments, Inc 
AEP Kentucky Coal, LLC 

_l__ll.l 

. _ " - ~ _ . _  
-. 

_I- 

1.11- 

-----. 
-.---.II 

- _I 

-. 
~ _ I . -  

I__--_-_.__I_ 

AEP Kentucky Transmission Company, Inc 
__I - - _ ~  

AEP Nonutillty Funding LLC 

AEP Ohio Transmission Company, Inc 
AEP Oklahoma Transmission Company, Inc 
AEP Pro Serv, Inc 
AEP Resources, Inc 

AEP Retail EnergyPartners LLC 
AEP River Operations LLC 

.I" 

.-".. 
- I_-- 

-_I __ 
AEP Southwestern Transmission Company, Inc 
AEP Sysrem Pool 

AEP T ~ D  Services. UT 4,153,083 
AEP Texas C&I Retail GP. LLC 
-- 

Account 457 1 I Account 457 2 
Direct Costs Cnarged Indirect Costs Charged 

(b) (c) 
62,896 
30,86€ 
16.172 

306,243 63,56E 
996 147 
1,720 234,872 

.~ 404,568 
32,669 
75,400 

-I__ -_I.- 

~~- I 

- - ~ -  
1,393,4% .- 3,078,316 

88.241 
_I______ 

4,765 
793,986 162,645 

869 177 
9,047,280 1,821,07C 

265,632 1,576,315 
57,975 10,88E 
249,526 57,014 

21,702 
5,544 15,606 

279,462 1,750,159 
143,723 992,661 

714,802 184,991 
91,844 357,565 

268,074 117,427 
943,249 1,731,OEG 

..-.-.-- 

I- 

.-I--- .- 

- 137,2i9 
-I 

- - - ~  
..I 

1 . 1  - 
- 

.-- 

---_ I 43,027 5.09e 

Account 457 3 
Compensation For Use 

of Capital 

(d) -. 
( 1.831) 
( 1,437) 

4,561 
1--1 

__.-.-_.1_1 

- - - _ - ~  

-.I., 

--. 
17.722 

Tots1 Amouril B i g -  

(el 
465,633 
62,100 
91,572 
374,373 
1,143 

236,592 
4,471,735 
93,006 
974,353 
1.046 

.I__ 

- 

- 
~ - - - - -  

---I 

71,882 1 10.940.231 

~~. 
~ " _ _ _ . , . _ _  

"I._- 

604 

306,540 
158,937 

220 21,370 
.-,_.- 

- - ,  

385,501 
2,674,329 
48.72; 

_I." 

1,133,712 
907,912 8,119 

7.469 456 878 

. _ - - - ~ -  
---_-__ 

------_ 
AEP Texas C81 Relail LP 
AEP Texas Central Company 

--... 
-1_______ 

AEP Texas North Company -.-.--- . ~ _ _ _ . .  
AEP Trymission Company, LLC 
AEP Transmission Holding Company, LLC 
AEP TX North Generation Company, LLC 
AEP Utilities, Inc 

AEP Utility Funding LLC 

AEP West Virginia Transmission Company, Inc 
AEP Wind Holding Company, LLC 
AEPES US Gas Trading 

American Electric Power Company 

-.- .-..---_I 
---. 

- I- 

l . _ l - . ~ l l _ _ ~  

1____1 

.---..."-- 
I-_.- 

- ~ . -  I--- 

I 

I--.- 

20,670 4,823 
54,609,319 20,538,891 
25,674,974 7,761,538 

.I.---- 2,696,436 - 
- _ _ . - - ~  

1,081,744 146,149 
484,048 
6,030 

1,862,123 252,630 
119,139 476,;z- 

831,627 128,074 
415,891 103,584 
22,916 ' 4,607 

15,21 <I 98r 4,791,645 

-... 

.-.- 38,388 

I- _.._.I_ 

-_. 

- 
.---- 

I 943.278 
46,1941 4.947.305 

I 1.677 
25,493 

782,765 1, 75,930.975 
305,069 
25,535 
30,618 

-.- 

44.427 
I ---"I - 

46,405 2,181':i58 

955.126 
8,900 I 52 8,375 

27,523 
20,113,856 

."I.. 

-___).I. 
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-7- (1) (2) N A n  T l A  Resubmission Original 

This Report Is: 
-__)... 

American Electric Power Service Corporation 

Resubmission Dare YearlPenod of Repor 

(Mo. I /  Da, Yr) I Dec 31, 2010 

Account457 1 
Direct Cosis Cnarged 

(b) 
12,836 

19,600,193 
4.09 1 
2,673 
3.131 

._-__- 

--I 

103.2 13,349 
-_I 

138,918 
15,469 

-._. 

Account 457 2 
Indirect Costs Charged 

Account 457 3 
Compensabon For Use 

of Capital 
( 4  (d) - 

2,718 
4,263,424 

1,160 
665 
826 

. 
221,4$ 

__I--.--- - 

I_.--_. 

- 
1347,92; 

2,44L 
4.378 58s 

-- 31,348,860 

__.._.I___. 

108,060 

Line 
No 

I 
2 
3 

- 

Name of Associate Company 

(a) -"- 
Biackhawk Coal Cornoany 
Cardinal Operating Company 

Cedar Coal Company 

-. 
. 97.615.484 

27,469,838 
3.4 1 1.228 

-I_ 

- 
40,940,587 1,348.19s 

360,98' 9,232,313 
1.301.769 48.97! 

-.--- 18 

19 
20 
2 I ' 

--_"- 
Kentucky Power Company 

Kingsport Power Company 

Mutual Energy SWEPCO L P 
o n i i  Power Comeanv 

-_.I__._ 
-__ 

22 
23 
24 

-.-1__1___ 

Oxbow Lignite Company LLC 
Public Service Company of Olilshorna 
REPzneral  Parber LLC 

~- 
1,934 
2,726 

1 7 
4,327 

113,784.498 
21 5,293 

3,387.51 I 

..- 
- ~ _ _ . - - _  
--.___- 

3.472.313 

480 
659 

3,932 siT-p 
1,169 

.-I". . 
".,__.I 

- 
32,800,173 1.343.12: 

. ... 42,695 
236,975 44,95! ,--.- 
1.225.924 42.17% 

.--- Schedule XVll - A n a l y s i s  of Billing ~ A s s o c i a t e  Compan ies  (Account 457) (cont inued) 
-.I-- -- 

Total Amount Billed 

24,085.05' 
5,25' 
3,33f 
3.95; 

135 910,131 
249,422 
20.43( 

-I_- 

--I 

_- 
-.. 

4 I Central Aooalachian Coal Comoanv 

Central Coal Company 
Columbus Soulhem Power Company 

7 Conesville Coal Preparation Company 

8 csw EiG<&rvices, Inc 
- 
I- % _.I 10 Oesert - Sicy Wind Farm LP 

--_.._.I-- 

723.858 I 168.781 I 15.40: 908.04: 
198,785 I 43,933 I 242.7 1 t 

11 Diversiiiel Ergy Contr LLC 
1 h - e  co, LLC 

6t 
1,759.17; 

6.97: 
1d.226 00: 

1.70: 

~ _ _ _ .  

-_-_-___ 

1.02f 

139,904.27( 
37,063 13t 
4.76 1 .?I; 

8( 
196.271.37' 

. . - ~ - ~  

-..I__ 

-.- 

17 I Indiana Michigan Power Company 

-.I- I 

151 270.936 43.1 58.675 I 1 .a41 .76( 
57,804 I 12.0361 69.841 

75.932.014 I 25,352,017 I 83 1,851 102.1 15.88' 
2,41d 

I 25 I REP Holdco Inc 3.38! 
zi,88i 
5,49( 

147.927,791 
257,981 

3.669,44! 
4.740.41 

..._ 
I 29 I frent Wind Farm LP 

~ - - -  
---1-1 

--_- 
35 

I38 I 

140 t Total 1.224.834.99 

I I -,_-_I--- 
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Name of Respondent 

American Electric Power Service Corporation 

' " - ~ ~ ~ l n e ; u M b m i s s i o n  0 Da,Yr) Date -------i Year/Period of Report 
(1) X An Onginal 
(2) r"lA Resubrnissior> I !  Dec31,  2010 

Account 458 1 
Uirecl Costs Charged 

(b) 

I Schedule XVlll - Analvsis of Bi l l ina - Non-Associate compan ies  (Account  458) I 

Account 458 2 Account 458 3 ._ Account 456 4 Total Amount Billed 
Indirect Costs Compensabon For Excess or Deficiency on 

Charged bse of Capital Servicing Non-associate 
Utilrry Companies 

1 For services rendered to nonassociate companies (Account 458), list all of the nonassociate companies. In a footnote, describe the 
services rendered to each respective nonassociate company 

_I_. 

709 
183,848 

2,706,783 

3,322,496 

~~- ._I 

2 Duke Energy -Ohio 599 110 
4,709 

199,202 
3,074,346 248.150 

.1_-.-.--- 

I -,-- I_-.--... -.---- - 179,139 3 Daylon Power & Light 

4 Indiana Kentucky Elsctric Company 2,507,561 
5 Ohio Valley Electric Company 

6 
7 

- .- I_ 

- ~ _ . . .  
I__-- -..-.-- I-_- ..- . - ~  I_- 

Line 
No. 

(a) I 
1 CGBUZimmer Services Agreement 

Name of Non-associate Company 

".___._ (c) (d) --I_. (e) I (0 
3,223 3,223 

3 5  
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 Total 
-.- 

--- 
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American Electric Power Service Corporation 

... _____ ..... ~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  ..- -- I I s c t r e d ~ i ~ : ~ o 8 - - - ~ ~ n ~ I l l ~ ~ o  . G ? ? . f . .  - . ____ .... ~- ___ - , 
CG&E/Zimmer Services Agreement 
The services provided to CG&E/Zimmer Services Agreement are the result of allocated Simulator Learning Center and 
Operator Training Costs. 

Duke Energy - Ohio 
The services provided to Duke Energy .. Ohio are the result of Relative Accuracy Test Audits and labor, labor fringes and 
other employee expenses for Zimmer Plant. 

Dayton Power & Light 
The services provided to Dayton Power & Light are primarily the result of Relative Accuracy Test Audits at Stuart Plant. 

Indiana Kentucky Electric Company 
The services provided to Indiana Kentucky Electric Company are primarily the result of labor, labor fringes and contract 
labor for Clifty Creek. 

(Mo, Da, Yr) (1) An Original 
(2 )  __ A Resubmission 

Ohio Valley Electric Company 
The services provided to Ohio Valley Electric Company are primarily the result of labor, labor fringes and contract labor 
for Kyger Creek. 

.I_.____- -_.-- FOOTNOTE DATA .,,” _̂ .,”.-_*- -_I--.I 

__-” -- 
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Name of Respondent 

American Eleciric Power Service Corporation 
I 

__I. 
I ,  L_I ___ 

Schedule  XIX - MiscelianeouYGeneral Exaenses - Accouni 930.2 

This Report is: 
(1) N A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubrnission 

1 Provide a iisting of the amouni included in Account 930 2, "Miscellaneous General Expenses" classiQing such expenses according to 
heir nature Amounts less than $50,000 may be grouped showng the number of items a n d  the total for the group 
2 Payments and expenses permitted by Section 321 (b)(2) of the Federal  Election Campaign Act, as amended by Public Law 94-283 in 
1976 (2 U S C 441 (b)(2)) shall be separately classified 

"._._._ Salaries, Salary related Expense and Overheads 

- . 1 1 1  .--. -_ 
I 

~ . , ~  -- I_.-...-- 

--(_11. ..I I__- 

- .-- - - ~  _- 
I_,.-.- ---.. ~ ..... Telephone and Communication Expenses , 

Contributions -- ~. 

-ine 1 
No 

1,443,937 
3,783,646 

380,946 

150,58< 
112,500 
242,265 
1 17,726 

81,190 

I_.- 

-,.. 
-._I__, 

-----1_ 

-I_..- 

____-._._- 

Titie of Account 

(a) 
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Resubmission Date 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I !  

Name of Res’pondent This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 

Finance, Accounting and Strategic Planning 
Corporate Accounting 
Corporate Planning and Budgeting 
Finance, Accounting and Strategic Planning Administration 
Risk and Strategic Initiatives 
Treasury and investor Relations 

Year of Report 

--- 

Generation 
Fossil and Hydro Generation 
Fuel, Emissions and Logistics 
Generation Administration 
Generation Business Services 
Generation Engineering and Technical Services - Engineering Proj ct Field S rvices 

Office of the Chairman 
Audit Services 
Chief Executive Officer - Ovecllkec 
Corporate Communications 
Federal Affairs 
Legal General Counsel Administration 
Office of the Chairman 

Shared Services 
Business Logistics 
Corporate Human Resources 
Information Technology 
Shared Services 

Transmission 
Electric Transmission Texas 
Transmission Administration 
Transmission Engineering and Project Services 
Transmission Region Operations 
Transmission Reliability Compliance 
Transmission Strategy and Business Development 
Transmission System Operations 

Utility Operations 
Customer arid Distribution Services 
Environment and Safety 

__1 
Regulatory Services -.-- 

~ 

401.1 I FERC FORM 60 (NEW12-05) 
1-1 



Name of Respondent Resubmission Date Year of Report This Report is. 

Utility Operations Business Services 
Utility Operations East 
Utility Operations West 
Vice Chairman 
Utility Operations Administration 

I FERC FORM 60 (NEW 12-05) 401.2 I 



Service Department or Function 
Commercial & Financial Analvsis 

-- 
Commercial Operations 

----- 
Energy Trading & Marketing 

Generation Dispatch 

Basis of Allocation 
28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
40 Equal Share Ratio 
48 MW Generating Capability 
49 MWH's Generated 
51 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (All Fuel Types) 
57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 
58 'Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income 'Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs . 
61 Total Fixed Assets 
64 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 
77 Daily Power Transactions (All Markets) 
78 Power Transactions to ERCOT Market 
79 Daiiy Gas Transactions (All Markets) 
8 Number of Electric Retail CGtomers 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
48 MW Generating Capability 
49 MWH's Generated 
57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes andlor 
other indirect costs 
64 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
48 MW Generating Capability 
49 MWH's Generated 
57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest andlor Income Taxes andlor 
other indirect costs 

60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest andlor income Taxes and/or 

64 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 
28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
48 MW Generating Capability 
49 MWH's Generated 
58 Total Assets 

other indirect costs 
64 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 

- 

I -- 
402.1 



Name of Respondent This Report is. 
(1) g An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2010 ---" American Electric Power Service 
-._I.- 

-- 
RTO Operations Total Bill Dollars 

48 MW Generating capability 
49 MWH's Generated 
57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes and/or 

8 Number of Electric Retail CusioGers 
9 Number of Employees 
11 Number of General Ledger (GL) 7 ransactions 
12 Number of Help Desk Calls 
15 Number of Non-United Mine Workers of America (UMWA) Employees 
16 Number of Phone Center Calls 
17 Number of Purchase Orders Written 
20 Number of Remittance Items 
26 Number of Stores Transactions 
28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
32 Number of Vendor Invoice Payments 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
40 Equal Share Ratio 
48 MW Generating Capability 
51 Past 3 Mo MMBTU's Burned (All Fuel Types) 
52 Past 3 Mo MMBTU's Burned (Coal Only) 
57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 
61 Total Fixed Assets 
63 Total Gross Utility Plant (Including CWiP) 
64 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 
67 Number of Bankina Transactions 

..I 

70 Number of NorielGtric Other Accounts Receivable (OAR) Invoices ---- --- 
orporate Planniriy and Budgetiny 18 Number of Electric Retail Customers 

9 Number of Employees 
11 Nurriber of General Ledger (GL) Transactions 
15 Number of Non-United Mine Workers of America (UMWA) Employees 
26 Number of Stores Transactions 
28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
40 Equal Share Ratio 
44 Level of Construction - Distribution 
45 Level of Construction - Production 
46 Level of Construction Transmission 
48 MW Generating Capability 
51 Past 3 Mo MMBTU's Burned (All Fuel Types) 

-----I .... 402.2 
I 
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--. 
Name of Respondent This Report is: 

(1 ) & An Original 

57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 
61 Total Fixed Assets 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

64 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 
nance, Accounting and Strategic 15 Number of CIS Customer Mailings 
'anning Administration 

I 

.-I- 

isk and Strategic Initiatives 

-. 
'reasury and Investor Relations 
-- 

8 Number of Electric Retail Customers 
9 Number of Employees 
11 Number of General Ledger (GL) Transactions 
15 Number of Non-United Mine Workers of America (UMWA) Employees 
26 Number of Stores Transactions 
28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
32 Number of Vendor Invoice Payments 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
44 Level of Construction - Distribution 
45 Level of Construction - Production 
46 Level of Construction - Transmission 
48 MW Generating Capability 
49 MWH's Generated 
51 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (All Fuel Types) 
52 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (Coal Only) 
57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars L.ess Interest and/or Income Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 
61 Total Fixed Assets 
64 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 
67 Number of Banking Transactions 
70 Number of Nonelectric Other Accounts Receivable (OAR) Invoices 
177 Daily Power Transactions (All Markets) ~. 
8 Number of Electric Retail Customers 
9 Number of Employees 
15 Number of Non-United Mine Workers of America (UMWA) Employees 
17 Number of Purchase Orders Written 
26 Number of Stores Transactions 
28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
32 Number of Vendor Invoice Payments 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
45 Level of Construction - Production 
48 MW Generating Capability 
49 MWI-1's Generated 
57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 
61 Total Fixed Assets 
64 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 
77 Daily Power Transactions (All Markets) 
79 Daily Gas Transactions (All Markets) ___ 
l9-Number of Employees 

I 

-- _-..--- __I...-. 



_.--.__ 
Name of Respondent This Report is: 

(1) &An Original 
Arnerican Electric Power Service Corporation (2 )  - A Re_?bmission 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
-1-1. 

-._.-. 164 Total Peak Load (Prior Year)- ..- 
;eneration Administration 137 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 

Service Department or Function 
ossil and Hydro Generation 

uel, Emissions and Logistics 

39 Direct 
45 Level of Construction ~ Production 
48 MW Generating Capability 
49 MWH's Generated 

Basis of Allocation 
8 Number of Electric Retail Customers 
9 Number of Employees 
17 Number of Purchase Orders Written 
28 Number of 'Transmission Pole Miles 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months 'Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
40 Equal Share Ratio 
45 Level of Construction - Production 
46 Level of Construction - "Transmission 
48 MW Generating Capability 
49 MWH's Generated 
51 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (All Fuel Types) 
57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 
64 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 
9 Number of Employees 
11 Number of General Ledger (GL) Transactions 
37 Number of Purchase Orders Written 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
40 Equal Share Ratio 
45 Level of Construction - Production 
48 MW Generating Capability 
49 MWHs Generated 
51 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (All Fuel Types) 
52 Past 3 Ma. MMBTU's Burned (Coal Only) 
53 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (Gas 'Type Only) 
55 Past 3 mo. MMBTU's Burned (Solid Fuels Only) 
57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes aridlor 
other indirect costs 
61 Total Fixed Assets 

~ 
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-..--.-.. -".---,-..- .""..-- 

51 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (All Fuel 'Types) 
55 Past 3 mo. MMBTU's Burned (Solid Fuels Only) 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes andlor 
other indirect costs 

9 Number of Employees 
17 Number of Purchase Orders Written 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
44 Level of Construction - Distribution 
45 Level of Construction .. Production 
48 MW Generating Capability 
49 MWH's Generated 
52 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (Coal Only) 
53 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (Gas Type Only) 
55 Past 3 mo. MMBTU's Burned (Solid Fuels Only) 
57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes andlor 
other indirect costs 
61 Total Fixed Assets 
64 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 

8 Number of Electric Retail Customers 

-.- ----- 61 Total Fixed Assets .-"-"---- 
eneration Business Services 

70 Number of Nonelectric Other Accounts Receivable (OAR) Invoices _I. 

=ration Enaineerina and 

9 Number of Employees 
17 Number of Purchase Orders Written 
32 Number of Vendor Invoice Payments 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
40 Equal Share Ratio 
45 Level of Construction - Production 
48 MW Generating Capability 
49 MWH's Generated 
51 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (All Fuel Types) 
52 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (Coal Only) 
55 Past 3 mo. MMBTU's Burned (Solid Fuels Only) 
57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest andlor Income Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 
61 Total Fixed Assets 

echnical Services - Engineering 
roject Field Services 

164 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 

9 Number of Employees 
15 Number of Non-IJniied Mine Workers of America (UMWA) Employees 
1 7  Number of Purchase Orders Written 
28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 

1 -- 
-- 402.5 [FERCFORM 60 (NEW 12-05) -- 



V s p o n d e r i t  
(1) 5 An Original 

American Electric Power Service Corporation l(2) __ A Resubmissiori I 
Schedule MI -Methods of AlGzon 

~ , .  

Resubmission Date 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

. I - _ ~ - -  

hief Executive Officer - Ovecllkec 

. ~ -  
.orPorate Communications 

- 
ederal Affairs 

--- __..1_1 (other indirect costs -- .-- 
esal General Counsel IS Number of EIectric Retai\ Customers--- 

37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
40 Equal Share Ratio 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 
61 Total Fixed Assets 
63 Total Gross Utility Plant (Including CWIP) 
64 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 
39 Direct 
48 MW Generating Capability 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 
8 Nurnber of Electric Retail Customers 
9 Number of Erriployees 
15 Number of Non-United Mine Workers of America (UMWA) Employees 
16 Number of Phone Center Calls 
17 Number of Purchase Orders Written 
26 Nurnber of Stores Transactions 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
48 MW Generating Capability 
57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest aridlor Income Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 

8 Nurnber of Electric Retail Customers 
9 Number of Employees 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest andlor Income Taxes andlor 

__I. 

--. I-- 

61 Total Fixed Assets ,___ .- 

,d;ninistrafiori 
9 Number of Employees 
12 Number of Help Desk Calls 
15 Number of Non-United Mine Workers of America (UMWA) Employee2 
16 Number of Phone Center Calls 
17 Number of Purchase Orders Written 
26 Number of Stores Transactions 
28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
30 Number of Travel Trarisactions 
32 Number of Vendor Invoice Payments 
33 Number of Workstations 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
40 Equal Share Ratio 
44 Level of Construction - Distributiori 
46 L.evel of Construction -Transmission 
48 MW Generating Capability 
49 MWH's Generated 
51 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (All Fuel Types) 

--.- - .. 
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.-- 
p e  of Respondent 

(1 ) & An Original 

3ffice of the Chairman 

I /  Amerjcan Electric Power Service Corporation ((2) _. I-- A Resubmission ."_" 
--.-1_------ 

Schedule XXI - Methods of Allocation 

52 Past 3 Ma. MMBTU's Burned (Coal Only) 
57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest andlor Income Taxes andlor 
other indirect costs 
61 Total Fixed Assets 
64 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 

8 Number of Electric Retail Customers 
9 Number of Employees 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
52 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (Coal Only) 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes andlor 
other indirect costs 

65 Hydro MW Generating Capability .__ 

Service Department or Function 
iusiness Logistics 

-- 1 FERC FORM 60 (NEW 12-05) .._._ .I--. .I -~ 402.7 

Basis of Allocation 
5 Number of CIS C'ustomer Maiiings 
6 Number of Commercial Customers 
8 Number of Electric Retail Customers 
9 Number of Employees 
11 Number of General Ledger (GL) Transactions 
12 Number of Help Desk Calls 
15 Number of Non-United Mine Workers of America (LIMWA) Employees 
16 Number of Phone Center Calls 
<7 Number of Purchase Orders Written 
20 Number of Remittance Items 
23 Number of Residential Customers 
26 Number of Stores Transactions 
27 Number of Telephones 
28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
30 Number of Travel 'Transactions 
31 Number of Vehicles 
32 Number of Vendor Invoice Payments 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
40 Equal Share Ratio 
43 KWH Sales 
44 Level of Construction - Distribution 
45 Level of Construction - Production 
46 Level of Construction - Transmission 
48 MW Generating Capability 
49 MWH's Generated 
51 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (All Fuel Types) 
52 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (Coal Only) 
53 Past 3 Ma. MMBTU's Burned (Gas Type Only) 
55 Past 3 mo. MMBTU's Burned (Solid Fuels Only) 
57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 
58 Total Assets 
60 'Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or lncarne Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 



Name of Respondent 
(1) 8 An Original 

Schedule XXI - Methods of Allocation 

2010 
Power ServiceCorporatiori __ A Resubmission --. 

--I-...- --- - _" 

l_ll_____ --. 
:orPorate Human Resources 

- ..--- 
?formation Technology 

61 Total Fixed Assets 
63 Total Gross Utility Plant (Including CWIP) 
64 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 
65 Hydro MW Generating Capability 
66 Number of Forest Acres 
67 Number of Banking Transactions 
70 Number of Nonelectric Other Accounts Receivable (OAR) Invoices 
5 Number i f  CIS Customer Mailings 
6 Number of Commercial Customers 
8 Number of Electric Retail Customers 
9 Number of Employees 
1 I Number of General Ledger (GL) Transactions 
12 Number of Help Desk Calls 
15 Number of Non-United Mine Workers of,4merica (UMWA) Employees 
16 Number of Phone Center Calls 
17 Number of Purchase Orders Written 
20 Number of Remittance lterns 
23 Number of Residential Customers 
26 Number of Stores Transactions 
27 Number of Telephones 
28 Number of 'Transmission Pole Miles 
30 Number of Travel Transactions 
31 Number of Vehicles 
32 Number of Vendor Invoice Payments 
33 Number of Workstations 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
40 Equal Share Ratio 
43 KWH Sales 
44 Level of Construction - Distribution 
45 Level of Construction - Production 
46 Level of Construction - Transmission 
48 MW Generating Capability 
49 MWtl's Generated 
51 Past 3 Mo MMBTU's Burned (All Fuel Types) 
52 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (Coal Only) 
53 Fast 3 Mo, MMBTU's Burned (Gas Type Only) 
55 Past 3 mo. MMBTU's Burned (Solid Fuels Only) 
57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest andlor Income Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 
61 Total Fixed Assets 
63 Total Gross Utility Plant (Including CWIP) 
64 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 
65 Hydro MW Generating Capability 
66 Number of Forest Acres 
67 Number of Banking Transactions 
70 Number of Nonelectric Other Accounts Receivable (OAR) Invoices 
5 Number of CIS Customer Mailings 
6 Number of Commercial Customers 
8 Number of Electric Retail Customers 
9 Number of Employees 
11 Number of General Ledger (GL.) Transactions 

I _I.-I. 
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-.-_..-_-_--..- 
,..-.-..-..---..-... .~ -..- 

12 Number of Help Desk Calls 
13 Number of Industrial Customers 
15 Number of Non-United "Mine Workers of America (UMWA) Employees 
16 Number of Phone Center Calls 
17 Number of Purchase Orders Written 
20 Number of Remittance Items 
23 Number of Residential Customers 
126 Number of Stores Transactions 
27 Number of 'Telephones 
28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
30 Number of Travel Transactions 
31 Number of Vehicles 
32 Number of Vendor Invoice Payments 
33 Number of Workstations 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
40 Equai Share Ratio 
43 KWH Sales 
44 Level of Construction - Distribution 
45 Level of construction - Production 
46 Level of Construction - Transmission 
48 M W  Generating Capability 
49 MWHs Generated 
51 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (All Fuel Types) 
52 Past 3 Mo. MMBT'U's Burned (Coal Only) 
53 Pas\ 3 Mo MMBTU's Burned (Gas Type Only) 
55 Past 3 mo. MMBTU's Burned (Solid Fuels Only) 
57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest andlor Income Taxes andlor 
other indirect costs 
G I  Total Fixed Assets 
63 Total Gross Utility Plant (Including CWIP) 
64 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 
65 Hydro MW Generating Capability 
66 Number of Forest Acres 
67 Number of Banking Transactions 
70 Number of Nonelectric Other Accounts Receivable (OAR) Invoices 
77 Daily Power Transactions (All Markets) 
'78 Power Transactions to ERCOT Market 

.I 

17 Number of Purchase Orders Written 
26 Number of Stores Transactions 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
,39 Direct 
46 Level of Construction - Transmission 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest andlor Income Taxes andlor 
other indirect costs 
61 Total Fixed Assets 
64 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 

ihared Services 

TRANSMISSION 

-1 . -" ~ 

402 5 " ~ -  - I FERC FORM 60 (NEW 12-05) 



-. 
This Report is. Resubrnission Date 
(1) An Original (Mu, Da, Yr) 

Service Corporation (2) - A Resubmission / I  
.___-..I- 

Service Department or Function Basis of Allocation 
Electric Transmission Texas 9 Number of Employees 

28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or lncorne Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 

Transmission Administration 8 Number of Electric Retail Customers 
9 Number of Employees 
17 Number of Purchase Orders Written 
28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
30 Number of 'Travel Transactions 
32 Number of Vendor Invoice Payments 
3 7  AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
46 t.evel of Construction - Transmission 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 
61 Total Fixed Assets 
8 Number of Electric Retail EEtomers 

9 Number of Employees 
28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
43 KWHSales 
45 Level of Construction I Production 
46 Level of Coristruction - Transmission 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less interest and/or Income Taxes andlor 
other indirect costs 
61 'Total Fixed Assets 
8 Number of Electric Retail Customers 

.~ 

- - . . ~  
Transmission Engineering and 
Project Services 

I 

ITransmission Region Operations 
1.-1_.-.1. -- - - _ - . - ~ . -  

Year of Report 

201 0 

9 Number of Employees 
I 5  Number of Non-United Mine Workers of America (UMWA) Employee: 
17 Number of Purchase Orders Written 
28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
46 Level of Construction Transmission 
58 Total Assets 
60 'Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or lncorrie Taxes andlor 
other indirect costs 
61 Total Fixed Assets 

TrarismissionReliability Compliance 28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
43 KWH Sales 
46 Level of Construction - Transmission 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 

--I__- ._.----- 

161 Total Fixed Assets 
FERC FORM 60 (NEW 12-05) 402 10 I I 



Name of Respondent 

American Electric Power Service Corporation 
(1) 3 An Original 
This Report is: 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) __ A Resubmission .._I. 



-I.-- 
/ N a m e R e s  pondent This Report is: Resubmission Date 

(1 ) & An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
I / I 2010 _... Corporation l(2) I_ A Resubmission 1 

Schedule XXI - Methods of Allocation 
,111 .---1 

1 Year of Report 

..--- 
riviroriment and Safety 

kegulatory Services 

1 FERC FORM 60 (NEW 12-05) I 402.12 - I- -1 

31 Number of Vehicles 
32 Number of Vendor Invoice Payments 
33 Number of Workstations 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
40 Equal Share Ratio 
44 Level of Construction - Distribution 
45 Level of Construction - Production 
46 Level of Construction I Transmission 
48 MW Generating Capability 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest andlor Income Taxes andlor 
other indirect costs 
61 Total Fixed Assets 
70 Number of Nonelectric Other Accounts Receivable (OAR) Invoices 
8 Number of Electric Retail Customers 
9 Number of Empioyees 
15 Number of Non-United Mine Workers of America (UMWA) Employee: 
17 Number of Purchase Orders Written 
23 Number of Residential Customers 
28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
32 Number of Vendor Invoice Payments 
3'7 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
40 Equal Share Ratio 
44 Level of Construction .. Distribution 
45 Level of Construction - Production 
46 L.evel of Construction - Transmission 
48 MW Generating Capability 
49 MWH's Generated 
51 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (All Fuel Types) 
52 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (Coal Only) 
55 Past 3 mo. MMBTU's Burned (Solid Fuels Only) 
57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 
58 'Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 
61 Total Fixed Assets 
64 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 
66 Number of Forest Acres 
8 Number of Electric Retail Customers 
9 Number of Employees 
11 Number of General Ledger (GL.) Transactions 
15 Number of Non-United Mine Workers of America (UMWA) Employees 
17 Number of Purchase Orders Written 
28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
40 Equal Share Ratio 
45 Level of Construction .. Production 
48 MW Generating Capability 
51 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (Ail Fuel Types) 
52 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (Coal Only) 
57 Tons of Fuel Acquired 

- 

.---- 

, 



Jtility Operations Business Services 

Utility Operations East 

I61 Total Fixed Assets - 
18 Number of Electric Retail Customers 

._-- 
Schedule XXI - Methods of Allocation ,_ ..-- 

58 lo ta l  Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes andlor 
other indirect costs 
61 Total Fixed Assets 
63 Total Gross lltility Plant (Including CWIP) 

8 Number of Electric Retail Customers 
9 Number of Employees 
39 Direct 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest andlor Income Taxes andlor 
other indirect costs 

6 Number of Commercial Customers 
8 Number of Electric Retail Customers 
9 Number af Employees 
12 Number of Help Desk Calls 
15 Number of Non-United Mine Workers of America (UMWA) Employee 
16 Number of Phone Center Calls 
17 Number of Purchase Orders Written 
20 Number of Remittance Items 
126 Number of Stores Transactions 
27 Number of Telephones 
28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
30 Number of Travel 'Transactions 
32 Number of Vendar Invoice Payments 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
44 Level of Construction - Distribution 
46 Level of Construction - Transmission 
48 MW Generating Capability 
49 MWW's Generated 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 
61 Total Fixed Assets 
63 Total Gross Utility Plant (Including CWIP) 

8 Number of Electric Retail Customers 
9 Number of Employees 
16 Number of Phone Center Calls 
17 Number of Purchase Orders Written 
28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
40 Equal Share Ratio 
46 Level of Construction .. Transmission 
48 MW Generating Capability 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 

64 'Total Peak Load (Prior Year) -- 

61 Total Fixed Assets __ ----- 1~ 

64 Total Peak Load (Prior Year) 
-I 

I 19 Number of Employees 

LFERC FORM 60 (NEW 1265)' -. 402.13 __ 



(Mo, Da, Yr) 
of Respondent 

tility Operations Administration 

American Electric Power Service Corporation ] (2 )  __ A Resubmission I !  

- l . l _ - . _ ~  ScGiihe XXI ;"Methods of Al\ocation'''-~J , 

28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
46 Level of Construction .I) Transmission 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars L.ess Interest and/or Income Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 
8 Number of Electric Retail Customers 
9 Number of Employees 
28 Number of Transmission Pole Miles 
37 AEPSC Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 
39 Direct 
48 MW Generating Capability 
58 Total Assets 
60 Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes and/or 
other indirect costs 
61 Totai Fixed Assets 

---I- -- 

ALLOCATlON FACTOR 

1 Number of Bank Accounts 

2 Number of Call Center Telephones 

CALCULATION DESCRIPTION STATUS 

INACTIVE Number of Bank Accounts Per Cornpanv 
Total Number of Bank Accounts 

Number of Call Center Telephones Per ComGny 
Total Number of Call Center Telephones 

~- 
INACTIVE 

3 Number of Cell Phones I Pagers I I ACT'VE I Number of Cell Phones I Paqers Per Company 
Total Number of Cell Phones I Pagers 

.------... 
Number of Checks Printed Per Company P& Month 
Total Number of Checks Printed Per Month -1 Number of Checks Printed F 

8 Number of Electric Retail 
Customers 

I- ."A_- 

-" 
Total Number of Commercial Customers 

Number of Electric Retail Customers Per Company 
GI Number of Electric Retail Customers 

7 Number of Credit Cards it- Total Number of Credit Cards 
Number of Credit Cards Per Company INACTIVE 

9 Number of Employees I Number of Full-Time and Part-Time Emdoyees Per Company 
Total Number of Full-Time and Part-Time Employees 

1 I 
-I-.- 

Plant 
Employees Total Number of Generating Plant Employees 

Number of Generatina Plant Employees Per Customg 

-- 

I I 

-1 -.I--- -- _-____. 
.,_"I 

1 FERC FORM 60 (NEW 12-05) 402.14 



-- 
Name of Respondent 

American Electric Power Service Corporation . A Resubmission 
-,.----~-..- Schedu- - Methods of Allocation ---- 

-__. 
I1 Number of GL Transi<iions Number of General Ledser (GL) Transactions Per Company 

Total Number of GL Transactions 

12 Number of Help Desk Calls - Number of Help Desk Calls Per C o m p w  
Total Number of Help Desk Calls 

I3  Number of Industrial Customers Numb; of Industrial Customers Per Company 
Total Number of Industrial customers 

Number of Lines of Accounting Distribution on 
Job Cost Accountins (JCA) Sub-Svstem Per Companv 
Total Number of Lines of Accounting Distribution on JCA Subsystem 

15 Number of Non-UMWA fiumber of Non-UMWA"zAll Non-Union Empiovees Per C o t n m  
Zmployees Total Number of Non-UMWA or All Non-Union Employees 

16 Number of Phone Center Calls- Number of Phone Calls Per Phone Center Per Compgany 
Total Number of Phone Center Phone Calls 

I7 Number of Purchase Ors&s Numberbf Purchase OrdFs-Written Per CoG-pany 
Nritten /Total Number of Purdhase Orders Written 

18 Number of Radios Number of Radios (BaselMobilelHandheld) Per Compani 
Base/Mobile/Hand held) Total Number of Radios (Base/Mobile/Handheld) 

19 Number of Railcars Numberdr Railcars Per Compgany 
Total Number of Railcars 

TNumber  of Remittance Items 

-- -I_ 

.--_ 
TNumber  of JCA Transactions 

____I -- I~ 

~ _ .  

.-__ - 

_ I _ ~  

.- -- --." - 
-Number of E l e c z i  Bill Payments Processed 
I Per Companv Per Month (non-lock box) 
Total Number of Electric Bill Payments 
Processed Per Month (non-lock box) 

!I Number of R g z t e  Terminal Number of Remote Terminal Units Per Company 
Jnits Total Number of Remote Terminal lJnits 

12 Numberof Rented Wzer  Heaters Number of Rented Wate; Heaters Per Corn&&! 

".--- ---_ 

Total Number of Rented Water Heaters 
-.--. .I.-- 

!3 Number of Residential Number of Residential Customers Per Companv 
:ustomers Total Number of Residential Customers 

24 Number of Routers Number of Routers Per Companv 

Z N u m b e r  of Servers 

Total Number of Routers 

Number of Servers Pg Companv 
fotal Number of Servers 

-- 

26 Number of Stores Transactio; Per Compinv 
Total Number of Stores Transactions 

Number of Telephones Per Companv (includes all ohone lines) 
Total Number of Telephones (includes all phone lines) 

I- 

?7 Number of Tezphones 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

-- 
ACTIVE 

INACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

-- 
ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE' 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE' 

-- 
INACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

-- 
INACTIVE 

INACTIVE 

.--.- 
ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

3 ~ . . _ _ I  -_ .- . _ . . ~  I FERC FORM 60 (NEW 12-05) 402 15 , 



Service Corporation 

This Report is. 
( 7 )  An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

1 30 Number of Travel Transactions I 
Number of Vehicles Per Companv (includes fleet and pool cars 
Total Number of Vehicles Per Company (includes fleet and pool cars) 

NumberofVeridZ Invoice PavmengPer Companv Per-Month 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 
32 Number of Vendor Invoice Total Number of Vendor Invoice Payments --,---1c Per Month 

31 Number of Vehicles 

Payments 

Number of Travel Transactions Per Companv Per Month 
Total Number of Travel Transactions Per Month 

..--.-- .I__.- 

ACTIVE 

INACTIVE 

Total Number of Active Ownedlleased Communication Channels 
l__ll-..- 

Years Per Company INACTIVE 

INACTIVE 

II Coal Companies 

ACTIVE- 

-.-". 
EPSC Prior Morith Total Bill ,Dollars Per Cornoagy ACTIVE 

AEPSC Total Prior Month Bill Dollars 
-II_ 

to One Company ACTIVE 

Total Number of Companies 
- - ~ - .  --lll. 

(a) The Percentage Derived by Dividing the Total 
Megawatt Capability of All Fossil Generating Plants Per Company 
by the Total Megawatt Capability of All Fossil Generating Plants, 
and (b) The Percentage Derived by Dividing the Total Scheduled 
Maintenance Outages of All Fossil Generating Plants Per Company For 
the Last Three Years by the Total Scheduled Maintenance of All 
the Last Three Years by the Total Scheduled Maintenance of All 
Fossil Generatinq pjants Duriris the Same Three Years 
Two (2) 

41 Fossil Plant Combinatiori 

_I- 

402 16 I FERC FORM 60 (NEW 12-05) -. 



Resubmission Rate 
(Mo, Dal Yr) 

I !  
- , ~ -  

, _ ~ . . -  

Year 

2010 

Func t iona l  Departments Past 3 
lonths Total Bill Dollars 

3 KWH Sales- 

I_- -.-- 
4 Level of Construction - 
listribution 

- _I. 

5 L.evel of Construction - 
'roduction 

-. -I_"- 

6 Level of Construction - 
'ransmission 

I --- 
7 Level of Construction - Total 

\]ACTIVE 
--__ 

Functional Department's Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars per Company 
Total Functional Department's Past 3 Months Total Bill Dollars 

II .--.-- I- 

KWH Sales Per Company 
Total KWH Sales 

Construction Expenditures for All Distribution Plant Accounts Except 
L.and and Land Rights, Services, Meters, and Leased Property on 
Customers' Premises, and Exclusive of Construction Expenditures 
Accumulated on Direct Work Orders for Which Charges by AEPSC are 
- Beinq Made Separately, Per Comoanv Durinq the Last Twelve Months 
Total of the Same for All Companies 

I---.- 

___ 
Construction Expenditures for All Production Plant Accounts Except 
Land and Land Rights, Nuclear Accounts, and Exclusive of Construction 
Expenditures accumulated on Direct Work Orders Which Charges by 
AEPSC are Being Made Separately, 
Per Company Durincl the Last Twelve Man- 
Total of the Same for Aif Companies 

Construction Expenditures for All Transmission Plant Accounts 
Except Land and Land Rights and Exclusive of Construction 
Expenditures Accumulated on Direct Work Orders for Which 
Charges by AEPSC are Being Made Separately, Per Company 
-- DuatJhe Last Three M o n a  
Total of the Same for All Companies 

._l_____. -- 

-_ .~ 
Construction Expenditures for All Plant Accounts Except Land 
and Land Rights, Line Transformer Services, Meters and Leased 
Property on Customers' Premises; and the Following General Plant 
Accounts: Structures and Improvements, Shop Equipment, 
Laboratory Equipment and Communication Equipment: And Exclusive 
of Construction Expenditures Accumulated on Direct Work Orders 
for Which Charges by AEPSC are Being Made Separately, 
Per Companv Durincr the Last.Jwelve Months 
Total of the Same for All Companies 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

-"ll._____. 

IO Current Year Budgeted Salary 
)ollars 

ACTIVE 

I- 

Number of MWW's Generated Per Company 
Total Number of MWH's Generated 

Current Year Budseted'zEPSC Payroll DoGrs Billed Per Company 
Total Current Year Budgeted AEPSC Payroll Dollars Billed 

"~ 

ACTIVE 

NACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

-.- 
NACTIVE 

~ I FERC FORM 60 (NEW 12-05) 402.17 - -1 



~ - . . . _ .  
This Report is" Resubmission Date Year of Report 

(2 __ A Resubmission 
' T - - - - - - T - ; M o ,  (1) X An Original ,?a, Y r) -rr-- 

Service Corporation 
--" 

_I- .--._.- Schedule XXI - Methods of Allocation 

51 Past 3 Mo MMBTU's Burned 
Fuel Types) 

- - ~  
52 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned 
(Coal Only) 

53 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned 
(Gas Type Only) 

--  months MMBTU's Burned Per Company (All Fuel Tvpes) ACTIVE 
Total Past Three Months MMBTU's Burned (All Fuel Types) 

Past Three Months MMBTU's Burned Per Companv (Coal Onlv) ACTIVE' 
Total Past Three Months MMBTU's Burned (Coal Only) 

Past Three Months MMBTU's BurnedPer Cornpanv (Gas Tvoe Onlvl 
Total Past Three Months MMBTU's Burned (Gas Type Only) 

I_ 

ACTIVE 

54 Past 3 Mo. MMBTU's Burned (Oil 

Burned 

# CusVKWH 

II 

Assets Aniount-Company 
Total Fixed Assets Amount 

61 Total F ixedxsets  I- 

- 
Past Three Months MMBTU's Burned Per Cornpay (Oil Type Onlv) 
Total Past Three Months MMBTU's Burned (Oil Type Only) 

INACTIVE 

_c_. 

Past Three Months MMgT'Ks Burned Per Companv /Solid Fuels OnlyJ ACTIVE 
Total Past Three Months MMBTU's Burned (Solid Fuels Only) 

Average of Peak Load, #o f  Retail Custorners, and INACTIVE 

-I ----. 

--'NACTIVE 

Last Twelve Months Per Company 
Total Gross Revenue Last Twelve Months 

59 TotGssets  Less Nuclear Plant 

Bill Dollars Less 
interest andlor Income Taxes andlor 
other indirect costs 

_ - ~  
Utilitv Plant Amount Per Comuanv (Includiria CWl'f; 

Load for Prior Year Per Corn= 

Total Gross Revenue Last Twelve Months (Including CWIP) 

ACTIVE 
- . ~  I 

Total Peak Load for Prior Year 

- Total Assets Amount Per CornDaQy 
Total Assets Amount 

Total Assets Amount Less Nuclea&sets Per Company 
Total Assets Amount Less Nuclear Assets 

ACTIVE 

--I 

Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest andlor Income Taxes 
andlor Other Indirect Costs Per Companv 
Total AEPSC Bill Dollars Less Interest and/or Income Taxes 
andlor Other Indirect Costs 

MW Generatinq Capability-Per C o m E y  
Total Hydro MW Generating Capability 

of Forest Acres ACTIVE 

-~ ..--- 
-- 402.18 _-__ -I..yl 1 FERC FORM 60 (NEW 12-05) 1 



-,-..""-- .-I-- 

(1) XAn  Original 
'Name of Respondent 

American Electric Power 
_._-... --- ScheduleXXIMethods of Allocation -_ ._,-I- 

77 Power Transactions to All 
Markets 

78 Power Transactions to ERCOT 
Market 

79 Transactions (Commodities) to 
All Markets 

80 Transactions (Commodities) to 
ERGOT Market 

Power Transactions to All Markets bv Company 
Total Number of Power Transactions to All Markets 

Power Transactions to ERCOT Market bv Companv 
Total Number of Power Transactions to ERCOT Market 

Transactions (Commodities) to all Markets bv Camoany 
Total Number of Transactions (commodities) to all Markets 

Transactions (Commodities) to ERCOT Market bv Comp,anl! 
Total Number of Transactions (commodities) to ERCOT Market 

--- .___ 

---- 

---...---. _ll-l- 

67 Number of Banking Transactions Number of Bankinq Transactions Per Comoany- 
Total Number of Banking Transactions r 

68 Numb& of Dams Number of Dams Per Company 
Total Number of Dams 

Number of Plant Licenses Obtained Per Companv 
Number of Plant Licenses Obtained 

Number of Nonelectric OAR Invoices Per CoGany 
Total Number of Nonelectric OAR Invoices 

- Number of Transformer Transactions Per Company 
Total Number of Transformer Transactions 

0 btained 

70 Number of Nonelectric OAR 
Invoices 

- - ~  ______ --- ____ 

_I_ 

ransactions 

72 Tons of FGD Material Tons of FGD Material Per Company 
Total Tons of FGD Material 

I_. -- 

Total Tons of Limestone Received 
-~ ~ --- 

Total Revenues. Total Pavroll Per ComDam 

Assets Per Company 

otal Payroll Total Assets, Total Revenues, Total Payroll 
-_I__ -I____ 

Tatal Leased Assets 

7 6  Number of Banking bv Co%any 
Total Number of Banking Transactions t 

-. 
INACTIVE 

INACTIVE 

- 
ACTIVE 

--- 
ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

INACTIVE 

INACTIVE 

- 
INACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE 

ACTIVE I 
ACTIVE -1 

2. The shared services departments (Information Technology, Human Resources, and Business Logisticsj use a product 
billing philosophy where each department has arranged their services into discrete product groups and directly bills the 
affiliates based on these products. These products have a pre-determined price and each affiliate subscribes to the 
product based upon their needs. Each affiliate is directly billed for their use of these distinct products. 

111.- "..- 
-1__ 

402.19 - [FERC FORM 60 (NEW 1205)  .------ 
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